CAMPBELL, BOB A., SGT. 0 W

Sgt. Bob A, Campbell states on 11 April 194
near Cabcabin Air Tield, a member of the Im;
perial Japanese Army struck him a sharp blo
on the back of his head which caused him to
fall to the groun! semi-conscious. He was
kicked several tiues and was thrust in the
right shide of his back and in his forehead
with a bayonet. He heard several shots fire
and a PsW fell on his face tc the ground du
the firing. He did not move after he fell.
(8-45) 1
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CAVPBELL, "BULL", CPO w

Pyt. Gilbert Thomes Hernadez states at Detact
ment #1, Yokohama, Shoedo San (Blacksleeve)

caurht him sittir~ down sroking when he shoulf

have been standing while he was at work. "Bl
sleeve" hit him in the head with a rifle butt
cutting a gash in his scalp over 1 inch long,
and caused him to become unconseious. CPO Roy
Bangart, CP0 "Bull" Campbell, CT0O Sam Boulder
and Lt. Van Suskirk are witnesses.

(1-46) 1
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£3297 Ly STATEMENT
CAMPBELL, C, E. v 40-126

Statement of Tugene Stevens Bl ck that the abovie
died in camp due to beri beri 9/14/44

(4-48)117
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CAVPBELL, CHARLES, CPL.

Pfe, Lawrence Edgar Ladwig states American
PsW were transported under improper conditio
from Tann Bazoir Burma via train to another
prison camp at Chantabarry, Thailand. Pvt.
Matthew Hollendy, Pvt. Harold Brirker, Pvt.
George Folks, Pvt. LaVerne Curly, Pvt. Emil
Pokie, Cpl. Charles Campbell, Georre Neider-
haus andSgt. William Rogers are witnesses.

13HOES
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CAVPBELL, CHARLES, CPL. W

Statement of Pfc. Lawrence Edgar Ladwig
ra cruelties inflicted upon US Pis at
Saigon Cholon from 4 April 44 to 5 March
45. '"Baby face" is accused. Cpl. Charles
Campbell is a witness.

(10-46) 20
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CANPBELL, CHARLES, CPL. w 101-220

Pfc. Lawrence Edgar ladwiz states while imp
prisoned at Saigon Cholon, they were force
to work on military objects while being bom-
bed by American planes. "Baby-face" is
accused., Cpl. Charles Campbell is a witnegs.

(10-46) 27
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CAMPBELL, CHARIES, CPL.

Pfc. Lawrence Edrar Ladwig statement ra
general conditions at Saigon Chiolon from
about 4 April 1944 to about 5 March 1945.
Cpl. Charles Campbell is a witness.

(10-46) 19
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CAMPRELL, CHARLES H., T/SCT. wv

Testimony of Charles H. Campbell T/Sgt.

On 8 June 44 left on & ship which Ps/w calle
the "Mati Mati" Maru and arrived in Japan 8
44, The holds were so crowded that Ps/w wor
out a system for so many men could sit at a
Officer in charge of the ship was lst. Lt. §
The following men are witnesses toconditiong
the trips Carmel Zipeto, Pvt. Samuel Katul
and Buck Harris, Pvt.

(3-46)
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CAMPBELL, CHARLES, CPL. W| 67-152

Testimony of Lawrence Edger Ladwig, Pfc.
See W, Card Lawrence Edgar Ladwig, Pfc.

(3-46)
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CAMPBELL, CHARLES, CPL.
Pfc. Lawrence Edgar Lad
Cholon some of the Psif
left where they fell.

Pvt. George Falks, Pvt.

William Rogers are witnesses.

13493S
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wig states at Saigon
passed out and were

"Baby Face" is accug
Pvt. Matthew Hollendy, Pvt. Harold Brinker

Eril Tokle and Sgt

(5-46) 6
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CAMBELL, CHARLES, CPL. W 101-220
Pfc. Lawrence Edgar Ladwiz states at Saigo
Cholon the Japs compelled them to work on
their airports, oil refineries and docks.
"Baby-face" is accused. Pvt. Matthew Holl
endy, Pvt. Harold Srinker, Pvt. George Fel
Pvt. LaVerne Gurly, Cpl. Charles Cambell
and George Neiderhaus are witnesses.

(5-46) 7
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82397 Ly
CAMPBELL, CHARLES H., v 35-184

Statement of George Edward Gresh that the above| STATE{ENT
was knocked @own repeatedly into a ditch by 35-2076-1
the Phantom, because hewas i1l and couldn't

work,
(1-48)
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CAMPBELL, CHARLES H. W | 35-61

Testimony of Charles H. Campbell, T/Sgt.
See P card Yokkachi.

(3-46)
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CAMPBYLL, CHARLIS H. W | 35-106

Testimony of Charles H. Campbell, T/Sgt.
See P card Yokkschi.

(3-46)
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CAMPBELL, CHARLES H, w| 46-12
Testimony of Charles H. Campbell.
See V card General Forte.

(3-46)
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CAMPBFLL, CHARLES CPL.

Testimony of Lawrence Edgar Ladwig
See P card Batavi, Jajh.

(3-46)
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CAMPBELL, CHARLES H., TZSGT. v

T/Sgt. Charles H. Campbell states at Yokkach
Camp #5 of Nagoya District about the middle
of February 1945 he was subjected to a beat-
ing by one of the guards. Fe caught a Jap
taking some of their coal to use in their
private shack. He called the Jap a thied and
he beat him, vwith a wooden swo~d for about
ive minutes. He was badly bnuised. "Floppy"
is accused.

1348045

DECLASSIFICATION Authorlly
NND 8635

35-184



CAMPBELL, CLAUDE LORRAINE v

John Ray Brown states at Kobe Camp, the docfors
had pitifully small medical supplies to work
with. Beri beri was predominant and they rg-
ceived no fruit with which to combat it. Were
a great many malaria cases with very little
quinine available. Claude Lorraine Campbell
died of Pneumonia.

(12-46) 4
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e2eQT Ly
CAMPBELLTON, Edward Albert  (T-73)

Beaten andsbused at Fukuaka Camp #5 Omine
Japan during Mar. Lli. Ta io Kaneko and
Teshiharu Uchida accused.

(2-48) 8

¢ LEIE tcCORD
See File 26208 Zwai
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CAMPSELL, FRANCIS v

Walter Goddard states at.Jinsen Camp,
Francis Campbell was beaten by Jap sgt.
who was in charge of supplies for steal-
ing a potato. He was knocked to the
ground and kicked several times in the
head. Cpl. F. T, Miranda is a witness.

(3-47) 1
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CAWPBELL, FRANCIS 6. w 48=57

Francis C. Campbell states on Wake Islar
man nicknamed "Babe" was executed by b
Was for stealing alcohol, drinking it and
being drunk. Fukakicho accused.

a
ading.

(7-47) 10
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CAMPBELL, FRANCIS C.

Ltr fr United States Pacific Fleet Re enclos
is sworn st tement of Francis C. Campbell.

(10-46)

EASTERN SPECIAL PROJECT.
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CAMPBELL, Francis C. v
Complete trial record of Seishi KATSUMI, tried|

at Guam, 20 Sept. 1948.

Navy No. #47
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CAMPBELL, F.L, V. 35-2283-1

Complete trial record of Hiroshi Tamura held at
Tokyo, Japan, 27 October 1948.

3 April 1951,

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CAMPBELL, FRED LEVI w
Testimony of Fred Levi Campbell
See P cerd Zentsuji.

(3-46)
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CAMPBELL, G. W., CAPT, w

Capt. G. W. Campbell states that during the
time Pvt. Tyler was being beaten for attempt
ing to escape at Tanagawa, he did persorall,
see and order a Medical Corpsman to treat a
hand laceration on the person of Kimura=San
received this laceration from s splintered

club, which he did use to chastise Pvt. Tylq
On about Aug 28th 1943.

(5-46)=2 40
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\CAMPBELL, GEORGE,CAPT. w 35-160

Pyt. Dirl Dean Hood states at Tanapawa, he
could h=zar the screams of Pvt. Tyler as he
was beinc beaten in the guardhouse. He was
told by an English pfisoner that a man by
the name of Tyler had been brought into the
hospital dead, about the 5th of larch. Kamur
is accused. Capt. Georre Campbell is a wit-
ness.

(2-46) 5
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CAMPBELL, GEORGE, CAPT. w

Cpl. Lloyd John Delahorne states 2nd It. Nak
was CC at Tanagawa. He was beaten while on

a work detail beca se he was ng his rest
peridd. He was knocked unconscious. Capt.

George Campbell is a witness.

(1-47) 3
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CAMPBELL, GEORGE, CAPT. w

bajor John Clifford Riley states at Cemp
Tanagawa, Upl. Alexander A. Gregorsonwas
badly beaten by Takagi and Amoya because one
leg of his underwear was torn and he could
not obtain patching material and cut it off.
He was continually sick and his health de-
clined until the date of his de:th. Capt.
Stenley E. Johnson and Cept. George Campbell
are witnesses.

(8-46) 1
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CAMPBELL, GEORGE, CAPT. W 35-1261

Major Stockton D. Bruns states at Tonagaws,
¥r. Takagi told him he was accusing the
Japs of sabotaging the mixer., He hit
Takagi and was given a severe beating. He
was treated by Capt. George Campbell.

(3-47) 1
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CAWPBELL, CAPT G W v

Statement of Capt Clyde Austin Huffstickler.
On Apr 7, 42, General Hospital Number 1, Bata
Hospital was clearly marked and identified by
red crosses painted on roofs. Japanese plang
dropped bombs on the hospital, a mumber of
people were killed. He saw them picking up
pieces of human flesh. Couple of nurses
were also wounded.

(7-45) 21
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CAMPBELL, GOERGE W,

Testimony of Rey H. Jolly, Sgt.

In the matter of the death of Master Sgt.
Theodore N. Johnston (or Johnson), who died
26 December 42 at or near the Prisoner of
war camp, Tanagawa, Japan. There were to cal
Surgeon a Dr. J. A. Marsico who died and the
American Dr. George W. Campbell, Capt.

14493S
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CAMPBELL, GEORGE W., CAPT. Wl 35-275

Major John M. Golbraith states that at
Tanagawa Prison in Jan 1945, he'was told
of the severe beating given Pvt. Lloyd
Delahorne with a wooden club about the head.
As a result of this beating, Delahorne
nui‘f’ered a brain concussion. Accused are
Iked one called "Gimpy". Witnesses ate
Sgt. . Criswell, Capt. George W. Campbell
and Pvt. C. B. Newsome.

(1-47) 4
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CAMPBELL, CAPT. GOERGE WARREN v

Cpl Edward Oliver Elmore, Jr. states that
Capte GeorgeWarren Campbell was beaten at
Panagews by Komusura. He was besten when
during en air raid the damper on a stove
openedand let smokeout of the chimney.

(7-46) 1
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CAMPBELL, H. M. v. 35-334-Vol-1

U.S. vs Masami Kenno, tried at Yokohema, Japen, 31 July '4%
to 8 Aug. '47, Re: beating H. M. Campbell, thereby contribi
uting to his death on 20 Feb. '45,
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CANMPBELL, J. B. v 40-200¢

Sgt. Benjamin A. Rush states on Corregidor,
he and others worked as lahorers nilinc wp 414
scrap iron and tin. Three of his friends.,,
J.B. Camphell, Georee S. Kellorr and Johnny
Curvatt, got a severe beating fm two Jans.
Japs thought they had not done erouch work,

(7-47) 1
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eTeaT LY

CAMPBELL, J. L. v
US vs KANAME SAKABA & KUNJI SUZUKI T-348

Command responsib:lity, contributing to deaths
at Omori Camp, Sept 42, Sept 45,

19 Mar 48

134045
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CAMPBEIL, JAMES A., 1st IT. w
1st Lt. James A. Campbell states at Tanagawa
Capt. Kuhns and 2nd Lt. Charles Smith were
beaten because the Japs found money in their|
possession. Major William Orr and Capt.
Melvin Miller are witnesses.

(4=46) 1
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CAMPBELL, JAMES ALBERT, T/SGT. v

T/Sgt. James Albert Uampbell states at Cab-
anatuan they were planting rice in a field.
"Donald Duck" approeched him and began to
beat him over the head and back with a club.|

(4-46) 1
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CAMPBELL, JAMES ALBERT W}l 46-15

Testimony of James Albert Campbell, X T/Sgt.
In the matter of the killing of one McFee, e
American Medic during March 43 at Daveo Penal Colony.
Campbell could not identify the guerd who
ahd shot McFee but he believes that Sgt. Simkins
could give more information concering this
instance. |

(4-46) [
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CAMPBELL, JAMES ALBYRT, T/SGT. v 46-259
T/Sgt. JamesAlbert Campbell states at Davao
Penal Colony he was beaten very severely in
September 1944. One of the men in his detail

stole a can of cocoanut oil. "Slim" and Major
Myeta are accused.

(4-46) 1
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CAMPBELL, JAMES ALBERT

US ys IICHIRO MORIMOTO T-291

Command responsibility, contributing to death.
unlawful killing, mistreating, beating, abusin
at Davao Penal Colony, Cabanatuan pow camp,
Las Pines Air *ield, Nielson, Air Field, and
Puerta Princesea, Palawan, P I

(12-47)1
i 0P
13403S

DECLASS

NI

B

IFICATION Authority
IND 863519

101-2250



szzor Ly
CAMPBELL, JAMES ALBERT v

US vs HITOSHIDKAMOTO T-289

Unlawful killing, beating, abusing contributing
to death.

Cabanatuan pow campp P I

1 Jun 44, 30 Oct 43, o
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CAMPBELL, JAMES ALBERT

US ve IKU TAKASAKI

Beating, abusing, unlawful killing and contri-
buting to death, Davao Penal Colony, Mindanao
P, I, Cabanatuan pow camp, Nueva Ecija, P, I,

1 Jul 44, 7 Jan 45,

\%‘ ' lle %
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82297 L¥

CAMPBELL, JAMES ALBERT ¥ 101-2241
US vs KAZUO MAEDA T-256

Beating, abusing and unlamful killing, Davao
Penal Colony, M'ndanao, P.I., 1 Oct 42, Mar 44

(12-47)1
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CAMPBELL, JOHN C. MAJOR V | 64-8

Testimony of George E. Brown T/Sgt.
In the matter of the transportstion and imprisomment
of ¥wmxk ten American prisoners of war under improper
conditions and other public exhibiticns and
exposure to ridicule during the period 21 Dec 44
to 28 March 45 at Anshan, Manchuria and Mukden,
Manchuria.

(3-48) |
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CANTBELL, JOHN, CATTAIN w

M/Sg»:t. Daniel John Stieber states Col.. Vatsu
or "T"rune-Tace" was camp Commander at Hoten
Prison Camp. Cn or about 27 Dec 44 while he
was at Military Police Tiison, Nukden, "The
Snake" threatened him with death when he re-
fused to answer questions other than his name
rark and serial number. Guard slapped him
the face with a hard-soled slipper. Wher he
was shot down he received a head wourd and if
became infected; received no medical attenti
He also had a serious ler wound and had a
broken arkle. Capt. John Campbell is a witne,
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CAVP'ELL, JOHN C., MAJOR v 64-45

T/Sgt. Olen L. Hermann states at Nukden he ias
subjected to continuous interrogation, along
with 13 other men. They were led arcund the
prison blindfolded and when taken into the
room for interrocation, they were beaten sey-
erely with clubs or a cat-o-rine-tails, re-
gardless of how they seemed to answer their
questions. "The Snake" is accused. Naj. Johy
C. Campbell is a victim§.

(2-46) 1
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CAMPBELL, JOHN C. w 101-225

Benjamin 0. Lipscomb reports re the exposurg
of prisoners of war to danger of bombing ah
Mukden, Manchuria.

(12-45) 18

1HMOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAMPBELL, JOHN F., CCM v-W| 55-16-1

Testimony of John F. Cempbedl in the matter of
imprisonment in Nonkonton Prison Camp, Thailand.
Beating by "Jungle Jim" as he refused t¢ give
him chile peppers without written order|from
camp quartermaster. Witnesses: Marie Baldwin and
Mickey Freeland. Accused: "Jungle Jim".
Place: Nonkonton Prison Camp, Thailand.

(9-46)
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CAMPBELL, J. L. v
Complete trial record of Kaname SAKABA et
al, tried at Yokohama, Japan, 3 June 'L8

to 19 Nov. 'A8.

D-305 30 Mar. '50
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ezear Ly v
CANMPBEILE, JOHN L. ReVad

Complete trial record of US vs ITCHISAKU KOJIMA,
tried at Yokohama, Jpan 9 June 1947 thru 17 July

RE: beating him, dragging him by one leg over t
ground for approximately one-quarter mile end oth
abusing him.

(9-48) Vo1, 1 L
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CAMPBELL, JOHN L, v

US vs TAKEQ TAKAHASHI T-107

At Tokyo 5B Nugata the accused did beat, abuse and
torture n merous American and Allied pows contribuy-

ting to the deaths of many of the pows,
(2-BPLE
3.5-54-
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CAMPBELL, JOSEPH w| 33-119

Testimony of Chester Lee Cherry, Cpl.
During the entire time at Hirota Camp the
food was inadequate, On this ration, prisoners
were forced to put in an average of nime
hours of very hard labor per day and whilg
at this camp his weight dropped off 45 1bs.
Most of the men at this camp sufferedfrom
beri-beri and their bodies were covered witth
sores all from lack of food and proper diet.
Witnesses; Cpl. Joseph Campbell, and Sgt.|
Lee Garner,

(4-48)
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CAVPBELL, JOSEPH, PTE.

Pte. Joseph Campbell states at Niigata 5B,
he saw Pte. Tétman standing outside in the
snow. The next day, Cpl. Freddy Drover

w

told a group of them that a Jap guard had

killed Tetman by hitting him over the heed

with the butt of his rifle.

(8-46) 51
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CAMPBELL, JOSEPH, PTE. w 35-325

Pte. Joseph Campbell states in Yec 1943
he saw Rfms. Mortimer and Smith tied near
the main gate at camp 5B. Several du;s
after he saw kortimer tied outside in the
snow he heard he had died in the hospital.

(8-46) 3
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CAMPBELL, JOSEPH CPL. W| 35-488

Testimony of Chester Lee Cherry

on the railroad near Hirota where he was
under the following circumstances: The g
not think he was working hard enough thro
as a matter of fact he was sick and could:
He saw the guard and was intending to ask
permission to rest. He did not answere,

Jjumped up and started beating him with club the
size of a pick handle. The Jap foreman was named Anoy.
Witnesses Cpl. Joseph Campbell, and Pvt. Slack.
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CAVPBELL, JOSEPH, PTE.

w

Pte. Joseph Campbell states at Niigata 5B,
Pte. Robertson was suffering from a bad
chest cold. Refused medical attention.

He collapsed while working in the coal
yard and together with Pte. George Lablanc
he carried him back to the hospital in cam
Two days later he died of pneumonia.

(8-46) 1
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CAMPEELL, KENNETH, S/SGT. W

Statement of S/Sgt. Arvil L. Steele.
See (P) card VISUSHINA #2.

(3-46) 10
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CAMPBELL, KENNETH, SGT. w 35-178

S/Set. Arvil L. Steele states at Mitsush:
#2, Beas was beaten and tortured because he
was Btarving and went about the cam p in
search of food. Two days later he died.
Sgt. Kenneth Carpbell is a witness.

®

(1-47) 19
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CAMPBELL, KENNETH, SGT.

Statement of S/Sgt. Arvil L. Steele.
See (P) card MITSUSHINMA #2.

(3-46) 2
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CAVPBELL, KENNETH C. w

CSK Reginald- Ernest Daniels states at Mitsuh
Camp #<2, Marine Sgt. Richard Cooley was
reprimanded for a supposed infraction of thel
smokii z rule by Sgt. Watanabe. He took off
a wooden shoe and beat Cooley on the head an|
face until he became unconscious. Kenneth
C. Campbell.

(5-46) 3

e B E

35-238

fima

DECLASSIFICATION Au(horlty
NND 86351



£229T Ly
CAVMPBELL, LECNAED C. W

Bequest that affidavit taken with reference at
Murroran pow camp #1, Hokkaido, Japan.

5 Apr 48

dEEb. 0 E |
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CAMPBELL, LEONARD C.

10574 ~ 4

Message from Capt Pederson requesting affidavit of

Leonard C. Campbell on following points; whs

the Watanabe described in campbells affidaviit of

30 Sept also known as "The Basher"

(10-46) 170
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CAMPBELL, LEONARD C. \/ 101-1888
US vs RYUMA HIFANO & SADEQ SAKANO T-128
Aug 44 and Sept 45 at or near Hakodate Main pow
camp, the accused did torture and mistreat numerojus
American and allied pows,

(2-48)1
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CAMPBELL, LEONARD C.

File # 239

Title of case US vs Torukichi Saito
RE Beating, abusing and otherGross mistreatme;
Hokodate Main Prisoner of war Camp, Hakodate,

Hokkaido, Japan L Jan 43 to 17 Feb L5.

3461 Vel

(12-47)
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CAlPBELL, Leonard C.

¥| 101-2167
US VS MIYAKAWA, Nobuhiro (T-188)

Mistreat, torture, abuse, beatings at
Hakodate Mein Camp Hokkaido, Japan.
1 Oct 43 = 31 Aug 44.

(8-47)
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AMPBELL, L.

Complete Trial Hecord of Capt Kaichi Hirat
RE unlawfully take steal and carry awzy oy
writst watch fr one L. Campbell an Americany
prisoner of war.

(12-46)
a
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CAMPBELL, LEONARD C. V. | 119-7-19

Complete trial record of Sedso Wetanabe, Eiji Aseri,
Toshio Takeshita, Shigeru Nishioke, Yoshimi |Hireno.

(1-47) 19
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CAMPBELL, LEONARD C. v

US v s SADAC WATANABE T-43

1 Dec 42, 21 May 45, the accused at Hakodate
#1, Branch pow camp, Muroren, Japan did beat
mistreat and abuse American and ~1llied pows
in violation of the laws and customs of war,

(2-48)4
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PBELL, Leonard w

CAj

Above states that at Murroran, Hol'kaido, Japan
William Hoseason was severely beaten by I o“e_/e
and VWatanabe, , they were unloading pig iron.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

34=75



CAMPBELL, 1st LT MARVIN HEAD' W| 40-4
Above states information in the matter of

the collective punishment of 15 unknown
Am. Lt. Colonels at Cebanatuan Sept 42.

(9-15) 108

13403S :

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CAMPBELL, MARVIN HEAD w
Marvin H Campbell states information in re-
gard to the execution of Pvt Graham, Fvt
Penticost and three unknown Am. PsW, three
unknown Philippine civiliens &nd the beat-
ing of the families of the three unknovm
Philippino civiliens at Cabanatuan in June
1942.

(9-45) 109

144035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-7



ing the confiscation of ¢
ecrptured prisoners at Hospital
ofa 9, 10, 11 Apr 42.

(9-45) 233

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-17



CAMPBELL, MARVIN HEAD, 1lst IT. w
1st Lt. lVarvin Head Campbell states the Japs
failed to provide them with proper medical
care and Quarters at Cabanatuan,

(2-46) 735

14HDES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-27



CAVPBRLL, 1st LT MARVIN HEAD w

Mgrvin H Campbell states information in re

gard to the improper burial of Am. PsW at
Cabanatuan 15 Aug 42, WMejor Wilks victim.
Sgt Coldwell, Lt Hugzh Roberts end Lt Carl
Fensler witnesses.

(9-45) 430

144035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

G

40-27



CAMPBELL, MARVIN HEAD

Mervin Head Campbell states that the Japang
failed to provide proper medical care, foo
and quarters at Bataan in April and May 19

(9-45) 55

JH3H403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519

w




CAMPBYELL, LT MARVIN HEAD W | 404158

liervin H Campbell states information in rsgard
to the exposure of Am PsW to danger of gunfire
at Hospital #2 Bataan from 9-April to 23 May
1942, Witness Pvt Zills. Victims Pvt Schrocy
and §/Sgt Relahan,

(9-45) 57

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAMPBELL, MARVIN HEAD W
Beating of three unknown American Ps/W

at War Camp Hospital N& 2, Bataan, on or
about 20 April 1942,

(9-45) 61

14493S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-158



CAMPBELL, LT MARVIN HEAD ¥

Marvin H Cempbell states information in re-
gard to the improper transportation of Am.
PsW from Bilibid to Cabanatuan 28 May 42.
Victims Maj Henry M Miller and Lt Carl G

Fansler,

(9-45) 27

134048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-532



CAMPBELL, MARVIN HEAD Wi 40-392

Attack on 2n unknown American woman by =a
Japanese soldier at the Ps/W Camp at
Hospital No 2, Bataan, on or aboaut the
12th of April 1942,

(9-45) 8

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CAMPBELL, WARVIN HEAD, lst LT. w L0-1114
1st Lt. Varvin Head Campbell states three Nayal
Ensigns were captured and brought into Cabangtuan

in August 1942. They were .orced to make spepches

and tell how hard it was to get along at other

places and how easy the Japs made it for thefu.

They were .orced to work about the compound,

policing the grounds and wearing the same hepvy

signs around their necks while working. Col.

lori and "Nobbin" are accused.

(9-45) 1

1IHIHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CAMPBELL, LT NARVIN HEAD W 40-1678
Above states that Sgt. Gebo, Co A. 31st Inf
died because the Japanese failed to provide
prisoners of war with proper medical care
and quarters at Cabanatuan.

(1-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAMPBEIL, LT MARVIN HEAD W | 40-1679

Above- states that Sgt. Sellers, Co A, 3lst
Inf. died because the Japanese failed to

provide prisoners of war with proper medica
care and quarters at.Cabanatuan.

(1-46) 1

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAMPBELL, LT MARVIN HEAD

Above states that Sgt. Vatelli, 808 Militarjy
Police, died because the Japanese failed to
provide prisoners of war with proper medica:
care and quarters at Cabanatuan.

1HHOHS

w

(1-46) 1

v

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519

40-1680



CAVMPBELL, WARVIN HEAD W| 46-18
Testimony of lst. Lt. Marvin Head Campbell
See P card Davao Penal Colony.

(3-46)

148

136 HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAMPRELL, WARVIN HEAD 1st. Lt. w
Testimony of 1lst. Lt. Marvin Head Campbell
See P card Davao Penal Colony.

(3-48)

146

198948

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

46-18



CAMPBELL, WARVIN HEAD 1lst. Lt. W |46-18
Testimony of 1lst. Lt. Marvin Head Campbell
See P card Davao Penal Colony.

(3-46)

147

134953S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CAMPBELL, MARVIN HEAD w| 46-18
Testimony of lst. Lt. Marvin Head Campbell
See P card Davao Penal Colony.

(3-46)

148

134058

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAWFBELL, wAZVIN HEAD, 1st IT. i

1st Lt. llarvin Head Campbell states a detail
of 100 o:ficers from the rank of 2nd Lt. to
the rank of Lt. Col were t out on a work
detail on Juwakawa Plantation. They were re-

moving abaca frem the fields. Some of vhe =tgl

of abaca weighed up o 200 lbs. All the cuar
and he civilian overseer freyuently slapped
and peat the priscners. He was slapped and b
aten about a dozen ‘imes at this place. "S:m
L-gree" -nd Hiashi ae accused.

(10-45) 1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

46-172

@




CAMPEELL, NARVIN HEAD, 1st LT. W

1st Lt. Marvin Head Campbell states at Davao
in July 1943 the Jap prison officials passed
out Red Cross post cards to the PsW on which
they were allowed to write a 10-word message
A Lt. Col. wrote a message to the ef ect tha
the Jap prison camp was worse thar what he h
heard of a French Penal Colony at Devils Isld
A Naval Ensign tried to write in the latitud
and longitude of the camp in code, by mentiof
a real estate lot he and his wife owned., Jap:
administered a severe beating to both men.
Were confined for 20 days in a sweat box and
c#iven one meal of rice grday.

e o 4R

46-220

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CAVPBELL, 1lst LT MARVIN HEAD 0§
Above states information in regard to improp
er transportation from Cabanatuan to Davao

27 Qct to 8 Wov 42,

(9-45) 17

139045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

67-13



CAMPBELL, ODELL

Ltr to 8th SC req. identify phto Tanaka.

(3-460 143

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105-51



CAMPBELL, ROBERT ADDIE

Testimony of Robert Addie Campbell
See P card ¥o.2 Prison Camp.

(3-46)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Au(hon(y

NND 86351

9

83-50



CAMPBELL, RODMA

Yo W 33-166

Lt. Rodmar Y. Campbell states at Wakasenni
Heicho Goto refused medical attention and
rest to PWs on several occasions. Forced
sick Plis to work in the mine. R. Bangert gnd
0. Sinks, CPO are witnesses.

(4-47) 8

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CAMPBELL, RODMAN Y.

Ltr fr Strickland re Request that Rodman
Y. Campbell, be contacted interrogated and
affidavit obtained setting forth his knowl
lative to atrocities alleged to have been
the Japanese at Sendai Area POW Camp No 10
Wakasennin, Honshu, Japan.

(2-47)
17

13493S

105-55

pdge re-
ommitted by

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CAMP

ELL, RODMAN Y. 105=76

Ltr from Mr, O'Keefe, Subject: Req for
affidavits ofs

lre Campbell
o Minnis
« Dupont
« Randolph

353

LHYOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAMPBELL, RODVAN Y.

2nd Ind fm 6th

Bestern Special Pr

134948

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105-76




CAMPBELL, RODMAN Y.

1st Ind fr Sixth Army RE This office recent
returned a request for interview of Rodman
Cambell by 2nd Ind , 8 Jan 47, Information
fwded for whatever action deemed aporopriat

(2-47)
766

Eastern Special Project.

134335

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105-76



CAWPBELL, RODMAN Y.
Ltr from SCAP req dep of Rodman Y. Campbell|
re atrocities committed at Sendai Area FW
Cp #10, Honshu.

(10-48) 1013

Eastern Special Broject

13403S

151-11

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CAMPBELL, ROGER D w
Above states information in regard to the ex-|
ecution of Lt Col Bires and two unknown US
Naval officers at Cabanatuan fall of 1942.
Adanti Tonella tried to stopy the men from

attempting escape and they were overheard
by Jap guards.

(9-45) 118

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-4



CAWPBELL, ROGER B. W 40-7

Ermon R. Addington states that a2t Cabanatuay
six prisoners were eEecuted by the Japanese

after being caught trying to escape through
the fence.

Roger B. Campbell is listed as & witness.
(9-45) 135

1344S5

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CANMPBELL, ROGIR D

Roger D Canpbell states information in regard
to the execution of four Am. PsW at Cabanatug

on 2¢ June 1942.

13403S

w

Col Ito accused.

(9-45) 121

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-7



CAVPBTLL, ROGER, T/SGT

T/3 John B. Pussell states an American soldi

w

40-8

T

was bezten all day and executed about sundown.

This was at Camp No.l, Cabanatuan, about the
14th of April 1943. They claimed this Americ
guird was inside the fence and trying to esc
Tied him up and was beaten at each change of
c:me to guard house wo
a lexican out of the 2
Coast Artillery. Dave Chavez and Roger Campb
mizht have known him. Col dori accused.

guards. Japanese that
also beat him. He was

J4493S

DECLASSIFICATI
D 86!

an
pe.
the
pld
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CAMPBELL, ROGER D. w 40-8
Roger D. Campbell states that & prisomer of
war was executed by the Japanese at Cabanatugn
in Oct. or Nov. 1942 after being accused of frying to

escape.
(9-45% 81

138048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAVPRELL, RCGER D.

Roger D. Campbell states that &n the march

from Capas Tarlac to O'Donnell, a Japsnese

kicked s prisoner in & wound on his leg.
(9-45) 286

14403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-17



CAVP"ELL, ROGER D.

Roger D. Cempbell reports that two prisons

194DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAMFPRELL, ROG

Roger D, Campbell reports re the failurs df

2 D. W 40-344

the Japanese to provide medical care for sfick

prisoners resu
deaths,

(10-45) 16

1ti many deaths and neap

JIHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



L, R0 D. W
Rogar D. Campbell reports re the Japaness
placing five truckloads of pmisoners in s
convoy of soldiers, subjecting them to
strafing or bombi by American planes.

(10-45) 5

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-345



CAMPBELL, RONALD MAJOR
Testimony of Harvey D. Weidmen, Major
See P card Kobe House.

(4-46)

11

198D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-77



CAMPBELL, CPL. TEDDY w | 36-31

stmt. of S/Sgt.Floyd L.Singer, in
re/the matter of the beating of Cpl.
Klabowsky, Americen Prisoner of War,
at Bamp #17, Fukioka District, Omuts,
Japen, between 14 September 1944 and
September 1945.

(9-46) 2

AHHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAWPBELL, TEDDY CARROLL, CPL. w

Cpl. Teddy Carroll Campbell on 2 July 44,
they were loaded into a freighter named the]
Canadia: Inventor. The average weight lost
by each man during the trip was 30 pounds.
One man died from su’focation. Capt. Emmer]
and 1st Lt. Bronk are witnesses.

(2-47) 21

Bict. or |2

nan

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

67-115



CAMPELL,, TEUDY CARROLL w V|67-115
Testimony of Teddy Carroll Campell, Cpl.
On 2 July 44 I was among a group of

1,025 American priscners of war who were lpaded

into 2 freighter named the Canadian Inventor.
Witness: Capt Emmerman and lst. Lt. Bronk.

(12-46)
Hhs

148055

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAMPBELL, THOMAS ARTHUR W ’ 40-1512

Thomas Arthur Cempbell states he saw Antoni
Menchaca lezve his home and start to walk T
across the street with histio children, One|
of the Jap nese marines raised his rifle znd
shot once at llechana. Jap hit him in the |
back and he fell down immediately.

(11-45) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CAMPBELL, THOMAS ARTHUR W 40-1582

Thomas Arthur Campbell states he was bicyclihg
home to his residence on A Nabine Street whep
he met Dionisio Calvo. Calvo was in a pitifpl
emaciated condition. He told Campbell that
he had been beaten, starved, and tortured at
Fort Santiago.

(12-45) 1

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CAMPBELL, UTAH A., w 35-34
Utah A. Campbell states at No. 17 Camp,
Honshu, Riverside caused one American P
to starve to déath by putting him in the
guard house and not giving him food.

(12-46) 2

144085

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




*IHE CAMP COMEDIAN®™
Testimony of Robert Theodore Zane
See P card Sub Camp #3.

(4-46)

13

13HOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"CAMP COMEDTAN™

Testimony of Verner Berner Marble, S/Sgt.
See P card Mitsushima.

(3-46)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

A

35-178



CANPHORMAY, CPL. B 40-1850

Sgt. Kenneth Alven Heinrich states at Cab-
anatuan, Cpl. Camphorman died of malnutritiop.

(6-46) 1

1 9HIES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAMPOS, PEDRO
Left side of Pedro Campos house, 1462
Taft Avenue, Manile, P. I.

(7-47)

280

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-18



CANPOS, PILAR V| 40-1491

Miss Mary Alice Clements states in hianila i
1945, Japanese soldiers entered the home of
PEDRO CAMPOS and payoneted around 50 civiliaps
who were taking refuge there, includihg members
of the Campos anc Kahn families. Pilar Campo
was raped and left to die; she was later als
payonetted., Joe Arbadji was Kiss Clements'
informant.

(11-45) 1

14494S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CAMPO, EVE MASE

Liberation Bulletin, Santo Tomas 3 Feb 45
contributed by Eve Mase Campo.

(8-45) 201

13HDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

;f 40-31




CAMPO, EVE MASE W | 40-147

The above reports that Eugene Andreewitch
Kremleff was taken from his home in Pasay
by the Japs the day before the reconquest.
On the following day he was found dead near~
by, with his fece slashed, buttocks burned,
nails pulled out and wounds in his abdomen.

(8-45)3

194045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CANPOS v

Miss Mary Alice Clements states in Manila in
1945, Japanese soldiers entered the home of
PEDRO CAMPOS AND Bayoneted around 50 civilianhs

who were taking refuge there, #acluding members

of the Campos end Kahn family. Pilar Campos
was raped and left to die; she was later alsp
payonetted. Joe Arbadji was hiiss Clement's
informant.

(11-45) 1

1IHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

£40-1491



CAMPOS, FRANCISO w

Stmt. of Henry B. Wilson, in re/

the metter of the diverting of United
Stetes Government Quartermester
Supplies by Herrison M. Gege from
intended dsstination into his own
privete channels at Manile, 12
December 1941,

(9-46) 381

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-57



CAMPOS, DR+ RANON W| 40-18

Testimony of Mrs. Trinided Juacian Demes|
in the matter of the raping and beyonetil
of Pilar Campos at the Nippon Chwub, snd
the bayoneting end killing of nineteen
members of the Martinez feamily end otherg,
numbe ing about fifty, at the home of lirg.
Pedro Campos, Taft Avenue, lenila, P.I.,
about 11 February 1945.

(2]

(1-a7) 222

13405S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




seear Ly
CAMURA A

Statement of Austin Lamar Andrews that at Umeda
Brunsho, Soring 43, he and a work detail of pow
were severely beaten across the face, head and
upper part of body with a strap, forced tc stan|
at attention, and was denied food because they
were accused of not working fast enough by
Camura and Aick¥,

(1-48)56

134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CANADY, FRANK H.

Ltr fm Capt Custer, forwarding interrogatiol
of Frank S. Canady to ETO.

(10-46) 24

134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

k 12-1314
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CANALAZ, PVT. w

Cpl. Donald A. “obertson states atTsuruga
pH Camp, Joseph Della ~alba was beaten with
fists and wooden shoes. Accused of eating
soy beans whilecon a work priject. “gt.
"Pat" Gregory, Pvt. Canalaz, Pvt. Zdward
Conway, Sgt. Cornelius C. Gallegos and Sgt.
David J. MacCuBdy are witnesses. Acoused
are listed.

(8-46) 1

1340358

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANALEZ, ARMANDO R. 105-21E

Ltr fr Vet Admin, Sixth Army RE enclosed is
affidavit of the above man.

(3-47)

Eastern Special Project.

AZHAES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



ezaer Ly
CAVARIE A

Statement of Weldon Charles Cahoon that in Aug
umn 1943 L. A, CASTLE was stripped and made to

sit on cement walk and doused with water becaug
he got drunk, CANARIE is the accused.

ORIG FILED 40-78-267 (10-47)

e

LIHDES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CANARI A SE4SE~
=3P
Earl E. Buell, CWT, states at Umeda Bunsho,
he saw Pfc. Edward T. Herzig, Parks and Koenfig
standing at attention near the guardhouse.

Heard them being beaten. Herzig died the da
he was released. Canari and Seni-are accusefl.
fittrasses are listed.

~o=ter T
)0 JurE /‘

AIE D E =

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CANARI, SGT. A| 35-38

Testimony of Thomas Donahue McCollum, Cpl.
In the matter of the killing of Hertz, in Heb.
or March in Umeda Bunsho, Osaka, Japan. Lt
Yanada was Camp Commander. Sgt. Canari was
responsible for this incident.

(6-48)

J3HO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CANARY

Ralph.James Crocker, Blile, states at Umeda
Bunsho sub-camp, they were imprisoned

improper conditions. Yomata was CC.
is accused.

(2=47) 27

13423s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANCI, BILL, CHIEF RADIO VAN | W 33-89

Benjamin Franklin Comstock, Jr. states at
Tusmori PsW Camp, most of the men suffered
from disease. During the winter of 1943
about 39 men died. Chief Redio Man Bill
Canci is a witness.

(6-46) 6

JHYDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




'rCAI\’C 10, PLDRO GO}!éALZS w

Sumsry of steterents of survivors of S§ |
WILLIAM K. VANDERBILT which wes torpedoed:
twice on May 16, 1943 in the South Pacifide
The ship carried complement of 57 men. One
merchent crew member wss lost. The submarine
machine-gunned ome lifeboat and two raftse
Occupsnts sustaimed no injuries. It was
Japsnese.

(7-45) 2

LS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANDARI, TEOFILO vw

Teofilo Candari received 33 bayonet wounds
at De La Salle College, Manila.

(8-45) 18

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-38



CANDIDA v

Investigation of the murder ef Eare
toleme Pens, Resarie Carcia (Foens),
Eva V. Gracia (Pens) Pascita King,
iward King, ZYolfin Merquez, and three
ipines Indentified by thelr first

s as Cendida, Virginia, snd Isasc
aco, Msnila, Phillippine Islands,

7 February 1945.

(9-46) 1

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40~-1885



CANDY CPL L

RE-affidavit fr Pvt. James E. Mertin.
Mertin beaten by mess Sgt for losing ring
ordered turned in June 45 by Maj Riketekf

3652

camp Comdt, Fukuoka Cemp 3. Some nicknames

and regular names of Japenese follows P
B oy-Supply Sgt, Candy Cpl-Issued Clothe
corpsmen named Kuda, Kamenda, Corpsmen,
Sgt. Nagahurs, attached camp Staff.

(8-46
MC OUT 32443

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANDLARIA v

Ricardo Hiceta Sabella states Capt. Hayasi was
in charge of a sjuad of detail of Jap soldiers
who killed Filipino lads ranging in ages fronm
16 to 20. Sgt. Serantani was also a member of]
this squad in command of Capt. Hayasi. Estrella,
Ibarra Reloj and Candlaria families are victims.

(3-46) 1

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANDY, M. Z., C/SIGNATMAN W 35-1345

George V. Groneck, CMNN, states at Sendai
Camp 3-B, in March 1945, he was chewing ta
and a Jap mine guard caught him and struck
him over the head with a broom handle size
stick. CGH Clarke and C/Sigralman M. Z. C4ndy
are witnesses.

(3-47) 1

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



MCANDY KID" A

Cpl. Marion Francis Henderson states at
Fukuoka they were put in solitary confine-
ment on iread and water for about three
weeks. "Water Snake" and "Candy Kid" made
them go to work in rain, snow, sleet, when
sick., Were made to stand still when planes
came over and if anyone moved the Japs would
shoot them.

(6-47) 100

19453s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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|

CANE, GEORGE, UAPT. W 40-1481

In the matter of the beating of Capt. Claude
P, Daniel at Cavanat.an. In the matter of ‘
the execution of an unknown American enlisted
man, a psychopathic patient at Cabaratuan. ‘
Witnesses are listed. |

|

|

(11-45) 1

13403s |
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NND 863519



CANE GEORGE CAPT.

Above iz listed a&s a witness by
Captain Claude Pippo Daniel in tte
matter of Air Raid, a Jap guaerd linfing
up about twenty or twenty-one men
on the farm st “ebanetuen in Bept.
1944. Forced them to cross their
toes and junch down in a sitting
rositirn on their feect; beat them
with a bembeoo role for a little over
e half hour. Listed as witnesses are
Lt. Cohen and “ept. Bert Eenks,

=

40-168%

(2-46) 1

434048
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<

CANETE, ADRIANA 101-1414
USA vs Hideichi Nekamura et al.

File No/ P-152.

Accused of murder, eruslty, torture, other
gssaults =nd mistreatment of Filipino,
Chinese gnd Spanish civiliems, =t or near
Medellin and Bogo, Cebu Province,PI,during
period Aug 44 to Nov 44.

(6-47% 3

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CANFERRINI, PVT ANTHONI v

Cpl Arthur Wells states that he saw 2nd It
Ando beat Pvt Anthoni Canferrini at Mukden
#1, on 6 May 1944, for fighting with anothen
Am. POW at the leather factory. Witness:
Pyt Johnny P Turner.

(2-46) 1

LIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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82297 L¥

CANFIELD, EDWARD C.

-

101-2333
US vs EIICHI MURAKAMI & FUKUJIRO KAKINOKI T-35

Beating, abusing, mistreating. POW Camp No.6
Hanawa, Honshu, Japan. 16 Sept 44 = 15 Aug 45

LUMPLEIE mmLNEhU‘ L
Seo File w53L029.L y‘ [L
23 March 1948

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




£2ZOT LW
CANFIEDD, EDWARD CLARK

Statement of the above that in Aug 43, he was
hit over the back with a pick, while emamining
a cut on his leg, by DUCKLEGS,

(10-47)

v

ORIG FILED 40-606-49

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CANFIELD, "EDWARD C., 5 SGT.

Cii0 Charles Feam Jackson states at Camp Hgnowa,
he was well acquainted with S/Szt. Edward|C.

Canfield and to the best of his informati

and belief C:nfield was loyal to the United

States and to his fellow Piis. He was kno
among the PWs for honesty and veracity an
his reputation is of thebest.

(3-47) 24

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANFIELD, EDWARD CLARK W 40-279

Statement of the above that in June 43, SANCHEZ
was found unconscious, HORSEFACE without invest
igat! n shot him, Upon oders fr THE WOLF the
body was dragged 75 ft more and shot 2 times
to make it appear that SANCHEZ tried to escape.

ORIG FILED 40-606-49 (10-47)

J38038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANFIELD, EDWARD CLARK

W

Statement of the above that at NICHOLS FLD
Capt PHILIP BRESS, Capt HAINES was severely

beaten with butt of pistol about face and head

vy THE WOLF.

(10-47)49

JIHDAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519

40-606
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CANFIELD, EDWARD C.

<

101-2326
US vs JUKICHI SASAKI & KAKUJI ISHIGAKI T-363

Beating and otherwise abusing POW Camp No. 6,
Hanawan, Japan, 15 Sept 44, 15 Aug 45.

A, 0

%ee F\le S lerch 1048

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




£2291 L%

CANFIELD, EDWARD CLARK v 40-810

Statement of the above that in May 43 HINCKLE
wag severely beaten and tortured by the WOLF
becaude he walked a few feet to reléeve him-
self,

ORIG FILED 40-806-49 (10-47)

J3¥MOAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CANFIELD, EDWARD C. S/Sgt. 103-20

Msg fr O'Keefe RE Request that Chief Warrany
officer Charles R. Jackson be immediately

contacted and sffidavit obtained relative tq
the following: Affiant should be advised tHat
S/Sgt. Edward C. Canfield will attack affiarts
credibility.

(5-47) 424

MC Out 25868

1949938

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CANFIELD, EDWARD C. 105-218
Ltr fr above RE enclosed is testimony relative
to my experiences as a prisoner of war of the
Japanese.
(3-47)
262

Eastern Special Project,

HETER

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CANFIELD, EDWARD 105-21E

Ltr fr Vet Admin RE enclosed is statement of
Edward Canfield.
(3-47)
216

Eastern Special Project.

LSS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CANIA, HOSEA  ° W

Lt. Jack W, Hoffman states that Antonio Reye
and Hosea Cania informed him that Sgt. Chand]
ler was killed by Japs at Dansalan about thel

last of May 1942 because of the escape of Bill'

Knortz and several more.

(3-b5) 2

4 3HOFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANIEDO, HOSPICIC V | 43-29-Vol. 1

Complete trial record of Col. Akira Nagalama,
tried at Manile, P. I,

RE: torture and otherwise mistreatment of
Hospicio Caniedo.

(8-47) Vol, 1

JTHHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CANIEDO, HOSPICIO v 119-18-7
Complete trial record of Tsunao Toyonaga
RE: Unlawfully and willfully permit the

careless and negligent mistreatment of, gnd
as a consequénce of which Caniedo, died

(12-46) 7

J3¥0HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CANILIAS, CARLOS v

Lorraine Dean Stagner states at Manila, a Ja
sentry hit Carles Canillas on top of the hea
with the butt of kis rifie and knocked him t
the ground, then started to beat and kick hi
They strapped him down to his sherts "r the
tied him to a p:st on the t“eei with
pilled back sc he would be forced to s

1 > received any food or

(11-45) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-1436



CANTLLTAS, FRED w

Manuel Herman states Fred Canillias told him
his whole family, mother,father, 'two brothers
and four sisters was killed in their home |on
Leverea Street, Manila. Girls were all raped
before they were killed.

(9-45) 1

1IH4S

DECLASS!FICATIDN Authorl(y
NND 8635

40~1120
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CANNEN, lst. SGT.

Testimony of Louis G. Leroux
At Fukuoka Prison Camp #3, he witnessed the
beating of Joseph Carbonaro, by & civilian
nicknemed "Charlie Chaplin®™. The Japanese
Commandent wes Mejor Rikataki, Witnessecss
Sgt. Ralph B. Jones, lst. Sgt. Cannen, and
Sgt. Sill Herring.

(5-46)

13403S

36-108
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CANNIBALISM 40-659

William E. Biddle states that while on the -
death march, they found the body of & buddie,
lying with a plece of his left thigh cut
off. They later found the piece of thigh|with
teeth marks on it.

(7-45) 1

1FHIFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CANNTBALTSH

Albert Parretta states that at Le

te, the

Japensse had practiced cannibalism on the

men from Co.

Be
(9-45) =21

1Er B e

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CANNIBALISM 50-28

Father Bernard Joseph Tonjes states that
first Sgt. Tsude admitted having participated
in a cennibalistic feast at Tarlina Bougain-
ville, eating the flesh of an executed aird
man.

(6-45)1

1FHOAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CANNIBALISM 50-29

5/Sgt. Clifford Flwood Larson states al Nume-
Numa Trzil near Fiateriepia, Bougainville
Island, Solomons, they found the body of one|
of their men, from Company K, 132nd Infantry|.
A1l meaty fleshy portions of the body had been
cut away and severe from the bone. This sol-
dier was a Pfc. but S/Szt. Larson does not
remember his name.

(9-45) 1

dEfIBE (o)

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CANNIBALISM

Lt. John J. Manlone reports that in New
Guinea a 1st Sgt. of his co. was hit by
enemy snipers. It was two days before they
could reach the body and when they did the
man's heart and right arm was missing. The
Japs food problem was critical and they were
being captured and killed and tree bark and
parts of human bodies was on their persons.
Some of those killed had arms and legs slung
on their backs. This information is veri-
fied by Capt. Leonard J. Milcarek of the
22nd Portable Surgical Hospital.

144045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

(3-45) 1.

51-26



CANNIBALISH, NEW GUINEA
51-49

Bodies of 5 Amer. (identified) from 503 Prch:
Inf Regt and about 10 Japs cannibalized on
Noemfoor Is., New Guinea, 10 Aug 44.
Investigation indicates 35 Jap Div 219, |
220 & 221 Inf Regts. are responsible

(6-45) 2

194D

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CANNIBALISM

Captured diary of Acting Commander of 2 Machine
Gun Company, 144 Infantry Regiment, near
Toribaiwa, New Guinea contains the following
entries: "19 Oct, Monday - 1942, Because of
the food shortege some companies have begun
eating humen beings." 4 Nov. - When we ran
short of retions, we devoured our own kind |
to stave off starvation."

(6-45)1

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

51-62



CANNIBALISM 51-63

Captured diery of Sgt.-Major Shimemoto, unit
unknown contains the following entries: "14
Dec- 144 Infantry Regiment to Kumsi River.

15 - 18 Dec - Murase Unit atteched to 41 In-
fentry Regiment, Saw some soldiers fixing a
dead enemy soldier to eat because rations ha
run out at the front line., 23 Dec - Early in |the
afternoon reached Basabue roed. |

(6-45)1 ‘

1JHO3S "

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CANNIBALISM 51-64

Reached Buna by destroyer. On the way to
front line fell down many times. This line
is under the command of Lt Okemoto, 2 Platoon
of 12 company. Went to collect bodys on
Jan 10, of enemy dead. Received four cigaretts.
Ate human meet for the first time.
(6-45) 1

1394048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CANNTBALISM

ATIS reports that men of the Tomita Force haj
eaten the flesh of dead Australian troops.

(6-45)1

e 1s 820

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANNIBALISM

Michael Mesao Saseki states that an Am. pilol
was ceptured et Mangshih. Col Tsuji ordered
Lt Sekimoto to execute hi- and a piece of th
pilot's thigh cut and preserved. Next day ou
£it moved to Mong Yu and & group of Jap offi
cers had & party end ordered the flesh broug
out &nd scut into pieces, roasted it and ate
it. They were Lt Col Tenake, ifajs. Abe, Nogu
Lts, Koike, Takshhshi, Kemel and Sgt Kimure
&1l members of HG 33 Army.

(8-45) 1

144DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

58-82




CANNIBALISM

T/5 Kenneth Hoser states that about 15th
Jan, 1943 a man from the 35th Inf. 25th Div,
was killed in advance of our lines and was
not recovered for three days. When the man
was reached they found that flesh from both
shighs was cut off, Dead Japs were found {
with raw human flesh in cloth pouches which |
they carried for food, The human flesh was |
identified by Major LaSora, Med. Off, and was
reported to Col, McLure, C, O,

(3-45) 1.

154045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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name of

erms d legs cutt off by the
teeth knocked out and he was
a town by the Japs. A

(6-45)1
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CANNON, CARL K. w
Statement of the above that at OFUNA Sept 44
that G. R, LAHPRIER was severely beaten in the
face by THE QUACK for no apparent reascn.

ORIG FILED 35-280-22 (10-47)

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANNON, CARL K, W

Statement of the above that NOEL T, QUINN was
severely beatent constantly by THE QUACK,

ORIG FILED 35-1550-1 (1c-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANNON, CARL K. W

Statement of the abowe that he witnessed SAGAE
hit FRANCIS MACEY in the face on several oc-
cassions, MACEY suffered a broken arm and was
refused hospitalization by ONADERA because he
said the injury was caused by MACEY

(10-4.7)3

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1932
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CANNON, CARL K. W

Statement of the above that that COL JAMES

was severely beaten in the face by
FATSO because he was not standing at attn as
presccibed by the Japs.

(10-47)1

J3H5

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1550



82201 LY

CANNON, CARL K, v

Statement of the above that at SENDAI #10,

R, W, LUCIA was slugged in the face several
times for interveneing in the behalf of the
above who was i1l and could not make roll call,

#ALES(
(10-47)1

JJHOFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANNON, CARL K. v 35-848

Statement of the above that COMDR FITZGERALD
was beaten badly about the head with a walking|
stick because he was trying to get better
conditions in the campl

OFIG FILED 36-1550-1 (10-47)

134038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CAFNON, CARL K. w
Statement of the above that at OFUNA, Jul 44
he witnessed the severe beating of WILLIAM F,
HARRIS, GEORGE C. BULLARD by "THE QURCK" becaus|
they were caught translating a Jap newspaper.

(10-47)22

L AHAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANNON, CARL K. 105-72
Ltr fr 0'Keefe RE Request interrogation of:
Carl K. Cannon, Psul L. Lindermoth, John
Toth, Reyneld P. Iarussi, Alexander J. Spillak,
and Richard D. Sturgeon.

(11-~46)

219

1IHIFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CANNON, CARL K.
Ltr from SCAP req dep of Carl K. Cannon
re atrocities committed at Sendai Area
PW Cp #10, Homshu.

(10-46) 1013

Eastern Special Project.

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANNON, CARL KASNAMK W | 35-257

Stmt. of Carl Kesnemk Cannon, in re/
beating of Major Gregg Boyington,
for smoking in the latrine.

(9-46) 2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CANNON, CA

Carl Kasmank Cannon states at Ofuna, Lt.

Harris and Lt. George Bullard were beaten
into a state of unconsciousness. "The Qua
forced Lt. Steve Nyardy to hold Lt. Harris

while a Jap guard beat him. Cmdr. Fitzgergl

and Lt. Col. Fitzgerald and Lt. Col. James
KX Walker are witnesses.

(2-47) & F 15

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANNON, CARL KASMANK, SGT. v 2-115

Sgt. Carl Kasmank Cannon states in Jan 44 h
was shot down over Kukiang, China. Japs tied
the upper part of his body to a long pole an
dragged him through the streets so that his
feet dragged along the ground. Twice he was
taken before the students of a grammar schogl
The oldest children there were about 10 yeax
old. The Japs ould stand him in front of all
of the students and beat him and deride him

e

@

(1-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CANNON, CARL KASMANK, SCT. v

Sgt. Carl Kasmark Cannon states he was left
at Shanghai, China for 45 days in solitary cqn-
finement, with ro means of ventilation. Rat-
joned to one teacup full of rice per day and
one cup of water three times a day. During tHe
entire time he was at the hospital he was sufl-
fering from an infection in his left leg. He
was treated three times during the 45 days by
a Jap doctor. When he would remove the bandage
from Sgt. Cannon's leg he took particular deq
1ight in throwing it in his face.

(1-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANNON Jr, Jack B. v

Request above be interrogated
to the happenings of the res
members of his plane.

f the crew

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CANNCN, R H, Mrs W 41-67

Histreatment of Filipinos in the vicinity
of Paracale Mining Company at Paracale, P I,
May 1942,

(9-45) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CANNON, R.H., MRS. W Heb9—

William Allen Maxwell gives statement in thel
matter of the mistreatment of Filipinos in the
vieinity of Paracale Mining Comp ny at Paracale,
P.I., May 1942, Mrs., Albert Larson and lrs.
R.H. Cannon are witnesses.

(9-45) 2 ol

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CANVNON, R H W
Yorture of Philippine civilians by the
Japanese, in the vicinity of Marsman CGeneral
Hospital, Paracale, P I, Jan-March 1942,

(9-45) 1

UAHDAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANYON, R. H. w +3=T0—

w-Le
Philippine civilians were tortured by the
Japanese in the vicinity of Marsman General |
Hosyiral, Paracale, P.I., January - March 19L2.
R.H. Cannon, H.H. Harrow, Dr. Palencia and
Albert Larsen are witnesses,

(9-45) T2

S H4DH5

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CANG, BENIGNO, REV. v [40-83

Rev. Penligno Cano was one of the
Augstinian Fathers killed in the Wellg

Ccity.

o

(6-45) 3

194DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CANON, LOUISE B. W 40-95

Mrs. Louise B. Cenon states that C. C. Grinphell,
Emil Johnson, Clifford Lerson and A. F. Duggelby
were killed by the Japanese on the outskirts

of Menila.
(9-45) 76

194048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CANON, TOUISE B., MRS. w

Mrs. Louise B. Canon states Mrs. licQuaid's
husband, prior to his deaih, was a lumberman
in Northern Luzon and &t one time lirs, icOua:
ocperate. the Baguio Hotel at
Gurao in Northern Luzon, Mrs.
Needham that Japanese scldiers had forced he:
to wait upon them, had raped her and had bea
her. Nothing more was neard from or of Mrs.

McQuaid.
(9/u5) 1

144935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANON, LOUISE B., MFS. w

Mrs. Louise B. Canon states Mrs. Joe Reed to
her they found a man by the name of Pete Joh
son destroying his car near the Mambulao Con:
solidated Mining Co. Pete Johnson was beaten
by the Japanese Soldiers and was forceu to d:
a grave; he was then killed by the Japanese

buried in the grave. Lt. Tenabe is accused.

(9-45) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

41-79
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CANON, LOUISE B., Mrs.

W

Mrs. Louise B. Canon stetes re the looting

and burning of the homes of the employees
of the United Peracule “ining Co., Camarines

Norte.
(9-45) 3

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
9

NND 86351
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CANON, ROSCOE H. W

Mrs. Louise B. Cancn states re the looting
end burhing of the homes of the employees
of the United Peracle “ining Co., Camarines

Norte. Roscoe Hj Canon is listed as & witnesp

(9-45) 3

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

41-67



CANONAYAN, RAYWMUNDO v 40-944,

Thomes Sydvester Jones states at Bildbid
on the 12th, 13th, and 14th Sept. 1943,
Staff Sergeant Raymundo Canoneysn wes beaten
by the Japanese.

(8-45) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CANPP, CPL. W

Statement of Cpl. Jimmy Franklin Necessary.
See (P) card CAMP NO. 13, YOKOHAWA.

(4-46) 2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANQUE, EMILIANA v 101-2315
US vs MIORI MORIYAMA P-158

Murder and assault of Filipino civilians at o
near sitio Palingpaling, Bario Batran, Naga
Cebu Province, P, I, 28 Dec 44,

(12-47)8 1

134038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANQUE, SIMEON i
US vs MIORI MORIYAMA P-158

Murder and assault of Filipino civilians at or
near sitio Palingpaling, Bario Bairann, Naga,
Cebu Province, P. I, 28 Dec 44,

(12-47) 1

1JHOIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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~ CANSECO, FATFER MANUEL DIAZ W| 40-18

Father Tomas Tascon states that on Dec. 27
and 28, 1941, after iianila had been decla red
an open city, the Japanese bambed and des=
1t oyed more than 90 percent of the Spanish
convents, churches and religious houses.
In the first three weeks of reb., 1945 the
Japanese burned and destroyed suplematicalll
the churches, convents and cheritable in-
stitutions of Instramures.

(6-45) 48

134045
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CANSON, JESUS

Judge of Court of First Instance, lloilo,
enumerates only Attorneys-at-lew who are
supposed to have collaborated with the
Japanese administraion.

(6-45) 36

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANTIL, SOCURRC ™

12 Feb 45 at Pesig a Jap sailor asked Genov-
eva V. Pozon to accompany him to Julians Mi-+
guel's house to get civilian clothing. Miss
Pozon agreed tc give him some clothes and
turned back to the house and a Jap soldier
shot her. Witnesses are Socorro Cantil, Dr
Jose V Concepcéon, Maria Velasco Pozon, and
Lucia Gocotano. Olivetti Report No. 17

Col Kawasae and Col Makino.

(7-45) 1

JAYOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANTILAN

Capt. Thomas R. Baxter states the Japs looted
Tandag, Tago, Cantilan and burned San Miguel,
towns near Suriago. 15 people died in the

fire at San Niguel. Burned by the Jap garri-
son at Suriago. MNajor Spielman, Col. Paul H
larshal, Robert Snyder and Waldo Neveling are
witnesses.

(2-46) 1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANTOS, ALLAS THODORO

In the Supreme Court of the United States

101-1574

October Term, 1946--Theodore Tatishi, Allas

Teodore Cantos, Petitioner. Lt. Gen Wilh
Styer, Commender Gen, USAR, Western Paci
On Pettion for a Writ of Cortiorari to th
Surperme Court of the commonwealth of the
Philipppines, Memo for the Res pondent i
Cpposition,

(9-48)
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CANTOS, TEODORO A
US vs TEODORD TATISHI P-56

Murder, other assaults and mistreatments of
Filipino civilians, at or near Davao City,
Mindanao , P I 28 Dec 41 2nd? Jan 42,

(12-47)14

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANTRAL, CPL FARNUM E V| L4o-467

Maj Wilson R McNeil states at Cabanatuan #2
Cpl Farnum E Cantral died 18 July 42 from
Beri-beri, dysentery, malaria or pellegra.
Opinion as the cause of death was the lack
of proper food and drugs. Accused are Dr
Nogi, Col Mori and Dr Konichi.

(7-45) 1
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CANTRAL, CPL. FARNUM E. v

Lte Cole Ralph W. Hubberd s tates that at 72
Cebanatuan, Cple. Farnum E. Cantral died 18

July 1942, The cause of his death according
to the officiel hospital prison records wes
beri-beri, dysentery, malaria, or pellegra.
Hubberd's opinion was lack of proper food and
drugs to combet the diseases mentioned. Dr.
Nogi, Col. Mori, and Dr. Konichi were the

accuseds
(7-45)yr"" ) —
124038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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US VS UAUADA, Kenzo et al (1-367)

g2, , mi t contributing to
death, d itlity, Fukuoka #22
15 Jan 45 = 15 Aug 45,

Z6- ///44 Qs (;’

3 May 48

1I495S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANUPP, James Fo v

Statement of the above that at Sendai No. 5,
Honshu, Japan, about 8 or 9 August 1942, a bunch
of us were in the hills during an air raid, and
we obtained some potatoes, the result being that
the Japanese commandingofficer lined us up and had
his military guards use rough treatment on us by
slapping us across the face with their fists. Thi
slapping was so hard that I saw several of the men|
lose consciousness as a result. These men receive
no medical treatment whatsoever,

13 December 1946  (6)

LAHOHS
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CANUPP, JAMES F. w 35-1158

James F. Canupp states at Sendia #5, 1st
Lt. lakoto Inaki lined them up and had hisg
military guards use rough treatment on thep
by slapping them across the face because
some potatoes had been obtained by them.

(2-47) 1

13403S
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CANUPP, JAMES F.

James F. Canupp states at Sendai
failed to distribute FC supp]
urine Jaly [45.

Nick Carter, Sg
Stalvey are witn

(2-47) 18

ICt- 81

No. 5, Homr
posed P7s to heavy shelling
Johnson and James

ses.
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CANUFP, JAMES F.

Ltr fr SCAP RE Request interrogation of Jean

F. Canupp re atrocities committed at Tokyo

Area POW Camp known as dispatch Camp No 13,

Japan during the period 15 Dec 44 to 30 Jung
(10-47)

21

13403S
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CANUPP, JAMES F.

James F..Canupp states at Sendia #5, Sgt.
Iwabuchi slapped him with his closed fist
when he sa 1 spit on the ground.

(2-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519
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CANUPP, JAMES F. w 35-1156

James F. Canupp states at Sendia #5, Fuk-
umura came in the barracks drunk and slapppd
and stepped on the men. Galloway received

very rough treatment by him.

(2-47) 1
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CANUPP, JANES F. v

James T. Canupp states Sendia "5, Pfe.
Tukumura slapped him several times one
night w! vas on fire guard. He was
not guilty of any violation.

(2-47) 1

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

2

L

1157



CANUPP, JAMES F V 35-2263-1

COMPLETE TRIAL RECORD OF MAKOTO INAKI ET AL TRIED AT
YOKOHOMA JAPAN 19 APRIL TO 2 JUNE 1948

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CANUSAY 3

At Canusay Sitio, Poro Japan soldiers quest:

43-19

oned

100 refugees at the whereabout of Lt. Thompson.

Julian Parems Quirico and two others denied
knowledge of Thompsons whereabout. They we
to the Jail where they escaped and were inf
Teofilo Parama all refugees at Sitio had be
boyonetted. They refurned and found that m
than fifty had boen killed the rest escaped
being wounded, V-W are listed.

(3-46)
1

1 5MDES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CANUTO, DIXON v 40-930

Wayland Stearns Mandell, a Priest, states a
Baguio about the end of 1944, Dixon Canuto
was tortured so that he might divulge nis

pro-American activities and his knowiedge of
the activities of Lhe guerilles.

(8-45/ 1

1J4D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CAOIIE, LOURDES Vi

Mrs. Gertrude Black Highsmith stgtes France
Asurcion told her that Lourdes Cacile and h
friend Cezar Gonzales were arrested by the
Japanese on s cion of aiding the gierall
and vwere shot and killed on 16 Jar 1945.
Major Tezuka is accused.

(11-45) 1

43HD4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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£e2ar Ly .

CAPACILLO, Jose

US VS KOND, Takashi, (P*40)

lurder, cruelty and torture, other asssults
and mistreatments, near Iloilo Prov, Tablas
Izland, Romblon Province, Guimaras Island,

Negros Oriental Frov.,

May 44.

P.I. from Sept 43 to

3 Jan 47

Soo Fllo .22,

7

TRIAL REGORD

---/. L

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CAPACILLO, Porfirio V| 101-129/

US VS KONO, Takashi, (P-40)

llurder, cruelty and torture, other assaults
and mistreatments, near Iloilo Prow, Tablas
Island, Romblon Province, Guimaras Island,
Negros Oriental Prov., F.I, from Sept 43 tof
ey 44.

3 Jan 47

.LEIHOBS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CAPAS, TARLAC FROVINCE, PI. P | 40-30

Testimony of Henry C. Bass
Bass stated that Dr. Tomas Carrillo, a Filipino
physician, had been held by the Japanese ag a
prisoner of war, with other Filipinos, at Capas
Tarlac Province, PI from early in 42 until |early
in 43, Carrillc told Bess of the great laqk of
medical supplies, food and shelter at the gamp.

(6-46)

190
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CAPE MEARES

Pagsenger lists

(5-45) 41

1elsiB e i

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519
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CAPTNPIN, BRIG, GEN, MATTEO I 101-57

Newspaper clipping- An arch collaborator
Brig. Gen, Matteo Caepinpin , accompanied

by youthful Leon Guerrero, who helped radio-
cast the famous Voice of Freedom from em-
battled Corregidor and then stayed behind
to be come secretary to the non-existen
Philippines HEmbessy in Japan.

(1-46) 146

1 J4D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAPISTRANO, DR W 46-119

Rev Fr Egide Joseph W Besaudein reports re the|
internment of Am. Nationzls under improper cop-
ditions at Cotebato, from August to Dec. 1942
Accused Capt Mita and Col Jimbo. Victim Capt
Fdwards. Witness Dr Cspistrano.

(10-45) 18

134D04S
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CAPOTA i

res Holly

to 4 Feb

stat at Bil

d fron
7 buried Am. soldier:

allow you

3

Capota.

194045
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JAPPEL, TFC FEIMAN E w 40-33
ibove reports re general conditions at Bilibid]

(9-45) 155

44403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CAPPEL, FEINAN, CPL. v

Cpl. Lester Peterson states when they were
transferred to Ft. McKinstry from Bilibid
prison in Nov 1944, between 53 and 63 America.
“sW each of whom had one lec amputated, were
packed into one 3/4 ton truck, and on tha
return trip near the end of Nov. 44, 104 am-
putees were crowded into one street ¢ ar, in
which there were no seats. Victims are listed

(11-45) 1

13403S
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CAPPS, THURMAN L., CPL. w 52-44

Cpl. Thurman “. Capps states in Batavia, he
was forced to help load all kinds of machinegry,
including refrigerators, trucks, tractors and
automobile motors and menufacturing equipment,
which had been taken from the Dutch, onto Jap
ships which was to be taken to the Yap home
islands for uses by them.

(6-46) 1

1JHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CAPPS, THURMAN L, CPL. w 52e2z

5o
Cpl. Thurmen L. Cagpe states at Batavis, to-
cether with other PWs he was forced to unlodd

ammunition, bombs, guns and other military
equipment from Jap ships.

(6-46) 1

49404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CAPPS, THURMAN L., CPL. w 57-65
Cpl.-Thurman L. Capps states.at 80 Kilo Camy
he saw Zip Zumo receive a “eating from the
guards. He had told a guard he would take
care of him when the Americans arrived.

s

(12-46) 16

1H40HS
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CAPPS, THURMAW L., CPL. w 67-¢

Cpl. Thurman L. Capps states they were forced
to labor on the railroad from Moulmein to
Bangkok. He had a total of about €5 attaclfs
of malaria fever but was required to work
when he had it. TWorked in mud and water
constantly. Durinc bombing and strafings
they were not allowed to take cover.

(12-46) 141

144D S
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WCAPTAIN

A 40-688
Sgt. Wilber B. ¥cKee states at Camp Murphy,
Lt. Yonimura was CC.

A guard called Captain,
Bulldog and "The Keathead" beat FWs for no
Treason.

(6-47) 28

JAMDAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




#CAPTAIN BLIGH"

Sgt o Joseph Paul Keys states that "Captain
Bligh", in charge of the guards at Bilibig,
permitted abuse of the prisoners by the
guardse. Three Star Private Chickichin was
in charge of the galley and meny times would
cut the prisoners of war rations.

(6-45) 26

LLIAMOaS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CAPUTO, MARCO, CPL. W|46-5

Testimony of John J. Mackowski
In the matter of the collective punishment df
Anerican prisoners of war for the supposed ¢ffense
of other American prisoners of war at Lasang, P. I.
sometime in May 44, Witness of the incident:
Capt. Berg, Cpl. Marco Caputo, and Cpl. John Benmnett.

(3-46)

29

1340395
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CAPUTO, MARCO, CPL. w|
Testimony of John Mackowski

46-8

At Laseg, in July 44, John Mackowski and several

other PW were order on a ration detail, capt

Wetzel

was in Cherge, A pair of tin shears wes found. He

told Hashamoto that he took the shears. He was stripped o,
all clothes and sent to the guard house. Hashamoto, Lt,
Hoshido and Mr. Wade was present. Thinks the reasom he

live throught it was because CPO James Light
pulverize vitemins and put in the rice. Am
knew about the treatment are Capt. Berg, Cpl

and Cpl. Marco. Caputo.
(2-46)
12

managed to
ericans who
John Bennett
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CAPUTO, MARCO CPL. W |46-18

Testimony of John J. Mackowski
In the matter of the failure to provide properly
for John J. Mackowski and other Americsn prisoners
of war by the Japanese from 7 Nov 42 to Feb|44.
American officer in charge of the camp was (ol.
Olsen, Col. John Maquire, Sgt. Louis More, Gpl.
Marco Captuo and Cpl. John Bennett.

(2-46)

d4H04S
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CAPUTO, WARCO CPL. W\ 46-47
Testimony of John J. Mackowski
In the matter of the failure to provide prup?r
quarters, f ood, and medical care for John J|
Mackowski and other Americen Prisoners of war
at Lasang, Luzon from Feb 44 to August 44. |

(2-46) |

66
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CAPUTO, T/5 MARCO A

T/5 Marco A Caputo survivor of Jap Prison
ship sunk a4 Mindanao 7 Sept 44.

(7-45) 63

13HD4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARABAO A

Cpl. Marion Francis Henderson states at
Nicholas Field he saw Japs beat and then
shoot Americans. Around 15 or 16 March he
saw ten Americans shot. Carabao, Donald
Duck and Tin Soldier were guards there.

(6=47) 27

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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NCARABOA SAMT A

T/Sgt Seth G. Bish states trom lst of June 1y

until Thanksgiv ng day 1942, at Cabanctuan,
Supply Sergeant. No tacilities for surgical
ment. T/Sgt Harold Gay, T/Sgt Jimmy Owens an
3/Sgt Logan V. Kennison were also prisoners.

During second period, Thanksgiviig day 42 unti

Feb 44, tood conditions were better. Medical
supplies were received from Rec Cross. From
Feb L4 to October 12, 1944, food was cut. Co
Ito Jap commander.

(8-45) 282

1HHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARABAO SAM A 40-27

Louis B Barry states information in the mattel
of improper food, quarters and medical care &
Cgbanatuen. Accused: Maj Tekasaki, Sin, Alag
Ischehara, nicknamed Air Rpid, Oshanaga, nick]
named Yonald Duck, Caraboa Sgm, Big Speedo,

Little Speedo, Laughing Boy end Tgnaka. Wit
nesses: Maj Francis S Talbot, Maj Waterous,
Capt Sarwoll, Cpl Sidney Coy end Cpl Shermen.

(9-45) 455

T ety

13423S
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"CARABAC SAM" A

Failure to provide proper clothing for Ps/W
forced labor under improper conditions, and
the failure to properly compensate these
persons for labor performed, all during
confinement at Military Prison Cemp No 1,
Cobanatuan, Luzon.

(8-45) 357

144035
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"BIG CARABOA"

Rufus Jewel I
tuan #1, Capt.
gusrd nemed

A

filler states that while at Cah

ermouth was beaten by & Jap

3ig Ceraboea™,

(8-45) 1f

1AH0HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARABAO SAM

Cpl. Louis B. Barry states he was beaten by
guard, Private Superior Ischahara. He was
dizging in the field andthis guard came over]
and za e him some orders which he could not
understand. Guerd hit him & sood twenty licld
and when he saw he was not going to fall dcw
he -topped and jatted him on the shoulier zn
¢ 1lled him a good soldier. Witnesses and
accused are listed.

(9-45) 1

JAMOHIS
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CARABOA 40-27
Extract from diary kept by Capt. J. J. Ve-

Donnell reports that Caraboa was Farm Sup-
ervisor N. G.

(3-46) 763

SBED IO E 1o
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THE CARABOU A 40-1969

Statement of John e, CHAMBERS that at CABANATUAY
in spring of 44, he witnessed the beating of EA§TON
TED, by "THE GARABOU" with a pick beacuse he
was 111 ard could not work fast enough.

(10-47)1

134038
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CARAGDAG , AMPARO 101-57

Bessie " Chase states Amparo Caragdag was
wanted by the Filipinos because of activitie
for and in behalf of the Japanese at Fort
Santiago. He was considered a spy By the
Filipinos and the Filipino “yerillas,

(7-45) 58
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CARAM, GOVERNOR FERMIN

w

Nezzie D jjeng states that Dr C M Cullén and
Parrot Byrd told her that her husband, Paul
H Meng, was captured by the Japanese at Il-
oilo 16 Apr 42 and that he was shot on the

18th of April 1942;

(e-45) 1

14N0HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
863519
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CARANFST, LT. Al 35-108

Sgt. Elder Iver Childs states at Camp Tanagawa,
durine Nov. 1944, Sgt. Burns was beaten by fap
guards and placed in solitary confinement. His
beating resulted from the fact that an American
Lt. who was also confined at Tanagawa, ha-d
turned Sgt. Burns over to the Japs because Pet.
Burns had left uneaten rice in a dish and for

trading food with his fellow soldiers. Accuped
and witnesses are listed.

(11-45) 1
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CARANTES, MR BUZA
General gonditions at Baguio.

(10-45) 145

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Aulhcnty
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CARBTRRY, R. E. CAPT.

Netes kept by J. W. Schwartz, Lt. Cel. MC
Officers joined s t Bilibid Prison May 27,

v

Capt. S. M. Bloom, Capt. R. C. Carberry,
and Capt. H. W. Fredman.

(3-46)

194035
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CARBERRY, TCH, CHAPLAIN v 67-5

Died of starvation, malnutrition, znd exposune
aboard Jap Psli transport between Tacawo Tiwai
and Moiji on 4 Jan 45.

CH IN 28021

(3-46) 83
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CARBO, MRS. v

Mrs Frances Crosby Bartter states
thet Mrs. Carbo told her others had
been killed in “sguiol

(3-46) 319

134045
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CARBO, INEZ MASFERRE w 40-0

Frances C Bartter stated that she heard they
during 1942 the Japanese held and tortured
people at the Trinidad Agricultural School
or a nearby building jest outside Baguio.

Elvira Masferre and Inez Masferre Carbo's

cousin Justin was held there. Elena Dessag
witness.

(12-45) 298
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARBO, INEZ, NRS. w

Mrs. Frances Crosby Bartter states lirs. Inez
Carbo mentioned in her letter the bayoneting
of women and children, as well as men, at
Sagada, F.I., but furnished no list of victi
nor described the circumstances surrounding
such killincs.

(2-46) 1

1348D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CARBO, MRS ROSLEIO M w

Rosario M Carbo states that Herman Eroles wag
taken to Ft Santiago by the Japanese. He wag
suffering from malnutrition upon his return.

(9-45) 27
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CARBO, MRS ROSARIO M L 40-82
Rosario M Carbe states that Am. PsW , housed
in a former Deaf and Dumb School in Manila,

were used as manual laborers on Nichols Fiel
Witnesses: Carmen Mandelbaum and Maria Teucher.

(9-45) 120

13453S
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CARBO, ROSARIA w 40-102

James L. Xiboee states that while at Manil

the Japs would beat the prisomers. Witness

are Rosaria Carbo and Rosaria Carbe Kibbee
(8-45) 50

DS
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CARBO, ROSARIO M. MRS. w
Mrs. Rosario M. Carbo stztes she witnessed p

of the death March fhrough Manila.
(9-45) &4

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARBO, ROSARIO . w 40-399

Mrs. Rossrio M. Carbo reports re the killink
of Carlos Perez Rubio, his wife Wilagros
Albarez Rubio, sand Rubio's sister, Rosa Perfez
Rubio snd Nati Fox at Manila.
(10-45) 5
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CARBO, ROSARIO M. w 40-880
rs. Rosario i, Carbo reporting re the killling
of Cerlos Garcis, Plaro Conchite Chicote,
Adeline Chicobte, Nenite Lazcanotesui and
Alfredo Chicote.

(10-45) 3
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822AT LV
CAEBONAEO, Joseph John v
US VS ABE, Tatsuo (T-31)
Between Dec 43 and Aug 45 at Fukuoka #3,

he did commit inhuman and brutal atrocities
in violation of the rules of war.

20 July 46

Sae o cbol/ A
134D03S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CARBONARO, JOSEPH v

Testimony of Louis G. Leroux
At Fukuoka Prison Camp #3, he witnessed thg
beating of Joseph Carbonaro, by & civilian
nicknsmed "Charlie Chaplin®. The Japanese
Commendant wes Major Rikataki, Witnessess
Sgt. Ralph B, Jones, lst. Sgt. Cannen, and
Sgt. Sill Herring.

(5-46)
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CARBONERA, JCE v

Statement of CHAFLES F. BONSALL that in feb 45
CARBONERA was severely beated by civ guard.
JOE was stirpped of clothing & made to stay
in water tank w/temp 40 desrees for 3 hrs by
THE SNAKE,

ORIG FILED 36-434-1 (10-47)

hhe il T

13403S
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CARROY, SGT JOSEPE

HAEL w
Above reports in re to the torture and ex-
ecution of Breitung, Biggs and Gilbert at

Cabanatuven o/a July or August 1943.

(10-45) 141

134¥03S
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CARBOY, JOSFFH MTCHAEL VEW 40-27
Above reports re the use of Am. PsW on en-
my military works at Cabanatuan for about

6 months in 1943,

(10-45) 612
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CARROY, SGT JOSTEH MICHATL o

Above reports re the killing of Lt Huffcutt
at (abanatuan.

(10-45) 136

134D4S
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CARBOY, JOSEPH MICHAE! w 4L0-49

hbove reports in re to the killing of &t.
Huffcutt at Cabanatuen.

(10-45) 136

13494S
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CARBULLIDC, FRANK C. w 101-159

Frank C. Carbullido states at Kiargwan he

was beaten up by a Jap corporal who shortly
after that was promoted to Sgt. Mgjor. Jap
hit him with a stick for about ten minutes.
His name as nearly as he can recall was Alaking.

(3-46) 20
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CARCALLEN, EDWARD C. v

Jack Leininger, CWI, states that Edward C
Carcallen took sick with a mastoid and ha
to walk 2% miles with a fever to the hos-
pital, where he was operated on by the mi
doctors. Then put on a bisycle and had t
oeddle all the way back to ca:p Yodogawa.

(7-4€) 1
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SARCERENT, v 40-18

Mary A Clements states that in Manila in 1945
around 200 unarmed civilians who were attempt.
ing escape from the Japanese were murdered with
machine guns and bayonets. Among them werc:
Adela Valles, Family of Antonia Escurra, A
Carcereni family. witnesses were Mrs. Antonia
Escurra and Antonia Eiguren.

(9-45) 103

14403S
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CARDAMAN, PFC FRANK vV | 64-87

Stmt. 8f Cpl. Roy Holman Markham,

in re/bvesting of Pfc Frenk Cardaman
end Cpl Mike Trupleno for refusing
to give information, not work hard
enough or similar reascn, at Mukden.

(9-46) 1

134045
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CARDAMON, PFC. V| 101-225

Testimony of William Newton Harris

At Mukden, Manchuria, Sergeant E. Nota, whose
family were in Berkeley, Califormia, an interpreter,
was vicious and administered numbrous beatings
every time he was im authority. He especially
siagled out Cpl. M. A. Trupianoc and Pfc. Cardamon.

(2-48)
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CAFDEW, £.M.

v

ete trial record o Katsunosuke Watanal

Tried at Yokohama 17 Junecl947=R/ June 47.

it

JH803S
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NND 863519
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CARDEW, HEREWARD D. v| 101-€76

USA ve Yezuru Noguchi et al.

File No. T-1%94.

Lecused of beating, ebusing, torture end
contributing to dezth. Keijo PW Camp,
Keijo, Korea, Jinsen PW Canmp, Jingén,{orea
22 Oct 42 = 31 hug 45. Victims are listed

(6-47) 2
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CARDIN

Testimony of Glen D. Miller.
See P card Kemoike Camp #1.

(3-46)

194D4S
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CARDIN, THOMAS G. , FFC.

1

35-278

Testimony of Thomas G. Cardin, Pfec.
See P card Kamoaka, Japan.

(3-46)
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CAFE KID A | 36-511
Joseph G, Robertson states that at Yawata
he was severely beaten with a belt, the k
buckle end by the "Care Kid", reason being

he & intervened in the beating of and
old Englishman,

August 1946

J3903S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




82T L¥

CARELESS, TOM v B6-81
Vol.I
Complete trial record of U. S. vs Toshio Uoto et 4
Case Yocket No. 126 trked et Yokohama 24 Feb. 1947}
26 March 1947.

Re: Mistreatment of Careless by Benji Ito at
Fukuoka PON Camp betwn. 1 Oct. 1943 =nd 31 Aug.
1945,
8 Sept. 1948
COMPLETE o r
G -5 [~ Yl

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARELLIO (sic) V| 35-42

Stmt. of S/Sgt. William P.Duckworth,
in re/the matter of Atrocities Per-
petuated against American Prisoners
of War by Japenese Guerd at Yodogewa
Prisoner of War Cemp, Osska Area, Honshu
Jepen, on or sbout 11 May 1944 (1943) .

(9-46) 25

148945
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CAREW A 40-0

Lourdes Astudidlo Ruiz states that the Japanpse
tortured ané killed a Filipino guerilla at
Bucay about Sept. 1944. Cerew is listed as
accused.

\9-45) 191

1H8DAS
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CAREW L

Lourdes Astudillo Ruiz states at Bucay the

Jap soldiers learned that guerrilla forces

had been in Emilio Rosales house, and the nex
morning they arrested him, saying he had joinp
ed the guerrilla forces. Jap soldiers tied hi
up, beat him with pieces of wood. After a wee
he came home. He could not say anything. He

black spots on his body and his face was dis-
figured, his eyes were blackened and his face
was swollen, Carew was captain of the garris

(9-45) 1

4349398

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTY, WR. ; w| 40-852

John Wallace Barnes reports the confiscation
of 10 liters of sugar froam Mrs. Barnes and
himself at Santo Tomes by Lt. Shiraji. Mr.
Carey, George Snow and Mr. (fnu) Fulstone
are listed as witnesses.

(8-£5)1

13403S
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+CAREY, FRANY

_Theodore Dwight Stevenson states he was one
the doctors at Santo Tomas. Boyd, A.B. Vellg
and Peters were beaten. Wells had received

severe injur- to the face which had crushed
the malar bone. Lt. Kematsu was the person

respénsible and did the beating. Frank Carey
was the interp eter for the camp and woudld i
the most information. Capt Neo Nogi was medid
officer and Lt. Shiraji took care of food si

(8-45) 9
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CAREY, FRANK v 40-1010

Robert Irish Crytser states that Am. interneeg
were held &s hostages at Santo Tomes 3 Feb 45
fiitness Generel Chase, victim Frenk Carey end
accused Col Hayashi and Lt Shiragi.

(20-45) 12
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EY, FRAFEK
Robert Irish Crytser statcs re the matter
of th trocities committed by the Yapanss
egainst
listed as s witnes

terness at Davso, Carey

i i1 9HOHS
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CAREY, FRANK W 67-53
Gene De Vries states information in the met+
ter of the transportation from Deveo to Man-

ils 24 Dec 43 to 2 Jen 44. Frenk Cerey
witness. Wlr Clemens victim.

(9-45) 15
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CAREY, JAMES M. W | 36-355
Statement of the above that T0M HUSTWICK died
of malnutrition, While working the pows tried
to steal some soy bean oil and were caught, STATEMENT
15 men were put into the guard house and were | 36-430-1

mistfeated,
(10-47)
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NND 863519
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CAREY, JAMES M, W

Statement of the above that at FUKUOKA CAMP #
1, he and Alvert Sidney Williams were severely
beaten by Hada because the pows were trying t.
get Williams admitted to the hospital, As a
Result of not being admittted to the héspital
Williams, Died,

(10-471
COMF
See Fil 3¢ -%30- Zo‘{j

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

36-430



CAREY, JAMES S/Sgt.
2nd Ind fr Fourth Army Area RE enclosed is
Testimony of S/Sgt. James M. Carey.
(12-46)
469

Bastern Special Project.

154085

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105-74



CAREY , JAWN

Ltr fr SCAP re.reguest. the interrogution o
James M. Carey re rocities committed at
Fukuoka Cemp No. 1, Kyushu, Japan.

(10-22-46)

1049

EASTERN SPECIAL PROJECT.

J4305S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

151-11



CAREY, JAMES MAURICE 105-21E
Ltr fr Fourth Army RE transmitted in complfiance
with ltr your office dtd 24 Jul 46 depositfion of
James Maurice Carey.

(2-47)

19
Bastern Special Project.

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CAREY; 0. F. ; v

T/Sgt. Edvard W. Heintzelmsn states he saw
a line of men getting ready to board a boay
going to Japan. This was the next to the
last boat load of prisoners which left the
Thilippine Islands and the boat on which
they were shipped was sunk by U, S. forces
while at sea. 0. F. Carey is a victim.

(5-46) 721

1 JHOFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519

40-27
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CAREY, JAMES MAURICE w
Statement of the above that 40 survivors of
ship sunk off Formosa, died in the FUKUOKA

#1, because Jap comdr SAKAMOTE CHUI refused
togive them aid, Feb 45,

ORIG FILED 40-8-135 (10-47)17

JFHIHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAREY, JAMES MAURICE, S SGT.

7

S/Sgt. James Maurice Carey states Katsura
caused the death of several prieoners by

having them thrown into the gusrdhouse and
depriving them of needed food and clothing
Williams w-s a victim. At Fukuoka #1.

(€-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

36-354



CAREY, JAMES MAURICE, S SGT.

5/Sgt. James Maurice Carey states at
Fukuoka 1, about May 45, 8 FWs were
caught stealing lubricsation oil for use
on food and were severely beaten, Tom
Hustwick died the next day as a direct
result of thisbeating.

(6-47) 1

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

36-355



CAREY, JAMES WAURICE, S SCT. L

S/Sgt. James Maurice Carey states at
Cabinatuan, Lt. Col. Brighton and two
other officers attempted to escape. Were
beatenby at least eight ecuards with saber
and sticks. We-e killed by Phillipinos
who were forced to by the Japs. Were
bayonetted to death. About June 43.

(6-47) 238

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Aulhcnty
NND 86351

40=4



CAREY, JAMES VAURICE, S SGT. w

S/Sgt. James Naurice Carey states at Cab-
anatuan, on Oct 6r Nov 43 Trujillo was trad
ing with a Jap guard. Was caught by the

superior Jap officer and executed by being
shot.

(6=47) 135

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-¢



CAREY, JAMES MAURICE, S SGT. w 41-24,

S/Sgt. James Vaurice Carey states at Lumbgn
on 12 June 42 an American named Lightman
escaped fm the rison compound. Ten FWs,
who slept next to him, were executed by
ten Jap guards.

(6-47) 42

13dO5S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CAREY, Walter
US vs TSUNEE AEE & SEIJT SAKAT (T-385)

Contributing to death, beating & otherwise
abusing. Tokyo 5-B. 3 Sept Ll - 6 Sept LS.

15 June 48
eI
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

<

101-2361



"CARIBOU" A
Mistreatment of American Ps/W at Cabanatuan
Camp No 1, Ferm Detail, 17 May 1943 to 17
November 1944,

(8-45) 247

dH4DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




C/RIBOU HO=i89—
yo- 8Ly
Cpl Arthur Sylvester Roberts states he was bgaten
15 or 20 times by the Japs. On 19 June 1943,|Caribou,
a Jap guard, borrowed a club from another Jap
~ard and came upto himand struck him across| ke
both shins below the knees. Hit him across the
upper part of each arm, across the back of the
shoulders, and then on the hcad., Was kicked peveral
times on the head after he had fallen.
(8-45) 1

1JHDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARTBOU A

0 -85

Cpl Arthur Sylvester Roberts states at Cabangtuan

camp #1, during the first part of July 1943,
saw a Major in the 4merican army beaten until
he was unconscious, by four Japanese guards.
Beetle Brain, Caribou and Air Raid are the
accused,

(8-45) 1

194048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARIBOU A

Harry Hill states that &t Cabanatuan #1, on
prisoner kneeled to adjust his shoe and was
beaten by Caribou.

(9-45% 1

e

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-1086



- "CARTBOU" A

Capt William P Cain states that at Lasang a
Jap made Lt Flemming carry two joints of su-
gar cane. W hen Flemming reached the gate he
was searched and carried to Lt Hashimoto who
beat him severely over the head with his sa-
ber causing several long gashed on the top
of his head, then threw him to the ground &
kicked him in the face and ribs. Japs stood
around in a circle with fixed bayonets while
this beat'ng was going on. "Pig" and "Caribo
are accused.

(8-45) 14

13404

{1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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#CARIBOU" A 40-1990

Herbert Gecrge Klincbeil states at Cabanatuan

#1, Laughing Boy hit him across the face
and head about twenty times with a bamboo
club because he was smoking during a break
which was permissable. "Caribou" told him
to take the break.

(6-47) 1

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




"CARTBOU SAN" A; 40-8

Cpl. Donald N. Snyder reports the beating
and subsequent death of an American en-
listed man of the 200th Coast Art, in Ji

or July 1943, at Cabanatuan. Major Charl
Katz is listed as e witness and "Caribou
Sem" and"Web Foot" are both Japanese
guards that are accused.

(8-45)67

449404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



"CARIBOU SAN"

Richerd Henry Barnes states re

given the prisoners while st Cabmmatusn #1.

A

eatings

"Caribou Sem" is listed as accused.

(9-45) 478

LSHOES

DECLASSIFICATIS

NND 86!
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ION Authority
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"CAPIBA” SA A
CARIB SAM
Sgt Millard L Basinger states at Cabanatuan
they had a regular stick detail whose ‘ob
was to go around the farm beating men. One
man was caught taking a bar of soap from the
tool house. He was beaten by this stick de-
tail and then "Air Raid", "Donald Duck", "Bee
tle Brain" and "Caribao Sam" and others beat
him until he was unconscious. Colonel Morrey
accused.

(e-45) 6

LIS

DECLASSIFICATION Au(hon(y
NND 86351

40-3¢4



"CARIBOU SAM" A

Cpl Donald N Synder states at Cabanatuan
"Rocky" was performing kitchen police for
the Japanese. He was severly beaten about
the head and body with a pick handle. He
died that night from the effects. Accused
‘daribou Sam".

(8-45) 1

194D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-764



CARICO, LONNIE M. 11-132

Ltr fr Custer RE It is requested that the
following men be interrogated in detail conf~
cerning their knowledge of War Crimes. RE
Anderson, Beattie, Burchfield, Carico,
Conley, Gehr, Hoeweler, Kelley, Kulka, Mancfll,
Matheny, Meixell, Morgen, Orwin, Raisor, Smprick,
Thomas, Wagman, Wall, Walton, and Wood,

(1-47)
18

159835

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CARILLO, MANUEL
2nd Ind fm 4th A my A fwding dep of

re matter of the be ting and mistreatment
of Prisoner s of war st Sendai #8.

(1047) 580

Eastern Special Froject
134235

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105-74




CARILLO, MANUEL 151-11

Ltr fr SCAP RE Request for interrogation of|

Manuel Carillo re atrocities committed at

Sendai Camp No 8, Kosaka, Honshu, Japan.
(12-46)

1654
Eastern Special Project.

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARIVMTICHAEL, COL RICHARD w

Joseph Bateman Deterra, Jr. reports re
general conditions at Omori, Japan, from
12 Oct 44 to 29 Aug 45.

(1-28) 4

1950945

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

3319



CARING, ISASELO

Xilling of civilians by the Japancse in
Manila on 12 Feb 1945,

(9-45) 2

134O43S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARING, LUCIO W 40-399

Kil ing of civiliane by the Japanese in
Manila on 12 Feb 1945.

(9-45) 2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTNO, THERESA 40-399

Killing of civilians bythe Japanese in
Manila on 12 Feb 1945,

(9-45) 2

198335

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARLE, ALPHEUS G, v
Believed to have died inShibuya Prison when
it burned on 26 May 45, above was 1 of 62

victims,
(2-48)4

NMPLJL TRIA

Flo +26 =900 D02
13403

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

§5-1420



£z2eT Ly

CARLE, ALPHEUS G. 2 101-1570
US vs TOSHIC TASHIRO T-302
Command responsibility, killing, Tokyo Military
prison, known as Shibuya Vilitary prison, Tokyq
Honshg, Japan 25 May 45, 26 May 45,

(1-48)2

S0
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARLE, JOEN L. 105-28 7 1€

Ltr fr Moore General Hospital re fwding
ORI affidavits of former Japaneseprisorers
of War--Felipe Peroze, John Curtiss, s/Sgt.
Lawrence M. McQueeney, T/Sgt. John L. Carle,
and Sgt. Omar L. Shuffert.

(10-46) 5@\3

2.
Eastern Special Project.

14303s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARLE, JOHN L. 105-218

Ltr fr Carle re negative statement.

(7-47)

1002

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARLEB, WILLIAM JOHN Wl

Execution of inidentified American officer
at Camp No 1, Cabanatuan in Aug 1942,

(8-45) 90

13H94S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARLEN, CLEMENT
Misspelling of name of Clem Carlin, Chief

Mate aboard SS JEAN NICOLET, sunk by Jap|
sub.

1iEr ES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519

67-20



ezear Ly

CARELESS, TOM v 101-1432
US vs GOTO, TOSEIO T-183

Between 1 May 44 and 31 Aug 45, Fukuoka pow cam
7 B the accused did hbuve and mistreat numerous
American and allied pows and convert far their ¢wn use

Red Cross supplies.
(1948)3

15403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARLIN, CLEM

Chief “ate of SS JEAN NICOLET sunk by
Jap sub. Seen on deck of sub. Not a
survivor. State Department protest to
Japan assumes Carlin was taken inside
sub and may be prisoner of Japs. Iile

also refers to him under name of Carlson
and Carlen,

154D HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519

67-20



CARLIN, WILLIAM w

Joseph S. Peterson states that Williem Carlid,
who was & prisoner, told him that at Tarlac
there were three Americen soldierse. One had
& tropical ulcer on his leg and it was tied
up with dirty regs end he could get no med-
ical treatment. Another had maleria. Another
of the soldiers had a wooden brace put across
his neck and chest and then they put the hose|
pipe down his throat and filled him full of
weters He died from this treatment.

(7-45) 1

1HHDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




29T LY
CARLO, 1ST LT. ALPHEUS C.
U. 5. vs Shiro Kikuchi T-345

Commznd r esponsibility by failing to release
prisoners from burning cells. Shibuya Mil,
Prison, Tokyo, Japan 25 May to 26 My 1945,

19 March 1948

14035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
9

NND 863!

51

101-692



CARIOS v |Lo-3%

Prominent Filipino judge, one of the victimg
during the slaughtering of 70 refugees in
Manila College.

(2-45) 18

1AHOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARLSON v

Testimony of Cyrille M. Bovet

In the matter of improper use of American
prisoners of war on emeny military installe
at Nichols Field, Manila, B¥ PI. dune 42 to
Merch 44, A Swedish citizen named Carlson
Bovet that he tried to pass some cigarettes
to the soldiers and the Jap guards beat boY
him and the soldiers who took the cigarette

(5-46)

182

494D3S

40-82

ticn
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CARLSON 67-20

Misspelling of name of Clem Carlin,
Chief blate of SS JEAN NICOLET, sunk
by Jap sub.

134049S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




82291 Ly

CARLSON v

Statement of Herman L, Daniels. that he and
the above man was severely beaten because
they had killed a snake and tried to cook it
The camp commandant is respomsible for the
beating,

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

STATEMENT
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cartsos LT w

Testimony of John A. Fischer
Lt. Carlson witnessed the beating of Sgt. Harlry
Hedges.

(3-46)

7

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARLSON, BY¥1/e v

William Stewert McDowell states that at Jeeka
#1, Nagaoka, on 11 Aug. 45, BM1/C Carlson
was brutally beaten, by "The Iron Duke", camp
Comg@r. He was beaten with a rubber over-
shoe and then thrown into solitary confine-|
ment for three days without food or water.
Major Burry witness.

(1-46) 1

B e B

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-338



CARISON, A. J. w

Testimony of Thomas Prosser Pierce, Sgt.
See P card Zentsuji.

(4-46)

19HO8S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-9



TARLSON, Carl A.

Drew map of Camp O'Donnell locating buried
"Death March" pictures.

(5-25)45

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-17



CARLSON, A. W. Qm CLERK w

S/Sgt. Michael Jacob Schick states at Kiangwg
S/Sgt. John Minnick, Bishop and himself were
questioned, beaten with a riding crop and giy
the water cure. H. B. Stowers was given the
water cure at night. Juestioned because of
bartering with the Chinese. Qm. Clerk A. W.
Carlson is a witness.

(1-47) //
27

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARLSON, DONALD A,

US vs KA AME SAKABA & KUNJI SUZUKI

v
T-348

Command resoonsibility, contributing to death

at Omori Japan, Sept 42 and Sept 45.

o6 an—j i '“"“

13403S

19 Mar 48

WA

101-2340

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARZSON, DON, IT. b S

Cpl. Charles Narion Hovard stat
Prison Camp Kimara hit he and 3
with his oper “and and beat thew with the
butt and the pz'rell of his rifle. Mace tkem
hit each other in the face for about 15 miru
Was on avcut 29 July 1945. Col. Suzuki is
accused. lst Lt. Swith, Lt. Don Carlson,, Jam
Edwards, and Col. Carmichiael are victims.

L G
COMPLETE TRIAL REGORD
Swv €l — 36— 2 2.6 8/

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARLSON, DN, IT. W

Sgt. Olinto F. Lodovic states at Kempi Head-
quarters a Jap guard came intc his cell ard
beat him two or three times a day, with a

bamboo elub and a Kindo sword. Often went

without water for four or five days. On ore
occasion five bombs fell inthe compound wherd
his cell wus located. Major Goldsworth, Sgt.
NeGrath, Lt. Don Carlson ard Harcld Schrodder
are witnesses.

(3-46) 1

134395

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-441
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CARLSON, Donald A. v

Statement of the above that at Omori POW Camp,
"Horse -Face" beat me and several other American
POW in June 1945 while at the Omori POW Camp.

As we were walking along Lt. Jim Edwards and I sa
some apilled soybeans in the gutter and stooped
down and each scooped up a handful. "Horse Face"
saw us and stopped the detail and pulled us out of
formation and beat us severly with is fists and ri
butt about the face, shoulders, ribs, and privates
We were forced to continue on to work after being
beaten.

10 January 1947

JIHIHS

35-934

fle
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CARLSON, DONALD A.

Testimony of Donald A. Carlson

At Kempei Tai Hqd there were five other mem
in the same cell block as myself whose names
were Herbert Edman, Eugene J. Redinger, Melvin
L. Johnston, Harry E. McGragh, and Ray Hallorap

13403S

<

(11-L7)

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1583



CARLSON, LT. DON V| 35-934

Stmt. of Lt. James W. Edwards in re/
the beating of Lt. Jemes W. Edwards,
by a Japanese civilien gvard named
Kimnre at Omori Prisoner of War Camp,
Tokyo Area, Main Cemp, Japan.

(9-46) 1
COMPLET[TRMIREF”PH
See File -J13= 20\ ..
13&2)38

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARLSON, Lt. Don W

Re the imorisonment under improper condi-
tions of a group of Al‘ied airmen, at

Camp Omori,
Oct., 1944 to 7 uay 194

(12-45) 5

1J4D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-19
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CARLSON, DONALD A.
Statement of Donald A. Carlson
in regards to Kempei Tai case.
(11-47)
135

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

<
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CARLSOYN, DONALD A.

11 th Ind fr Hqd Fifth Army Area re inclosed
deposition of Donald A. Carlson.

(10-46)
196

Eastern Special Project.

194938

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARLSON, DONALD A. MR.

13th Ind fr Fifth Army Arca Re fwding
deposition of iir Donald A. Cerlson.

(11-46)

ERN SPECIAL PROJECT.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105-75
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CARLSON, DONALD A.

19th Ind fr Fifth Army Re enclosed is
testimony of “r. Donald A. Carlson.

(1-47)

Eastern Special Project.

14403

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519

106-76
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CARLSON, DONALD APLAND

33-23
Request interrogation of above re treatment
at theTokyo Kempei Tai Headquarters.
(9-47)

66

1IHIFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARLSON, DONALD APLAND LT. 105-50
Ltr fm Maj. Mattenberger, RE: Requesting depo-
siton of Lt. Doma#id Apland Carlson, re atrocities
committed at Omori PW Camp.

(5-46) 89

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARLSON,

Doris Viola Cerlson reports re the f
of the Japs to provide sufficient meadic
care afh Ca oluss.

(10-45) 128

138095

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARLSON, DORIS VIOLA v 40=33
Doris Viola Carlson reports re the matter

of providing insdequate food st Old Bilibid
(10-45) 183

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




GARLSON, DO

Doris Viola
of impro

anile.

IS VICLA v

Carlson re
condition

LIEDES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARLSON, DORIS V. W
Doris V. Carlson reports re the killing of

Mrs. Rufus Gray at Camp John Hay.
(9-45) 38

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-80



CARLSON, HAZEL, ¥RS. v 40-1420

Ruth Edmunds Martin states at Sa.to Tomas
Prison Camp a few hours after the Americans
had liberated theu, the Japs started to fire
artillery shells intc the university buildingg.
Many women and children were wounded. lirs.
Hzzel Carlson was struck oy fragments from a
Jap shell. She died instantly.

(10-45) 1

JH803S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARLSON, HAZEL

Harold C Haughton reports that Mrs Emily
Brooks, Hazel Carlson and Gladys Archer
were killed at Santo Tomes.

(11-45) 2

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARLSON, KENNETH v

Pfc. James Alexarder Gilbert states at MNukde
Mancluria, no medical supplies were availabl
Many men died of starv: tion. About 250 Am-
erican Psl died the first two months he was
at lukden. James Francis, Kenneth Carlson a
Verrone D. Yancey died of dysentery. Col.
Matsudo accused. Witnesses are listed.

a

(5-46) 69

1HM9HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-225



CARLSON, MRS MABEL R
Myrtle C Deymek reports re general condit-

ions &t Santo Tomas from 31 Aug. 44 to Feb.
45. Victims: Mabel R Carlson, Elvisa

Stewart and “rs B.D. Goodyear.

(10-45) 345

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-21



CARLSON, WAYME K., CFLL

w

Cpl. Wayne K. Carlson-states at Nacoya Camp

10, they had no medical supplies to speak of
He personally was told that no medicines wer
available. 4 men suffering from diarreah di
Denald Barnum witnes

in June and July 1945.

(4-46) 15
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CARLSSON, Carl A. v

Took pictures of the 100-mile death march of]
Filipinos and Americans on Batean and then
buried his negatives and prints in two
prison camps.

(6-45) 634

14403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARLTON, PVT.

Testimony of James Mac Arthur
See P card Cabenatuan,

(3-46)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-928



cazor v
CARLUCCI, Carlo M.

Request for affidsvit concerning suicide of

Capt/ Tatemosuke Arrizumi former Commanding
Officer of Japanese Submarine I-8

(10 Sept)
1947 9

JHHOIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519

101-2209



CARLTON, ARTHUR B. LT. COL.

<

War Crimes Trial Status Report.
Title or case US vs Tonshino, Junsburo, et al
Murder, neglect, abuse, torture, gross mis-

treatment. Troop transport Oryoko MaruBec 44
to Jan 45,

(5-47)

sooFlo £275 VT
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519
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CARLUCCI, Carlo M. W{Lo1-220¢

Statement of the above that aboard the Submarine
I-401, on the 30th of August 1945 a Japanese Lt.
came up to the bridge and in broken English tried
to tell us that somebody below had killed or wantd
to kill themselves. I do believe it could have beq
possible for the Japs to bury him without seeing d
hearing them.

EIGE

6 October 1947 (11)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARVAN, EDNA HERTZ

War Dept. reports the names of three civild

v

ians and the wounding of seven others on

Feb 7, all of whom had been held by Japs af
Santo Tomas, Cladys Amelia Archer was kille

and Edna Mertz Carman, Ceorge Hendrick

Fairchild, Minna Nantz and James V. Pappa v

wounded.

(3-45) 32 2

14404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARMEICHEL, PAYMASTER v

Major Donald H. Wills states at Davao in Marc
194/ during a routine work detail outside the
prison walls, seven American officers escaped

Japs apprehended Capt. Wohler, Lt. Fanzler, Lj

lcClure and Paymaster Carmeichel. They were
punished because of the escape that had been
made by seven other officers during the work

detail, Major Maita is accused. Lt. Col. "Swede"

Olsen and Col. Deeter are witnesses.

(2-46) 1

13H0HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARMEN v

Testimony of Francss Virginia Hanso
The Above was tecld the fcllowing st
ebout the 11 or 12 of Feb 45, ths J
entered the home of the Miranda I'em
killed all of them but didn't meke
that King Wiranda wes dead end he m
wey to the neighbors and was saved.

(2-46)
2

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARVEN, MR, N v 40-1456
Winnifred Trounce Judge states the Japs shelled

Santo Tomas which resulted in the death of
many people. She saw the bodies of £ people fho
were killed due to the shelling. She saw the
body of Nr. Carven.

(12-45) 1

14948

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FCARMEN, PFC. wev

-

Cpl. R
at Camp hto, Formosa, Pvt. Joseph King,
Pfc. Carmen and himself were beaten oy the
Japanese Lt. named Tamaka, "The Sanke". He
beat them with his fists until he knocked
then down. Kicked thew inthe face, stomach
and kidneys. They had been discharged fron
the hospital, they were all so sick tkey co
1k and had become cross-eved, due
Iness. Pvt. Joseph King and Pfe.
Carmen are witnessds. Grant is accused.

(11-45) 1

JIHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

Hamrond Laster states in Dec 194

377



CARMEN, EDNA, MES. v 40-1505

Harold Carl Haughton states lirs. Edna Carmen

lost an arm as a result of the bombing and
shelling at Sento Tomas.

|
i
|
|
\

(11-45) 1

198045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARLOS, DIONTISTA

v

Picture of Dionisia Carlos showing her wound

Japs bayoneted !

r at De La Salle college, M3

(8-45) 34

19403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-38
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CARLOS, GLORTA v 40-38

Gloria Carlos shows her wounds. Japs at De
La Salle College bayoneted her Feb. 12, 1945,

Menile.
(9-45) 37

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARLOS, JOSE, Dr. v 40-29

Lorraine Desn Stagner ststes thet lirs. Carlds
informed her of the beating of ker husband,
Dr. Jose Carlos.

(9-45) 26

144D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARLOS, JUDGE v 40-1566
Philip J. Masson states on Wednesday, Februany
7, 1645, the Japanese took away Brother Xaviqr
and Judege Carlos.

(2-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARLOS JR. v

Testimony of Philip J. Massom, Brother Victer
0 Feb 15, the Americans captured the eolle;
S0k the few survivors out, these were; the
of the Semator Aquimo, the Som of Coguageo,

two Carlos girls, Carlos Jr. (about three yes
Brother Antonius and three servants.

(2-46)
264
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CARLOS, RS,

Lorrsine Dean Stagr
formed her of th

s thst Mrs. Carl
of ther husban

Dr. Jose Cearlos.

(9-45) 26

14H0HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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40-29



BARLOS, ROSARIO v 40-38

Rosario Carlos shows her wounds. Japs bayongted
her at De La Salle College, Feb. 12, 1945,
Menila. .

(9-45) 36

LIHDES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




£229T LY

CARLSON v

Statement of John McCambridge that at Umeda ,
Buncho, he, Dennis, Johns, Martin, Carlson and
Tarnowski were severdy beaten by Sweetheart,
Charlie McCarthy, Little General, Step and a
Half, The Baker, Brown Eyes, on the orders of
the Pig.

(3-48)

iie). WE|S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1142

ERLIIH



"

CARMICHAEL

¥ 46-18

Testimony of ILt. Albert Thomss Arelpthouse
In a prison in Devao Penal Colony, fpn

a date which 1s unknown to him, ten

on & ‘work detail mede an attempt to
seven made good but one who wss kno

men
escep
W as

e
Dan

Boone was killed in the attempt., McClure,
2nd. Lt. and Cermicheel along with Lt. Wright

did not escspe. Bocne was buried i

the

camp

grounds. His body was idetified by a Navy

cheplein by the name of Erewester.
(2-4¢)

13453s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519



CARMTCHARL, BROOKS, PVT.

Testimony of Frenk DeKalb Chambers

See P card "Benjo Maru".

14HOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 86!

67-108



CARMICHIEL, CARTER B., PVT. w

Pvt. Carter B. Carmichiel states at Cemp 8B
in Merch 1945 a Sgt. Crandall was placed in|
solitary confinement for stealing rice. He
contracted pneumonia and died three weeks
later. Rutewa and Col. Nimishito acoused.

(6-46) 1«12

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-646



CARMICHAEL, OTIS A. vV | 101-2014
War Crimes Trial Status Report.
Title of case US vs Toshino, Junsaburo, et al.

Murder, neglect, sbuse, torture, gross mistrjeat-
ment. Troop transport Oryoko Msru Dec 44 Jan 45.

(5-47)

3
COMPLETE TRIALBECORD
See File 7V5 /5{

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




eeTar Ly
CARMICHAEL, RICHARD HENRY W

Statement of the above re to Kempei Tai Case.

(1-48)232

13¥03S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-23A



CARMICHAFL, R. H. COL. W 23.19

Testimony of Edward A. Perry
See P card Omori.

(4-46)

37

13494S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




seeet Ly
CARNICHAEL, Richerd Henry W
Above states at Omori special prisoners were
put on a mpeekiak special diet (reduced)nor
did they receive the same medicl privileges
as the restiofthe prisoners.

10 Sept 48

JIHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33=19




82291 L¥

CARMICHAEL, RICHARD HENRY

Request ingerrogation of above re treatment
at the Tokyo Kempei Tai Hg,

(9-47)
66

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519

33-23



CARMICHAEL, RICHARD H. COL.

Ltr fm Maj. Mattenberger, RE: Request for
deposition of Colonel Richard H. Carmichael
re atrocities committed at Omori PW Camp.

(5-46) 69

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
9

NND 863!
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CARMICHAEL, RICHARD H., COL. w

Col. Richard H. Carmichael states at Camp
Omori, Kimara was in charge of 36--B-29 Air
crew members. Sgt. Harry Hedges and Cpl.
Charles Howard were caucht stealing and eato
ing vegetables. Beaten for approximately 15
minutes. "Horseface" was the nickname of
Kirara.

(12-46) 9

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-5¢



CARMICHAEL, RICHARD C., COL. W

2nd Lt. James William Edwards states at
Camp Omori, he saw Kimnra beat S/Sgt. Harold
T. Hedges and Charles M. Howard. Hedges
received a punctured eardrum and Howard was
black and blue about the face and body. Cdl.
Richard C. Carmichael is a witness.

(12-46) 6

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-5¢



CARMTCHAFL, RICHARD COL.
Testimony of John A. Fischer

Col. Richerd Cermichael saw the beating of
Harry Hedges, Sgt.

(3-46)

J3404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARNICHAEL, RICHARD H., COL. w

Col. Richard H. Carmichael states atCamp Ome
Sgt. Harry Hedges was caught stealing and e
ing vegetables. Beaten severely for one ha
hour. He sustained internal injuries, a
fractured nose and possible injuries to his
left knee. Kimara is accused.

(12-46) &
20

134D S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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62291 LY
CARMICHAEL, R.H. Col W 35-58
Edward A Perry Maj., states that at Omori
in Aug 15, 1945, he witnessed the beating
of Sgt Harold Hedges for eating some carrots

out of the garden. Kimora beat him about
an hour, using his fists and a rifle butt.

(4=46) 16

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARMICHAFL, C., COL. w 35-36;?
2nd Lt. James William Edwards states at Cam
Omori, he saw Kimnra beat S/Sgt. Harold T.
Hedges with his rifle barrel on 15 Aug 45.
He was supposed to have stolen ard eaten a
carrot out of the garden where he was work-
ing. Col. C. Carmichael is a witness.

(12-46) £,
/¢

LHIOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARMICHALL, Colonel W
Re the imprisonment under improper condi-
tions of a group of Allied airmen, at

Camp Omori, Jspan, during the period 12
Oct. 1944 to 7 May 1945,

(12-48) 5

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33=19



CARMICHAEL, COL. )
Sgt. Harold T. Hedges states .he was beaten
by "Jurping Jack" and Yasushi Kimura, nick
named "Horse Face" at Omori Prison on 15
August 1945. Witness: Col. Carmichael.

(2-47) 7
9

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARNICHAEL, COL. W

T/3gt. Vere Daw Carpenter states at Omori
Camp, he saw a Sgt. Harry Hedges receive a
severe beating from Kihla also known as

"Horse Face". Had stolen some carrots to
eat. Sgt. Olinto Lodoviei, Col. Carmichael
and Vajor Perry are witnesses.

(12-46) &~

134D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CA

ICHAEL, COL. ; v

Cpl. Charles Farion Howard states at Omori
Prison Camp Fimara hit he an y Hedges
with his open hand and beat them with the
butt and the barrell of his rifle. Made thgm
hit each other
Was on avout 29 July 1945. Col. Suzuki is

accused. 1lst Lt. Smith, Lt. Don Carlson, Jgmes

Edwards and Col. Carmichael are vi

(10-45) 1

18035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-58

1 the face for about 15 mirutes.



82397 Ly

CARMICHAEL, Richard Col. Wl 35-58

George K. O'Neil states that at Omori, I
witnessed the brutal beating of sgt Harry
Hedges for taking and eating a carrot.
Horseface struck him ih the mouth with a
rifle butt, continued to upbraid and beat
him for fifteen minutesi

3EEX (3-46) 15

1IH4DES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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‘EL, RICHARD H., COL. ; 35-642

2né Lt. Irving S. Newman states at Ofuna Naval
Prison he was mistreated by Sugata. Forced to
teke 2 mop and wush it twenty times up and
down a 100-foot hall outside the cell blocl.
Beaten with he~vy wooden clubs. Other
victim is Col., Richard H. Carmichael.

(6-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




88291 Lv

CARMICHAEL, RICHARD M,

Statement of the above that he saw the ship
was 1-w, and 4 ehutes appeardd. immediately
afterward the ship went out of control and
crashed in to Iki Island with a large flame
enveloping the entire plame before it struck
the ground.

(2-48)1

JHO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

36-484



88297 Ly

CABMICEAEL, Col, L] 35-1901

Statement of George Keith O'Neil that at
Kempel Hg, 20 Sept 44, Joseph B, Deterra wag
severely beaten by the Japs. Carmichael "
Paul M. Clark, and Austin C, Shott are the
witnesses,

(11-47)1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARNELL, %=. B. LG

Fay J. Vandenbroucke states at Vaibara,
Taken to “he puarchouse and beaten byal=-
most all the guards in camp for 24 hours.
Put on half rations for several days and
not allowed his rations of cigarettes. IY
was one of guards who beat him.

(4-47) 1

134O3S

R, B. Carrell was caught stealing Jap food.

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1409



CARNER, SGT LUTHFR J w

Above states that at Ashio 8-D,o/a 25
Jan. 45, Gallion was given his choice
of either serving time in the guardhouse
and accepting whatever punishment they
would met out, or returning to his regual
work assignment in the copper mines. He
chose to return to work even though he
was in very poor physical condition due
to beriberi and malnutrition. on 3Q Jan
he collapsed and died that night. Lt.
Dulin end Sgt Basil W Wéeal witnesses.
Capt Nimota accused.

5 (1-46) |3

154045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARNESHI. LT. 35-91 /0

'S

Testimony of Emerson M. McCarter.
See P card Tanagaws,

(3-46)

2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CARNETES, BENIGNA v 43-41

Listed accused are accused of murder, cruelty
and torture of "ilipino civilians near Sigrra
Bullomes in June, Aug, Sept, Oct and Dec
1945. Victims are listed.

(4=47) 1

93-4-UpLL.

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CARNETT, JOHN, TFC. v 35-1651

Pfc.Walter Kidd states at Notesu one John
Carnett attempted to escape. Was severely
beaten by"Casey". Watanabe was second in
command the-e.

(6=47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




€291 Ly STATEMENT
CARNEY, CLEM v 40-126

Statement of Eugene Stevens Black that the above
died incamp due to beri beri 3-30-43

(4-48)117

LI8D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519




CARNEY, F. J., Ensign w

Raport of general conditions at Kewasaki,
camp #2, Tokyo. Ensign F. dJ. Carney is lin
28 a w1tnens.

(10-45) 5

L4905HS

35-9
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<

CARNEY , FRANCIS J.

USA vs Byugo Kenetsune end Junji Mano.
File No. T-1832
hccused of besting, sbuse, torture and
contributing to death. Tokyo Area PW Camp
18D, elso known as Yokohama Fire BErick Yard
18D, Yokohame, Honshu, Japan; 21 Dec 44—

1 Sept 45. Victims are listed.

(6-47) 5
Son Flo B4 52408 2T
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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- - n— .
CARNEY, LESLIE JAY 105-% Z) =

Ltr to CAD, forwarding affidavit of Leslje
Jay Carney, for Eastern Special Frojects

(9-46) = 57/ 2

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




SGT. v
Pete R. Hernandez, In
Americsn Priseners of

end rcpes, at Hirohatas.

©
i
-~
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13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARNLEY, WILLIAM DOUGLAS PFC W

Pfc William D. Carnley states that Yokichi)

the priconers were continuously exposed tof
bombing from: Allied planes from about Apr:
to June 1945. There were no air raid
shelters in the factories, =nd a Sgt. Gray
was injuried from flying rock during one
of the raids. The accused is Lt. Moriyama
witness is Yol. Guy E. Stubbs.

(12-46) 3

1FHD55

1]

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARNLEY, WILLIAM DOUGLAS W]

Testimony of William Douglas Carnley, Pfe.
In the matter of using American Prisoners
of war on military works and operations at
Yokichi, Japan betewwn XX September 44 and Ji
Witnesses; Col. Guy E. Stubbs, James E. Woo
1st. Sgt. Robert Yaager, Sgt. Walter Hadden.
Command#ng Officer Moriyams, Japanese interp:
was Kilu.

(5-46)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARNEY, WILLIAM DOUGLAS, PFC. w

Pfe. "illiam Douglas Carney states at #11
Yokichi Camp, he witnessed thebeating of a
vt. “rown by ten guards in turn with sticksg
and rifle butts while his hands were tied
behind his back for bringing chemical salt
into the camp. Lt. Yol. Guy E. Stubbs is
a witness.

(6-46) 1

134048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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82201 L¥

CARNLEY, WILLIAM DOUGLAS

W

Statement of the above that at CMAP CABANATUAN|
he witnessed the execution of COL BRIGGS, 15

Sevt 42, because the Japs claimed that:

was @ trying to escape.

ORIG FILED 40-7-846

(10-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519
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£zzat L¥

CARNLEY, WILLIAM DOUGLAS w
Statement of the above that at CAMP CABANATU.
he witnessed the execution of 9 pows by the
Japs because they had crossed a road to a stor}
operated by Bhilippinos and secured some food,

(10-47)246

13403S

40-7

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARNLEY, WILLIAM DOUCLAS W | 46-18
Testimony of William Douglas Carnley, Pfc.
In the matter of mistreatment of American

prisoners of war at Davao Penal Colony
between QOctober 42 and June 44.

(5-46)

157

13¥3HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CARNLEY, WILLIAM DOUGLAS, PFC. w 46-4T

Pfc. William Douglas Carnley states at
Davao Penal Colony the American Piis were
used on miliary works or operations be-
tween Oct 42 and Jun 44, Pfe. Chatins,
Pfc. Byron and Cpl. Cutter are witnesses,

(2-47) 70

1H433S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARNLEY, WILLTAM B. FFC. w

Testimony of Walter M. Haddeck

From 2 June 44 to 4 Sept 44, he and other
were en route te Japan, arrivingat Moji. 1
priscners of war were crowded into a hold
40x50. Ps/w had no ventilation down in th
and they received one canteen cup of water|

67-107

P8 /w

,000

sbout

e hold,
SVO]“y

twenty-four hrs, 1st. Lt. Saboata was in charge
of the ship. A few of the men who have full

knowledge of this trip ares Sgt. Kemnneth |

Pfc. Williem B. Carnley, J. W. Hughes, S/S

Williem L. Jones, Cecil A. Crouch, and Lyn
(3-46) 25

13403S

« Bailey,
gte
don Hill.

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARNLEY, WILLIAM DOUGLAS PFC. w
Testimony of William Dougles Carnley, Pfc.
In the matter of failing to provide Americaxn
prisoners of war with proper medical care,
quarters at Camp Cebanatvan between June 42
and Octoner 42.

(6-46)

181

13HIHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARNLEY, WILLIAM DOUGLAS
Request of interrogation of William Douglas)
Carnley.

(8-486)

12

134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105-73



CAROL v

S1/c Frank Herndon Bigelow states at Camp
Omuta or Camp 17, at least six men were
killed in the mines. CAROL was caught
between two coal cars and his left lez was
amputated below the knee.

(6-47) 51

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-27



CAROLCHUCK,

Clarence J. Sherrick states lNr. Caroleruck
was killed by members of the Marking Guerrilla
Band under the command of lNarcus V. Augustine
Augustine was an ex-convict who at that time
was a bri-and overating off the Filipinos and
»*ding the Japs at times. Vihen the American
invasion became imminent Aurustine gave aid
to the Americans and is now supposed to be
a Colonel in the American Army.

(3-46) 1

LHHHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
863519
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" GARON, M. 0., RFIMN v

35-1097
Rflmn. Donald Dow states =t Niigata 5B, a
Rifelman M. O. Caron was brutally beatcn
by Kato San. This officer used his sword
his fists and his feet in beating this sol-
dier.
(1-47) 1
J0RD
PLEIHRIALHtL
COM g V00T
See Flle &%=-==

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CARON, MICEEL O V 35-2267-Vol 1

Complete trisl record of Tetsutaro Kato tried at
Yokohama Japan 18 Dec. 1948 to 23 Dec. 1948

e~ Jrc d g
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CARPENTER, v
Statement of Forrest Glemnn Hogg that Nickelson [STATEMENT
Rivera, Carpenter, BEruner and another pow were |35-1498-2
severely beaten with a belt and a club by 3abe

Ruth and the Baker because they were accused of
not working hard enough.

(7-48)

Aleb: |

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




£22QT LY
CARPENTER, Sgt., v
Statement of PAUL MACK CLARK that SOUTH PAW
geverely beat CARPENTER into unconsciousness be
cause he asked permission to go to the Latrine,|

ORIG FILED 33-19-197 (10-47)

JA8d5

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARPENTER, SGT.

S/Szt. Robert William Fast states at
Yokkaichi he saw "The Skull" beat 1st Sgt.
Kristophabich after which he was hung b,
his hands and wrists a foot from the groun
for at least an hour. Face, back and shoul

ders were severely swollen. Sgt. Carptentd
id a witness.

(12-46) 6

1I4OHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-170



CARPENTIR, S/Sgt. W | 35-509

Testimony of Sgt. Olinto F. Lodovieci
fhile he was et Omuri camp, he was beaten severely
by a civilian guard they called "Horseface™
Witnessess Sgt. MoGrath, S/Sgy. Carpenter, land
S/sgt. Bishoo.

(4-46)

it

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CARPENTER, SGT. v 62-53

Sgt. Jerold Story states that one day at
Woosung Prison Shanghai, Platoon Sergeant
Carpenter was slapped in the face and kicked
in the shins a number of times by a vYap guard.
(6-45) 1

14403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARPENTER, LT. COL. véEn

Donald H, Wills reports re improper treans-

portation of prisoners on a prison ship

sailing from Manila to Davao. Lt. Col.

Cerpenter is listed as a victim and witness|
(12-45) 25

1HHDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

67-13



CARFENTER, LT COL v e7-43
John ¥ Frimrose reports re transportation of
im. PsW from Daveo to Vabanatusn #1 under im-
proper conditions from 5 June 44 to July 44.
Lt Col Ceppenter victim.

(10-45) 8

1HHDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARPENTER; LT. COL. W

Capt. Thomas A. Hackett states that at
Corregidor, & man named Provo or ‘rovost
was suspected of being a Japanese collaboraf]
Lt. Col. Carptener is listed as a witness.

(9-45/ 95 cf

1445335

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CARPENTER, STAFF SGT. w
Testimony of John A. Fischer

Staff Sgt. Carpenter witnessed the beating of]
Sgt. Harry Hedges.

(3-46)

7
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CARPENTER, ALBERT L., SGT. v

Statement of S/Sgt. Warren Thomas Atkinson
See (P) card SAIGON CAMP,

(3-46) 2

134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARPENTER, ALBIRT LIWIS, S/Sgt. v

Testimony of Albert Lewis Carpenter, S/Sgt.
See P card Dai Nichi Maru.

(3-46)
6
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CARPENTER, A. L., SGT. il

Cpl. Vere Fugene Morrison states at Changie
Jail, at about midnight the Japs got them
out of bed and made them stand out on the
road all night. They called them out to
count them which only took about 15 minutes.|
Lt. Takahashi is accused. Sgt. A. L. Carp-
enter, R. I. Martin, Coxswain and Pfc. Herb-
ert Norris are witne ses.

(10-46) 16

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARPENTER, A. L., SGT. W 101-200
Cpl. Vere Eugene Morrison states at 'Changi
Jail' on 19 Nov 1944, the Japs fired their
anti-aircraft guns and some of the fragment
fell in and near the camp. Fragments hit
and injured two T™Ws. Were wounded in the
legs. Sgt. A. L. Carpenter is a witness.
Lt. Takahashi is accused.

(10-46) 17

1HYOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CARPENTER, ALBTRT LEWIS w
Testimony of Albert Lewis Carpenter, S/Sgt.
See P card Singapore.

(3-46)
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CARPENTER, ALBFRT LENIS S/Sgt. W 101-200

Testimony of Albert Lewis Carpenter, S/Sgt.
See P card Changi Jail.

(3-48)

10

134203S
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NND 863519




CARPENTER, MISS ALICE & £xxx
6/-30
Miss Alice Carpenter, Hastings, Neb., £1——9
teacher in Canton, China, for 21 years,
quoted by newspaper 2/5/Lk, that con-
ditions in Hong Kong among interned is not
"exaggerated" - witnesses Jap torture of
Chinese.

(2-45) 1.

13403S
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CARPENTER, Alice Ils Rl

Alice M. Carpenter reports thut one guard
at a civil assembly center in Canton was sad
istical. Every few weeks the Jap Guard woul
bring some Chinese in the compound and beat
and torture him for hours under the windows
of the dormitory. The fanatical, sadistical
torture left the .an alive but undoubtedly
maimed for life.

(4-45) 2.

134D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

61-30



CARPENTER, ATICE M. ~ W

Alice M. Carpenter states they sailed on 23
Sept 1943 on the Teia u and were exchancel
on the 19th of Oct 1943. Vessel was over-
crowded by about 900 peopie. Washing facilit}
were inade.uate and toilet facilities were i
adequate and utterly filthy. Food was wo'my
and water tasted like herosene was in it. Wil
Alice H. Schaefer, Dr. James Henry and Willi]
E. Hoffmann a~e witnesses. s on the voyasg
fror Hong Kong, China tc Mora Goa, Portugue
(10-45) 1

JIHOAS

-
67-74
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NND 863519



CARPENTER, ALICE M. w

Alice M. Carpenter states she was imprisoned
under improper conditions and the Japs failed|
to provide food and medical care at the Civil
Assembly Certer, Honan, Canton, China from 25
February 1943 tc 20 September 1943. Miss Alice
H. Schaefer, Dr, James Henry and William E.

Hoffmann are witnesses. Kido was the consul
and was in charse. Nara was the consular suami.

(1-46) 1

19HO4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-177



sooly Ly

CARPENTER, Emil v

Statement of the above that at camp Correigdo
about November 1942 he was seferely beaten.

(4-48) 17

134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-45



CARPENTER, LANCE Cpl C.J. vV 35-483

Complete trial record of Kosaku Hazama, trieg . at
Yokohama, Japan, 3 Feb thru 19 Mar. 1947. RE: did

willfully and unlawfully mistreat and abuse Lance
Cpl C.J. Carpenter, by beating him.

(19 Feb 48) Vol. 1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARPENTER, Cpl C.J. Vv 35-483

Complete trial record of Kosaku Hazama, tried at
Yokohama, Japan, 3 Feb thru 19 March 1947. RE: did
unlawfully disregard and fail to discharge his duty
by failing to provide adequate shelter, rations,
clothing, water and medical care, there by causing
the illness or disability of Cpl C.J. Carpenter.

(20 Feb 48)  Vol. 1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARPENTER, T/SGT CL/AUDE 4
William Eerle Braye states that at lioji e
T/Sgt Caprenter was injured while working
and en artery in his leg was ruptured. The
Japs refused to give him medical treatment
and he died.

(7-26) 1

COMPLETE TRIAL RECORD,
;eevFill: 236/ ‘;C %p{j

JHHDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

36-156



CARFENTER, CLAUDE, T/SGT. v
Cpl. Arthur R. Converse Jr. states in June
1945 T/Sgt. Claude Carpenter died from lack
of proper hospitalization. Dr. Berkely and

Sgt. Pat O'Neill are witnesses. Capt. Sito
accused.

(4=46) 32

RECORD.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-0

2156




CARPENTER, CLIFFORD w

Statement of Harry Joseph Balconis, Cpl.

At D-I Yokohams & guard by the mane of Akeds
and another Japanees by the nae of Shushida
were noted for their extreme mistreatment of
prisoners. On one occasion, during Feb 43 a
American PW whose name I am unable to recall
was laying on his bed unable to get up due t
sickness. Finding the man unable to get up,
him and beat him and as a result of this tre
this men died within 20 hrs. Shushida was Kk
as the Bull Dog and Akeda was known as Black|

13403s 7

33-134
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



£2291 L%

CARPENTER, CLIFTON v

. Statement of the above that he was beaten severe

1y by MURIXI-SAN, about the face,
(10-47)1

ORIG FILED 35-1840-1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




£220T LY

CARPENTER, CLIFTON v

Statement of the above that he was severe 'y
beaten about the hezd with a rusty bucket

by "JEW BOY" because he wouldnot go and do some
riveting.

ORIG FILED 35-1840-1 (16447)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



82291 L¥
CARPENTER, CLIFTON v
Statement of the above that he was severely bealten
with fifle butt by MELLON HEAD because the guarf
accused bfm of taking a RC glove.

ORIG FILED 35-1840-1 (10-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



82291 LV
CARPENTER, CLIFTON W 35-926
Statement of the above that he witnessed the
severe beating of ROLAND TOWERS because he
was not in a physical condition for work.

ORIG FILED 35-1864-1 (10-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




ezzar Ly
CARPENTER, CLIFTON v
Statement of the above that in Apr 43 he and
9 pows were beaten severely by ONE EYE, COMBIA
SAN in YOKAHAMA CAMP 1 D, because he grinned
at the wrong time.

(10-47)1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1840



ezzeT Ly

CARPENTER, CLIFTON 34

Statement of the above that at SENDAI NO 8
Jul 15, 45, he was knocked down and spat in
the face by SHIGERU OCANAI, because he didn't
speak his number clearly at rcll call,
(10-47)1

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1864



CARPENTER, CLIFTON

Ltr fr Vet. Admin RE inclosed is statement
of Clifton Carpenter.

(10-46) AT 2_

186~
Eastern Special Project.

44304S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

10578 2| &



CARPENTTR, CLIFTON
2nd Ind fr Fifth Army Area RE inclosed is
testimony of Clifton Carpenter.

(1-47)

583
Eastern Special Project.

LIHO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105-75



CARPENTER, CLIFTON 151-11

Ltr fr Scap RE Request interrogation of Clif
Carpenter re atrocities conmitted at Sendai
Camp No 8, Kosaka, Honshu, Japan.

(12-46)

1455
Eastern Special Project.

LHHOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CATRPENTER, CLIFTON

tr fr SCAP RE hequ interr
arpenter re Atroci s committed at Sendai
No 8, Kosaka, Honshu, Japan.

(12-46)
1455

Kastern Special Project.

LIHMDAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

151-11

gation of Clifiton
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CARPENTER, DEE W | 35-55

Testimony of Dee Carpenter, M/Sgt.
See P card Yokkaichi.

(3-48)

§ 44045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARPENTER, DEE, M/SGT. w

46-62

M/Sgt. Elmer Franklin Hannah states at Tibhinco,
Tomago forced ™is to face Emperor's palace|and

bow for three minutes and supposedly medithte

on their misdeeds. At the saw mill some Pis

were beaten every day. Many developed scupvy
from lac of proper diet. !/Sgt. Dee Caprpnter

is a witness.

(1-47) 3

O3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARPENTER,D. SGT. W| 46-101

Testimony of Elmer Franklin Hennah, M/&gt.
In the matterof the killing of Warrant
officer Boone, US Navy, Prisoner of war
at Dgvao Penal Colony, Mindenao, P. I. at
the Camp "Pete the Tramp" was one of the gusrds.

(5-48)

1 JH0HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARPENTER, DEE, K/SGT. W

¥/Sgt. Elmer Franklin Harnah states at Davao

46249

he was plowing in a rice paddy with a very up-

ruly carabao. It finally broke away and brok
through a dike which they had had strict ord
not to disturb. Guard beat him several times
with a long stick and jumped on him and st-
amped him in the mud. Lt. Uki and "Joe Lewis|
are accused. li/Sgt. Dee Carpenter and S/ ct|
Stanely Childs are witnesses.

(2-46) 1

H404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARPENTER, DEE, |M/SGT. W

1/Sgt. Elmer Franklin Hannah states at Timbuy
Saw Nill in the latter part of Jan 1943, he
accepted some fried bananas from a Filipino.!
Higashi, a Jap guard saw him accept them. He|
immediately started hitting 17/Sgt. Hannah onl
the head, shoulders and back with the butt
of his rifle. A solid blow on the back of thi
head knocked him unconscious. Lt. Commander
Roth, 1st Lt. Lamey, T/Sgt. Starley Childs,
T/bgt. Robert Birdsall, and 1/Sgt. Dee Carpel
are witnesses. liaj. l'ieta and Tomago are
accused.

13y403s @t

46-250
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CARPENTFR, EMIL

Ltr fr Vet. Admin RE inclosed is statement
of Emil Carpenter.

(10-46)-!@ )
i} G

Eestern Specdal Project,

1¥34D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

10578 2.1 =



ezeeT Ly
CARPENTER, EUGEXE H. v

Statement of John S. Coleman that the above B TATEMENT
died la't part of Jan . Death listed by the [35-1845-1
Japs as dysentery and beri beri, James H. 8ook
died 18 Jan of Dysentery. Both deaths results
of exposuer.

(1-48)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519




CARPENTER, HENRY w

Memo regarding Murray Baker Heichert stat:
that Earl Dayton and Henry Carpenter were
Los Banos camp "Buyers" in 1944, and wul¢
therefore, have information concerning th
conditions.

(8-45) 54

IIHOHS

ing

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

416



sgaer Ly
v

CARPENTER, HORACE ANDREW

Statement of the above that he was severely
beaten by MURATA with a saber for not working

hard anough.

ORIG FILED 40-78-277 (10-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARPENTER, HORACE ANDREW
Testimony of Horace Andrew Carpenter, formenly
Cpl. ASN 18029860.

Bastern Special Project.
9-18-46

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



ezzet Ly
CARPENTER, HORACE ANDREW W 35-518

Statement of the above that BRATCHER & REAMER

were caught stealing soap., They were confd
1 yr and severely beaten and maltreatment,

ORIG FILED, 40-78-277 (10-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



82201 L¥

CARPENTER, HORACE ANDREW W

State ent of the above that at CABANATUAN #3
Cpl LEE tried to escape and was shot, MARI
was camp comdr.

(10-47)277

JIHOIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARPENTER, JAMES, B! W

Glen Taylor Bean states he witnessed the
killing of three American PWs, names unkno
by Japanese Firing Souad at Cabanatuan III
in July 1942. Gpl. Leon George Bilck and
EN James Caprenter are witnesses.

(12-46) 162

13403S

oy

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-78



CARPENTER, JAMES D. w

James D. Carpénter states at Sendai #8,

Lt. Yasumasa Yamamoto was CC. The more
sick men he could et to work the better
he would feel. He was forced to work wtih
a temperature of 105 degrees. He made men
stand in the snow two or three hours be-
cause some American had stolen food. Cpl.
Ketchings and Cp . J. C. Cobb kept in the
guardhouse at least a week without blankets
in the winter time.

(3-47) 30

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-123



CARPENTER, JAMES D. w

James D. Carpenter states at Sendai #8,
he saw Sato beat Cpl. Calvin Swanson with
a welding torch knockhg him down a couple
of times. He couldn't work the way Sato
wanted him to.

(3-47) 5

1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-822



CARPENTER, JAMES DANIEL 1
Ltr fm SCap req interrogation of Sgt James
D. Carpenter re atrocities committed at Smmdpi
#8.

(12-46) 1632

Fastern Special Project

LMD HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARPENTER, JAMES E. v

Testimony of Owen Boothroyd, Jr.
At Umeda Sub~Camp of Osaks Prison Camp on
Honshu Island, Jepan some time during the

35-474

first three months of 45, an incident occurred

in which 31 men, including myself, were be
over the head with a stick as punishment f
the failure of about six men to make thein
bunks. A Jap Sgt. named Nakegami hit each
over the head three blows. Witnesses: Jg
C. Holt, He D. Jones, and James E. Carpent

(4-46)

144035 1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARPENTER, LESLIE, SGT. w

Cpl. Vere Eupene Morrison states at 'Changig
Jail' Japs failed to furnish them with med-
ical supplies. He had ulcers on his legs,
and hands. Sick with malaria. Has operati
for appendicitis. Had bad eyesignt and vit
deficiency. Their beds were the floor whicl
was cement. Lt. Takahashi is accused. Wit
nesses are listed.

(10-46) 19

134O43S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-200



CARPENTER, IESLIE, SGT. w 101-201
Cpl. Vere Eugene liorrison states at Serlerang,

their beds were the floor and they had no
mattresses. ILt. Takahashi is accused. Sgt
Leslie Cappenter is a witness.

(10-46) 3

13¥04S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARPENTFR, LONNIE J.
1st Ind fr Fort Sam Houston, Texas RE
forwarding Joint statement of Lonnie J.
Carpenter, Santos Betaneud, and Marion L.
Fire.

(9-48)

123
Eastern Special Project,

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105-74



€297 L¥
CAFPENTER, VERE D, v 101 2328
US vs RANJO pUJINO et al T-350
Comrand responsibility, contributing to sicknesp,
wounds, diseases and deaths, Tokyo Kempei Tai,
20 Aug 44, 15 Aug 45,

19 Mar 48

RECORD

J{/ii/ /C7_'

13803

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




ezeor Ly
CARPENTEE, Vere D, Vv  [101-2373
US VS SUGIHARA, Eiichi (T=-420)

Command responsibility, contributing to
death, Tokyo, Japan,

COMPLETE TRIAL EGORD
Ses Fils 0?3 Dzﬁ)éé‘-l/(f

LHMO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




vodlL v

CARPENTER, Vere D. v
Complete trial record of Keijiro OTANI, tried
at Yokohama, Japan, on 25 April 1949 to 13

April 1949,

D-369 21 April 1950

154DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-2280-1



ezzoy Ly

CARPENTER, Vere Daw w

Statement of the above in re to Kempei Tai Case.

17 October 1947 (98)

13803S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519

33-234




CARFENTER, VERE DAW, T/SGT. w 35:6;;
T/Sgt. Vere Daw Cappenter states at Omori
Camp, he saw a Sgt. Harry Hedges receive a
severe beating from Kimla also known as
"Horse Face". Had stolen some carrots to
eat. Sgt. Olinto Lodovici, Col. Carmichael
and Major Perry are witnesses.

(12-46) 97
2/

1940485

DECLASSIFICATION Authorl(y
NND 8635




£TTIT LY

CARPENTER, VERE D. v
Statement of Walter Adams Dansby that he wit
nessed the above be‘ng knocked cold by Sluggexn
when he used a hole as a latrine after biing
denied permission to go to the latrine,

(12-27 )

1598035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

STATEMENT
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CARPIO, JOHNNY w

James Reed Calloway states at lanila since

July 1942 he had been operatin~ a radio trgr

mitter in cornection with guerilla actavit
Sgt. Nakasinma came into his office and arr
Bd him and tock hi: to Leraspi Garden Milif
Po ice Statior for guestioning. He was hit
slapped in the face and thrown = d with
Judc by Nakasira. Was beat for eight or e
hours during periodsof yuestioning. Johnng
Carpio is a witness.

(10-45) 1

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

es.
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CARPU, TEDERO v

Warren E. Hendry states that about march 1,
1943, around 40 Japanese KMPs raided a gueril
camp off Limay, Bataan., ‘They burned two
civilian houses occupied by Tedero Carpu and
Manecia (LNU). Japs beat and slapped these
people around but did not kill either of ther
Four civilians were captured in one of these
houses, but were released after they were

beaten.
(6-45) 1

HHYDES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-374



CARR, PFC. W | %6-69

Testimony of Ray Hershel Barnes, Cpl.

In the mattercof the starvation of James Pavdlokias, at
Camp No. 17 Omuta, Japan. Pavolokus sold a Howl of rice
to another American Ps/w, J.0. Wise, Lt. Little ca me
by and saw wise with an extra bowl of rice. Little
went to Camp commander A. C. Teasdale, he refused to take
action against Pavolokus for having sold his rice rations,
Later Japanese guards ca me to our barracks @and took
Pavolokis out and put him in confinement, About 40 days
later he died in confinement. He and Pfc, Carr x carried
his body to the crematory.

(4-46) 1 ‘

fimbo e

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519



CARR, PFC v

Pfc Clarence Eugene Coffelt states that at
Fukuoka #17 the prisoners were forced to
work in the mines for twelve hours or more
a day under conditions which were so dange:
ous that seviral were permanently disable
Pfc Carr died in late August 1545 from a
foot infection contracted in the mine afte
having been forced to return to work befor
his foot injury was cured. Capt. T. H.
Hewlitt witness.
(1-46) 1

194DHS
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519

36-37



CARR

Pfc. Clarence D. Beardon and Fvt. Holly
Hendrickson state that Japs caught two
priests near Ibajay. One of these was nameq
Carr. Beardon and Hendrickson do not know
what the Japanese did with them.

(3-45) 2.

145048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

44=0



CARR, HENRY C. w&v

Above states at Santo Tomas at the time of
liberstion, they were receiving four ounces

40-31

heir
of

rice a day. This is one third the food necessary

to keep an inactive man alive. Many of the
prisoners were sufiering from malnutrition.
the time of his liberation he weighed 85 jo
whereas his norm:1 weight is 165 pounds. In
the month 6f January 1945, there were about
34 deaths ir\che c:imp.

(8-45) 175

HAHDAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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nds,



CARR, HENRY C. w Uh=37

Henry C. Carr states the Japanese threw Filiginos
to the sround and ground their faces into tig
gravel with their ieet. Be at and kicked then
severely. 60 or 65 were put into une cell,
sick men were placed in same cell with other
This was at Iloilo.

(8-45) 6

1 JHOIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARR, HENRY C v
Henry C Carr states at Iloilo prisoners wer
not furnished with enough food. Jeps geve
them nine cents a day for food. Senitery
facilities were inadeguste. Had no medical

facilities. Accused was Yano.

(8-45) 1

UH4OES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519

44-58



CARR, HENRY C. W | 44-59

The above reports the torturing and killing
of J. Henry by the Japanese in Iloilo in
June 1942 because he protested about the
Japanese taking his money and personal
belongings. The Jap Commandant was named
Yano and is listed as accused.

(8-45)1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




esor Ly
CARR, J. G. PVT. v

Complete trial record of Masatoshi Sewamura, tr:
at Yokohama, Japan 1) April 1947 thru 29 April

RE: unlewful mistreatment of Pvt. Cerr.

(10-48) Vol. I

EJHOAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-425

ed
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CARR, JAMES G., T, v 101-1997

US vs Toshitaro Habe et al.

File No. T-211.

Kicking, beating, abusing, contributing to
deatr. Taisho Camp - Tanagawa Camp and Camp
Sakurajima. 1 May - Aug 45. Victims liste

(7-47) 2
COMPLETE IR
See File

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARR, LESLIE J. CPL. w

Cpl. Leslie J. Carr states that at Hanawa
Prison Cemp; the 1 st year in Jzpan was th
worst, 1945, The prisoners were forced to|
walk to work in the snao all winter with
only rubber shoes and Jap army clothing wh:
very inadequate. lhere was very little h
and only one water faucet to serve 540 pri
Food. was very poor and meager.

(12-46) 391

10/
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CARR, LESLIE J.

Ltr fr Fifth Army RE enclosed is statement
of the above man.

(2-47)
341

Easter n Special Project.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105211



CARR, FFC WH. : v 40-17

S/Sgt Julius Winford Cobb reports re the
transportation of Am. and Filipino POWs
under improper conditions from Mareveles
to 0'Donnell from about 9-17 April 1942,
Victim: PFC Willia m Carr. Witness:
Leroy T Gurganus.

(1-46) 328

134DES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARR, M. G.

-

36-386-1

Complete trial record of Kazuo Fukami,
Tried at Yokohama, Japan.
RE: Mistreat and abuse of M. G. Carr, a

Canddian psw.

(7-47)

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




"CARRADA" A

At Kosaki Cemp No 8 Sendai prisoners were

33-123

worked in a cooper plant including the smeltpr,

electric shops, machine shops, etc. Capt Ha
the CO, s/sgt. Owata supply Sgt. Sgt. Mura
by the prisoners, Mil Mike was in charge of
Sgt Carrada was in charge of the fedical fac
Osennia, a civil service employee, S/Sgt. Car
an interpreter.

(6-47)
%0

13403S
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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"CARRADA™

3

Statement of Robert C. Jackson.
I worked under Carrada and he assigned me ve
disagreeable duties as punishment. From Jan|
to April he took away my shoes, saying I did|
not need them in camp. I had Pneumonia of w}
they were aware but was required to keep on
working. My regular dty at least w twice a
about 4:30 AM was to scrub out halls and bui
with buckets of cold water, while wearing no
shoes.

(6-47)

1

13403S
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€229T LY

CARFAWAY, C.R.

v

Complete trial record of Sokochi Seno et al,

tried at Yokohama

19 June - 7 July 1947.

Vol-1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519
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£2EOT Ly
CARREON, Felix

US VS ONISHI, Seiichi et al (B-121)

Murder, torture assault and mistreatment of
civilians near Dumanjug and Toledo, Cebu,
P.I. 7 April 44 and 1 Oct 44.

19 Aug 46
£TE TRIAL RECORD

COMPLETE TRIA
Seo Flle 22

14403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

Vi
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82891 LY

CARRAWAY, C.R. v

Complete trial record of Shinnosuki Ssto et al
tried at Yokohama 12 Dec = 23 DEc 46.

Vol-1

IHHDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-404




CARREON, MACEON v 101-2135
Case of Junzo Matsuta alias Matsuda alias Vatjsudo.
File No. P=177.

Victims are listed.
Case transferred to Philippine Government.

(7-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARREON, TFEDRO v
Case of Junzo Matsuta alias Matsuda alias Ma
File Nol P-177.

Victims are listed.
Gase transferred to PhilippineGovernment,

(7-47) 1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2135
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CARRERO, SYLVIA

Testimony of Pauline Obra.
See P card Bilibid Prison.

(4-48)

15

1FHOHAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-70



*CARRTBOU" 4
Cpl Warren H Knight reports re the beating
and torturing of Am. POWs at Camp 10-D

Neilson Field, Victims and accused listed.

(12-45) 17

194048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-566



88T9T Ly

CARRICK

Statement of Millard C, Gray that at Camp Dis-
patch #3-D, Yokohama, Carrick was severely beat:
en with a scabbard by Shishido, known as Bull-
dog because Carrick saw him take some of the
pows food from the cap and told some of the
pows about it,

v

(1-48)1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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MCARRIE KING! A 36-2175

Johnie E. Potts states at Feukoia he had an
attack of malaria and was shaking with chillp.
When he told "Carrie King" what was wrong hel
started beating him. When Ite rerained conscf
iousness the rext morning he had a broken jaw.

(1-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARRITR, EM3¢ v| 67-163
Statmment of William F. Whitmore.

Sinking of the USs S-44, Ellis, RM3c was in|the
water beside us. When he looked back at Ellis

he was gone. Carrier, EM 3¢, was picked up|in the
Jap searchlight beam first.

(7-46)
1

[9803s |

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



2291 L¥

CARRIER, KEITH H, i

US vs NO3UO ITO T-280

Unlawful killings, Nagoya, Honshu, Japan,
11 Jul 45, 12 Jul 45,

(12-47)1

anggl
13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2260



CARRIER, KEITH H., 2nd “t. v 35-1369

lst Ind re 2nd Lt. Vernon W. Lilley
Jap informetion indicates 4 crewmen
survived the crash and were executed
byNagoya Keppel Tai personnel on 12
“uly 45, nsmely, 2nd Lt. “lton V.

Kime, 2nd Lt. “eitn H. Carrier, Upl)|
Joseph H. Shelton and Cpl. George R,
Graziadeil, Jr.

(4-247/1 . Ol 78

13403s -

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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€8e9T Ly

CARRIER, LT. KEITH H.

v

U. S. vs Tasuku Okada et al, T-324, unlawful
killing and decespitation at Nagoye, Honshu
20 June 1945 916 July 1945.

(2-48)1

L3403

DECLASS
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IFICATION Authority
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CARRIGER, Atlas H.

Ltr frm Atlas H. Carriger to State of 4la-
bana, Madison County.

Fe Negative Report.

Copy fwded.

(7-L7) 877

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105-21E



CARRIGFR, ATLAS H.
Statement of Atles H. Carriger, 34 975 392.
EasternXRX Sepcial Projcet,

9-17-46

134948

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




£zzaT L¥

CARRILLO, ANDREW JAMES JR. W

Statement of thé above hhat he and 2 pows were
gseverely beaten by CLUB FIST and HARRY THE HORS]
because they had a small bottle of soybean oil
tn their poesession.

ORIG FILED 36-46-3 (184~
(10-47)

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARRILLO, ANDREW JAMES W| 35-1~

Stmt. of Andrew Jemes Cerrillo, in re
an Enlisted men in the Marine Corps
who wes bayoneted through the stomach
end then burned alive for being late
in removing his underwear off.

(e-46) 81

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARRILLO, ANDREW JAMES W | 35-1

Stmt. of Andrew Jemes Cerrillo, in
re/Generel Conditions at Zentsuji
Prisoner of War Cemp.

(9-46) 79

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARRILLO, ANDREW JAMES W
Andrew James Carrillo states at Camp Zents
Obayaski, nickaamed Harry the Horse beat M
King with his sword and sword case until h
fell to the ground. He had stolen a small
bottle of bean oil that was leaking from a
50 gallon drum of oil.

(2-47) 1

1H9403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519

ii,

35-942



CARRILLO, ANDREW JAMES W} 35-1

Testimony of Andrew James Carrillo,

In Camp Zentsuji there was a Japanese
military guard whose real name he does
not know but he was nicknamed "Bad Ticken"
Bad Ticker was regarded by all the prisoyers
of war as "One good Joe, who could be trysted
by any of the prisoners of war.

(8-46)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



€z291 L%
CARRILLO, ANDREW JAMES W

Statment of Andrew James larrillo that at
ZENTSUJI, after the pows had gone to bed, BUD
FISHER had to go to the latrine, On his way ou
of the bks he mede a noise, HASHIMOTO heard th
noise and came raving after Fisher, He knocked
Fisher down and dragged him to the urinal and
kept pushing and submerging Fisher's head in
the urinal until Fisher lost consciousness.
Fisher wss sick for many days tkereafter and n
med trestment was given him,

ORIG FILED 35-1558-1 (10-47)1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1557



£ze8T Ly
CARRILLO, ANDREW JAMLS W

Statement of ANDREW JAMES CARRILLO that at ZEN
TSUJI pow camp, one of the meanest guards at th
camp name HASHINOTO nicknamed "CLUB FIST", nev
missed a day w/o beating or kicking some pow,
ROSS picked up a handfull of raw soybeans to ea
HASHINOTC and andother guard named OBAYASEI bea
ROSS alternately with clubs and fist and kicked
entire body with heavy boots until ROSS was un-
conscience, Witnesses WERE JOSEFH HANZECK,
THCMAS, EONAN, TRUMAN KECK,

(20-27)1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Aulhcn(y
NND 86351

35-1558




ezzeT Lv
W

CARRILLO, ANDREW JAMES R,

Statement of the above that at ZENTSUGI, Pvt
ROSS was constantly beaten by HASIMATO, OOBAIS

0GINOTO,
(10-47)3

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARRILLO, ANDREW JAMES w

Testimony of Andrew Jemes Carrillo.

One brutal account of cruelty that happe
at Camp Zentsuji was in the case of Pfc.
Baggett. A Civilien kimxkim hit him in
the face and he turned around and hit th
guard back. He was sent to militery pri
for one year and when he returned a year
ltr he had lost approx 50 pounds end was
quiet and kept to himself thereafter. Af
as if he was in a stupor and did a1l his
mechanically faxx from that time on.

bsveis

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARRILLO,

Stmt. of
impreper
Maru, on
1942,

CPO, Al

Andrew James Cerrilloe,
foed conditions sbowrd
or about 1 Janusry 1942,

(9-46)

4

1343948

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519
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CARRTLLO, ANDREN JAMES 105-%8"2 | £

Ltr fr US Navy Recruiting Station fwding
statement of Andrew Jemes Carrillo.

Eastern Special Project.

(o46) 42 4

{IMDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARRTLIO, 4. J. 1/c 105-52

Ltr 13 Feb re reguest for interrogation of
1/c Carrillo.

(2-46) 75

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519




CARRILLO, MANUEL W

Statement of the above that Cpl., Sanchez STATEMENT
was forced to stand at attention while a S5-1866-1-

detail of pows slapped him in the face for 3)’,/‘///-7/
stealing a turnip, Yamamoto is the accused

(1-48)

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARRILLO, MANUEL W 35-1856~
leH

Statement of the above that at Kosaka #8
Mar 45, a pow tock a dried fish from a door
way while marching. He was snetenced to the
guard house for 30 days, He was given no foofl
for the lst 3 days. no blankets, heat, or
water, Yamamoto is the accused.

(1-f28)4-

LI5S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARRILLO, MANUEL W 35-1182
Statement of the above that William C. Lamm | STATEMENT
was made .to stand at attention while pow 3618551
slapped him kn the face for cutting a blankef 3(15,//-1}(
to make gloves, Yamamoto is the accused.

(1-48)

HH404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARRTLLO, RUSSTELL LUCKY v | 35-316

Major Frank Lloyd Richardson states that
at Yodogawa Camp on 27 January 1944 Ffc
John Edwin Pomnietsky, Pfc Oscar Mathia-
son Eldal and Russell Lucky Carrillo werg
beaten up, having been reported as having
a working efficienfcy of only 10%.

(1-48) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARRILLO, PVT RUSSELL LUCKY v 35-322

Major Frank Lloyd Richardson states that
on 23 March 1943 at Yodogawa Pvt Russell
Lucky Carrillo, ASN, was badly beaten
for reasons unknown.

(1-46) 1

4 44D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARRILLO, TOMAS IDR.

Testimony of Henry C. Bass
Bass stated thet Dr. Thmas Carrillo, a Filj
physicien, had been held by the Japanese 2§
prisoner of war, with other Filipinos, at ¢
Tarlac Province, PI from early in 42 until
43, Carrillo told Bass of the great lack d
supplies, food and shelter at the camp.

Eb e i

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

-

40-20

pino

a

apas
early in
f medical



CARRINE, CPL., HARRY VERNON W | 35-602

Stmt. of S/Sgt. Semuel B. Moody, in
re/the matter of the beating of Staff
Sergeant William Allen at Nagoya
Prisoner of War Camp, Narumi Subcamp
No. 2, Magoya Area, Japan, Jenuary or
February of 1945,

(9-46) 2

144DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARRINE, CFL. HARRY VERNON v

Stmt. of S/Sgt. Semuel B. Moody, in
re/the matter of group punishments of
Allied priscners of war at Nagoya
Prisoner of War Cemp, Marumi Subcemp
No. 2, Nagoye area, Jspan, between
August 1944 and September 1945.

(9-46) 1

LANOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-928



CARRINE, Harry Vermon, Cpl. L
Samuel B. Moody $/Sgt. states that at
Narumi(Nagoya #2) Mickey Owens a civilian
misunderstood an order to remove raine-
coats and was beaten by "Snag".

(9-46) 1

I 3H0HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35=1447



CARRINGER, WAYNE, PVT.

Cpl. Herbert Childs states at Omuta 17, °
just before Xmas 1944, RC supplics were
used by the Japs to get them to expend
greater efforts in the coal mine. Lt.

Uhri was CO. Pvt. Wayne Carringer is a
witness.

.(9-47) 26

19403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-27



CARRINGTON, J. W. CAPT. W| 40-566

Testimony ef Harry Stone, Cpl.
See P card Nielson Field.

(3-46)

24

i 34043S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARRINGTON, JAMES W, 105-21E

Ltr fr Justice Dept, Fourth Army RE enclesed is
testimony of Charles Edward Carter, James W.
Carrington, R. W. Gonzales, Jr.k, Philton J.
Herbert, and John N. Petersen.

(3-47)

205
Eastern Special Project.

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARRINGTON, WILFRED wrl.‘o-zosz

Statement of Warren H. Smith that at Bilibid two
Marines, Ray Daniels and Cpl. James Wilfred
Carrington tried to escape. Carrington succeeded
in getting away, I believe that Parker was exectuefl
by one of the Jap guards since Parker never came
back to the main part of the campe

31 March 48

134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARRINI, H/RRY v.

<

101-1688

USA ve Hiroshi Tanske et al.

File No. T-193.

Accused of besting, sbusing, torture and
contributing to deuth, Nagoys Ares PW Camp
2, Nerumi, Honshu, Japan, 28 Dec 1943 - 10
May 1945. A4ccused and victims sre listed.

(6-47) 2

lHHng BSL3/\UT

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARROLL, BERWARD ’ w 101-57

Bernard Carroll states from about November
1944 to February 1945, he was sick from
dysentery and 'beri-beri'. Dr. Bras order-
ed him to bed butSgt. Bennett counter-
manded the doctor's order.

(6-46) 352

134DAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARROLL, DR. w

Anna Elesnor Williams states that while
at Santo Tomas, the Japs did not supply
any medicel supplies, and the food and
housing conditions were very bad. Dr.
Carroll is listed as a witness.

(7-45) 109

HHHO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-31



vee9T LY
CARROLL, BERVARD W |r9-57

Statement of the above that Knight confessed td STATEMENT
Little that he stole some bread rolls, Little | 101-&7-500
instead of taling the dispiplinary action him-
self, against Knight, Handed him over to the
Jap staff for punishment, Little was on very
intimate terms with the Japanese,

(2-48)

IFHOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARROLL, BERNWARD W 101-57

Statement of the above that At Fukuoka #17,
Nov 44 to Feb 45, while sick he was forced
by Bennétt to perform fatigue duties on the
"double",

(2-438)500

13HO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARROLL, EARL w

Ella Dolores Foley states that while at
Santo Tomas, the food-supply was insuff-
icient and that often, the Japs upon
inspecting the Red Cross boxes, would rij
them open in such a way as to ruin the
contents. Earl Carroll is listed as a
witness.

(7-45/ 103

1.3404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-31



CAPROLL, EARL ol 40-31

H. Ford Wilkins gives statement in the matte
of the Japanese failure to provide internees
with proper medical care, food, or quarters &
Santc Tom:s, trom January 1942 to February 1945.
Komatsu, Konichi, Col. Tomasu, Kato, Kovoda,
Hayashi and Col, Nogi are accused. Earl Carr 11
is a witness.

o+

(9-45) 197

1 JH0ES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARROLL, EARL

Marie Adams states during 1944 smzll monthly
distribution of some drugs by the Japs. HEver;
thing accomplished purely through their own
ef.orts and Red Cross supplies. Beginning in
July 1942, they allowed 35 cents per day jer
person for food, sanitation supplies, electr]
gas and such utilities. Never permitted to re
place worn out or broken parts of plumbing e
ment, Last two months they were eating cats
dogs. One doctor ate guinea pigs. Average wei
lost for men was 51 1lbs; for women 32 lbs.

(7-45) 136

1340dS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARROLL, EARL v

In a letter from Earl Carroll he states that
at Santo Tomas the internees were getting a
very limited ration of food. Many people were
diping of starvation. From December to Januarjy
they got only 750 calories daily per person
against normal requirements of 3,000.

(4-45) 29

1A80OHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-31



CARROLL, G.P. Ve 35-2283-1

Complete trialrecord of Hiroshi Tamura held at
Tokyo, Japan, 27 October 1948,

3 April 1951

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARROLL, LEMUFL FARL vew 40-31

Above reports re general conditions at
Santo Tomas.

(12-45) 399

1940495

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARROLL, LEMUEL FARL w 40-31
Above reports in re to the matter of the

Japanese in charge of Santo Famas Interrment)
Camp, Menila.

(12-45) 388

4H94D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARROLL, EARL w

Ella D Foley states they were liberated 3 Fe
45 but Japs held some internees prisoners in
U of Santo Tomas building. In order to protedt
the internees the Am Army had to guarantee
safe conduct to the Japanese lines to the Japs
in the building and let them keep their weapons
and amnunition. One hostage was Mr Shires M
Jones., Witnesses are Sam Lloyd, Earl Carroll
Judge Claude De Witt, Mr Harrington and Horace

Ponds. Accused Honda, Lt Ohashi, and Lt Hiroghi.

(7-45) 108
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519




CARROLL, FARL ¥R.

Mark Gerhard Alness reports the torture
and beating of an unknown Filipino at
Santo Tomas Internment Camp on or about
June 1942, Mr. Earl Cerroll was chairman
of the internee committee.

(8-45)183

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-31



CARROLL, EARL w 40-84

Helen Agnetts (Mrs. G. A.) Lene states that
John Blair wes beaten by the Japanese at Santo
Tomas, Manila. Witnesses are listed as Bert
Searle and Earl Carroll.

(9-45) 26

1SHDES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARROLL, EARL MR. W |40-95

Testimony of Mr. Robert C. Gurney.
In the matter of the murder of four Americans
who were teken from the Santo Tomas Internampent
camp on or about 1 Januery 45 by the Jgpanege
Military Police from Fort Santdago, Manila,
They were as follow; Mr. C. C. Grinoel,

Mr. AXfred F. Duggleby, Mr. Ernest E. Johnsdn,
and Mr. Clifford Larsen. Witnesses: Mr. Eqrl
Carroll, Mr. Tom Poole, and Mr, Chas, Schelke,

(6-46)
132

19894S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARRCLL, EARL W | 40-95

Elle Dolores Foley states shh& et
Menile, Harold Grinell, Mr. Duggleby,
Clifford Lerson, Mr. Johnson were
removed from cemp and their bodies
had been dislimbed. Earl Carroll is
1listed 2s a witness.

1J8OFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




CARROLL, EARL w

Robert Elliott Smith states that on the 27tH
of Dec '44 C. C. Crinnell, A. F. Duggleby,

Cliff Larsen and Mr. Johnson were taken out
of the camp and decapitated. Earl Carrol is
familiar with this case as he was Executive
Committeeof the cmmp. Charles Shelke is also
familiar with the case. Thomas Pool was sent
to exhume the bodies.

(7-45)18

1I¥D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-95



CARROLL, EARL

Killing of three British sailors, by
Japanese guards at Santo -omas “‘ntern-
ment Camp, Manila, P I, Feb 1942,

(9-45) 59

144058

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARROLL, EARL w

Robert Elliott Smith states while at
Sento Tomes, en Americen by the name
of Laycock and two British Sailors b
the names of Weekly and Fletcher wer
beeten and taken out of ceamp and exe
cuted, Eerl Cerroll was a witness to
this. Believes the Jep commender wes
nemed Mr. Surumi.
(7-45) 11

134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARROLL, EARL » w
Herbert W Shaw states information in the mat-
ter of the execution of three unknown British|

merchant Seamen, internees at Santo Tomas.
Witness Earl Carroll.

(9-45) 63

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-126



CARROLL, MR. EARL v

=

Lt. Col. Charles W. Folsom states that he
heard in the early part of 1942 that three
IEnglishmen by the names of Laycock, Veeks
and Fletcher escaped from Santo Tomas. They
were recaptured and tortured and beaten acro
the face b, a Jap officer with a saber chain,
They were then bayonetted by Jap soldier. Thi
execution was witnessed by Mr. Stanley and
Mr. Earl Carroll. The execution was in char
of Lt. Takahashi.
(4-45) 1.

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARROLL, EARL

Ella Polores Foley states that whil
at Santo Tomas, lMr. J. Wells wsas
struck In the face by a Jepasnese wi
the hendle and chain of a saber.
Eerl Carroll is 1isted as e witness

(7-45)

1
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CARROLL, EARL W 41-11

Charles Herman Viller states that at Sento

Tomes, one American and two British men

esceped, were recaptured and beaten by the

Jepanese. They were finally executed.

Earl Carroll is listed &s & witness.
(9-45) 75

154948

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARROLL, EARL W 6-122

Improper treatment of internees in the F I,
from Dec 21, 1942 to Feb 3, 1945,

(9-45) 26

JIHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARROLL, EARL w | 101-57

Linnie M Butler states that at Los Banos
Ora Bllis was always suspected of collab-
orating with the Japanese as she seemed to
be hand-in-rlove with them, cooking and
washing and ironing for them.

(11-45) 131

LFHDES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARROLT, KARL w

Robert Elliott Smith states he was Chief of t|
Santa Catalins Hospital Pharmacy at Santo Tom
Japs supplied no medical supplies; but until
44 they got enough supplies at their own expe
Dr. Nogi in Charge of War Prisoners Camps. lLa
of food was primary cause of deaths. Many Ame:
lost 50 to 100 1bs from lack of food. Six Ame
lost over 100 pounds. Were 18 toilet bowls fo
the 5000 prisoners; no showers and 18 wash ba,
His wife, Naomi Smith, can give the sagpe deta;
(7-45) 8L
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CARROLL,  LEMUEL EARL w

Above reports re general conditions
et Santo Tomas.

(2-48) 400

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-31



CARROLL, LEMUEL FARL V& W 40-31

Above reports re the identification of
minutes of the meetings of the exedutive
and internee committees at Santo Tomas
11 Jan 42 to 3 7Feb 45.

(11-45) 392

4 3403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARROLL, LEMUFL EARL w 40-95
Above reports re the execution of Grinnell,
Duggleby, Johnson and Larsen at Santo Tomas
in January 1945,

(10-45)102

4 IHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARROLL, LEMUEL EARL W
Stetement of Lemuel barl Carroll in re to the|
execution of Laycock, Weeks and Fletcher at
Sento Tomes February 194<.

(10-45) 96

1 9404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARROLL, LEMUEL EARL W

Lbove reports re the beating of Abe Wells and)
Frenk Peters at “anto lomas in ey 1944.

(10-45) 29

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARROLL, EARL

Request for interrogation of above.

(10-45) 23

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARRCLL, EARL w 106-17=

ter tc Mr Cerroll re interview
suecestion of #r Cerroll.

94045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARROLL, NORWCOD i W

Above reports re general conditions at Sent
Tomas 7 Feb 44 - 3 Feb 45.

(10-45) 331

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARROLL, NORYOOD M. 5 w| 40-270

Above states at Santo Tomes around August 194%,
Mr. Wells was beaten and his cheek boune broken
in the Japanese farriscn Barracks. Dr. L. 7.
Fletcher treated him. Colonel Onagaki Commandant
&t Santo Tomas.

(8-45) 12

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARROLL, NORWOOD M. W

Norwood M. Carroll states that he was told
by Mr. Joaquin Paeo that Mr. Pueo was in-
terned by the Japanese (location not stated)
and that he was beaten and tortured. He was
given the water treatment twice. He stated
that it was suspicioned by the Japanese that)
he possessed & radio. Lt. G.L. Patterson
was present during the conversation.
(8-46)1

14045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARROLL, Sgt W 40-203
Mutilation and killing of PW who was
alleged to have attempted escape from

Csbanatuan Prisoner of War Camp, No, %, P I,
in 1943,

(8-45) 26

1J404S

DECLASSIFICATION Au(honty
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CARRY, MR, w
Mrs Gertrude C Homnbostel reported the names
of three interpreter who she feels will be
able to furnish information re the persons
tortured at Sento Tomas. They are: Mr.
Stanley, Mr. Carry and a Jap named Honda.

(11-45) 382

1HJOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-31



CARSECO, J W

Luis Ruiz de Duzurie
I\Lnud a ¢ Celia Inchsuco were beaten and

| ause they were s"s]\ecten of beix

i neel and squat witl
s extended for dass. Did rot recei
or food for mary hours. Ft. Santiagc
f£ilthy, and they.were beaten with blunt
instruments, and scars or marks were not
noticeable. Jose Carseco and Marcial Lichaud
are witnesses. Fujiwara is accused.

(13-45) 1

$440HS
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CARSON, SGT. v

1st Sgt. June Bela Begala states a gunnery
Sgt. Carson suffered from high blood press
fell once or twice during the march down
Dewey Boulevard. He saw a Jap guard kick
him in the face and body and foreehim to
march on. He was a blood: mess when last
seen. Begala knows he died because he
saw his grave which was marked with his do
tag, Witnesses are listed.

(12-46) 146
1HHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARSON, SEAMAN FIRST CLASS

Testimony of Joseph Louis Boudolf.

In the matter of the mistreatment of CMl/c
Joseph Louis Boudolf and other American
prisoners of war by Japanese guards at Camp

3, Sendal Area, Japan, February to Septembe.
At least two Americans died they were:
First Class Carson and T/Sgt. Grendall.
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CARSON

S/Sgt. Francis A. Galligan states at Camp

3-B, Sendai Area, two Americans died prior
to his arrival and five died during his sta]
there due to starvation, pneumonia, diarrhe

v

and tonsilities . Witnesses are listed.
Carson is one of victim:.

(1-47) 29

143049S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

Ry

33-46



CARSON v 35-1461

Frank D. Chambers states at Hosokura, Akai
tried to force a rock down the throat of
Carson for putting a rock in his luhch box
agter he had eaten his lunch. Carson starved
to death irn the Spring of 45 at Camp 3D,
Hosokura.

(6-47) 1

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




CARSON v

Testimony of Arthur Larry Allen

35-1495

A prisoner of war nemed Carson, US Navy had one of

hés frequent epileptic fits. The Civilian

fin

charge of the Yodigawa work station, nicknsmed

"POp, kicked end beat Carson while the fit

fes

on, eventually dragging him out of doors over a
bench. The beating lasted about twenty minhites.

(5-47)

1

LD S Fe e VT

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




CARSON v 253553
34

Cpl. William I. Bragg states at Sendai 3, 3 10/4

in June or July 45, he saw Kobayashi refuse STeT o

Carson medical treatment. Carson died in Blepme

Aug 1945. 24 158

(6-47) X

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARSON, F 2/¢ v

Testimony of James Allen Burnett
During June 45, all sick and injured BV were¢|

SEwtsoT
IS s0iy

formed in a searate group by Lt. Lawrence, [Ishizawa

asked Lt. Lawrence why the sick men were st

ding in

a group of their own. He told him that thesp men were

in no condition to work. Ishizawa told the

ick men to

Join their regular details. FZ/Carson and Sgt.

X Darnest J. Chavez weee very ill. Ye arrie
men to work and hid them so that the supervi
not force them to work. The next day, both 1§
admitted to the hospital end Carson died the
with Chavez following four days later,

@g filed in -LHH:)HS

(6-47)

f these
ors could
rere

day after

35-163p 1
DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARSON v 0-27

Statement of fdward D, Wyatt that at Cabanatugn #1
or #3, Mora was camp Commander, also that he,
Farl Phillips, Trujilla, Carson, Kinner were
lined up with groups and beaten with saber
scabbard, Hoe handle and pkek handle by Donal
Duck,

(2-48)915

: Se e 2068 LT
13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




osees &0

CARSON v

US vs HITOSHIOKATOTO T-289

Ynlawful killing, beating abusing, contribatin,
to death,

Cabanatuan pow camp. P. I,

1 Jun 42, 30 Oct 43,

- (124701

gl DL
134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519
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CARSON

Statement of Anthony Bardine

At Hosokurs Camp No 3, A prisoner named

Carsom was confined to the guard house for al
week because he was caught EX teking some of
food which he w as helping to varry imto camp|
He was confined without blankets and om short|

35-1019

lthe

ratioms. About three weeks after his confinement,

carson died.

(8-47)
2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 86!

3519




US VS Ichiji KINARI et al  (T-275)
Beating, abusing, kicking, contributing to death,

comnand responsibility. Umeda Buncho POW, Osaka
Area, Honshu, Japan. dJan 43 - June 45.

IBIAL RECOR
At
14 October 1947

1449535

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

[L01~2247




=1

CARSON, PFC.

Sgt. Sherman L. Allen states that at
Hosokure Prison Camp #3, he recalls the
instance when PPc Carson, who was detailed
to bring supplies to camp, stole some
rations. Koiwa forced h1m and CM 1/@ Jose|
L. Boudolph to stand in the snow for 4 hou

A month later, Pfc Carson died from pneumo:

(11648) 1

1JHOFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519

35-1019

Se
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CARSON, ANNA v 40-33
Doris Viola Carlson reports re the matter
of providing inadequate food at Old Bilibid.
Amma Carson is listed as a victim,.
(10-45) 183

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARSON, ARTHUR L. DR ()

A Jap patrol lead by Capt Tarasaki and Capt
lorato (Filipino) tortured and murdered 17
Americans, 20-21 Dec 1943 near Katipunan,
Capiz Pr, Panay.
Viectims: Dr & Mrs Francis H Rose

Rev & irs Erle F Rounds and son

Douglas

Miss Signe A Erickson

Rev & krs S & Covell

Dr & Mrs F U Meyer

Miss Jennie C Adams

Miss Dorothy A Dowell

Mr & lips 34 G » and sons
lﬁgbﬁgyTerry & John
over

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARSON, DR. ARTHUR L. W

Dr. Arthur L. Carson states that on Dec. 19,
1943 the following people were captured in
the mountains of Yanay near Katipunan.
Dr. and Mr. Francis H. Rose, Rev. and Mrs.
Earl F. Founds and son Douglas, 10 years old,
Miss Signe A. Erickson, Rev. and Mrs. J. H.
Covell, Dr. and Mrs, ¥, M. Meyer, Miss Jenney|
C.Adams, Miss Dorothy A, Dowell, Lt. King
and dr. and Mr, Mark Clardy and children
Terry and John.

(3-45) 3.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARSOY, ARTHUR L. Dr. (W)

The Japs captured following persons at
Malabo and Lazuriaga, Negros Is., in Nov.
1943, Taken to Silliman University, Duma~
guete, end later toward Bacolod, Last heard
of at San Cartos and reported bayonetted.
Victims were: Mr & lrs Chapman

Mr & Mrs Glunz

Mrs Lowery and son Billy age

Mr & Mrs Scaff and son Lau-

rence agel}

1H40HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

45-1



eTe9T Ly

Carson, Frank L. v

U8 VS Mizukoshi, Saburo et al T=170
Murder, beatings, torture, mistreatments,
Sumidagawa Camp, Tokyo, Japan.

LUl

Fis S5 B VL

134935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101 -1583



CARSON, FRANXK LEWIS, CBM v 35-693

Frank Lewis Carson, CBM, states at Joaba he
received a severe beating. He offered a
Hancho meney to buy him some hair tobacco,
which he would deliver to him. Nakagama angl
Tanaka accused.

(6-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARSON, BEMlc FRANK L.° V| 33-30

Cpl “dgar Allen Ramsey reports re
general conditions at Umeda Bonsho
Oseka, May 1943. BMlc Frank L. Cern-
son was besten.

(3-46) 11

HADHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARSON, FRANK LEWIS, CB w

Frank Lewis varson, CB, states at Camp Umeda
Pfc. Edward *. Herzig wes caught eating
glucose which he had taken from the Japs.
Beaten very seversly by Oshimio and Marisna.
Keenig received same treatment. The next
morning he was informed that Herzig was dead

Lgmgc) 2.
10 JuNE 4L

194DES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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8291 Ly
CARSON, Frank L.
US VS YAUADA, Tomio (T-32)
Between 25 Nov /42 and 15 May 45 at Umeda
Camp did willfully and unlawfully commit

cruel, inhumen acts in violaidon of the
laws and customs of war.

20 July 46

COMPLELE unh.ht(:%jy

See File 3

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-704




CARSON, GTORGE RAY, JR., CPL. w |

Cpl. George Ray Carson, Jr. states at the
Hoten Camp in February 1945, Jones was forcs
to stand outdoors in the snow as punishmert
Cpl. Carson was told by a Japanese hospital
corpsman that Jones' death was the result
of pneumonia. Col. Natsuda is accused.

(1-46)91

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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SERRETEY

CARSON, KIT )

Statement of Billie G, Bozone that at Hosokurd
Kit Carson was made to stand at attention wity
a bucket of water over his head for a period d
time then confined in the puardhouse., He died
of starvation, Zemkichi Koiwa isthe accused.

(3-48)3

e e [

)

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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* CARSON, Morris 4.

Ltr frm Morris A. Carson, re negative report.
Copy fwded to this Office.

£7-L7) 879

13403S |

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARSTAILS, JACK

Aboard SS JEAN NICOLET sunk by Jap suv.
Seen by Stuart Randall Vanderhurst

aboard ship.

dot a survivor.

B E

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519

67-20



ez2ar Ly

Cart, Raymond Lawrence v 52=-80
Complete trial record of Sazae Chiuma for the
tion of five und ified American air-
men.
1

L34DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




CARTEE, ROBERT V.

1st Ind fr 0'Keefe Re Request interrogation

of Robert V. Cartee re atrocities committed pt
Funatsu POW Camp 3 Nagoya.

(11-246)

186
See 151-11-2008

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTEE, ROBERT VAUGHN, S/SGT. 7

S/Sgt. Robert Vaughn Cartee states at Funat]

Camp 1, Pvt. ann escaped but was recapturefi
’

and severely beaten and put in guard house
on hxdkdxrakimms quarter rations. Remained
there 12 days and was taken to the hospitall
where he died. Accused are listed.

(2-47) 41

134O3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTEE, ROBEET VAU( w 35-283

S/Sgt. Robert Vaughn Cartee states at
Funatsu Prison Camp 1, Earl Thurnman, Steve
Vargo, LeRoy Eoland, Sam Stevenson and him
self were beaten because some ciparetfes
the Japs haé missed were found near their
bunks. Accused are listed.

(2-47) 8

IHHOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTEE, ROBERT VAUGHN, S/SGT. W
5/Sgt. Robert Vaughn Cartee states LeRoy
Priest was beaten and imprisoned at Turatsu
Prison Camp 1 in Nov 1944. He had attempte
to escape. "Iifger", "Clark Gable" and
Tanaka are accused.

(2-47) 8

1IHO3S

g

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CAl

, ROBERT VAUGHN, S/SGT. W

5/Sgt.

bert Vaughn Cartee states Delbert
Hoefling and Clarence Freeman were beaten
and imprisoned at Funatsu Prison No. 1, for
stealing four cartors from EC supplies.
Clark Gable, Shi u nicknamed Little Nap-
oleon are accused.

(2-47) €

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTEE, ROBEET VAUGHN, S/SGT. w

S/Sgt. Robert Vaughn Cartee states at
Funatsu Prison Camp 1, because Pvt. Marti
could not move an ore car well enough, Jg
guards put him on top of it and pushed
him down the track, dumping the three
thousand pounds of ore on top of him. He
died as a result of this treatment.
Accused are listed.

(2-47) 1

1H430dS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTEE, ROBTRT VAUGEN S/sgt. 105-21E

Ltr fr Third Army Arca Vet Admin RE Attached
herewith is a statement signed by S/Sgt. Robert
Vaughn Cartee.

(1-47)

Eastern Special Project.

JERTEIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARTEE, ROBERT VAUGHN
6th Ind fr Third army Area RE enclosed is
testimony of Robert Vaughn Cartee, S/Sgt.

(12-46)

262

13H0HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105-73



CARTEE, ROBERT V. 151-11

Ltr fr SCAP RE Request that Robert V. Carte
former American PW be interrogeted and deposition
teken regsrding ztrocities committed at Funaflau
Camp, Nagoya 3, Japan.

10-25-46

EBastern S pecial Project.

13403

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARTER v

Cpl. Roy Herman Bmantley states at Sendai 4
sick prisoners were forced to work. Of the
300 who were in the detail with him, 14 diq
A ran named Carter died as he lay next to
him one night. Pvt. Van Winkle was confing
to the guardh-use without nroper blankets
and heat. Cpl. Franklin D. Addridge was hq
pitalized without enoush food. Sgt. John
Baney wa: starved so bad they had to carry
him to the latrine and back.

(3-47) 72

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTER v 119-8
!

United States of America - vs - Isamu Ishilhara.
Public Trial, Shanghai, China,

Was beat by Isamu Ishihara.

(10-46) % G

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




eBeaT Ly

CARTER, SGT A 35-2096

Re: Wilbur L. Houser states that while
he was interned at Takaoka, Honshu,
Japan, known as Nagoya #6 Sgt. Chrter
and Sgt. Holmes were charged with
having in their possession Japanese
newspapers and were punished by onfinf
ing them to a cell with clothing and ih
freezing weather,

GOMPLETE TRIAL RE ) {(2-48)
g a8 Lﬁ L ’/; 2

OB Fli8 dCelbalates

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




82291 L¥
CARTER, v

US vs KEIJI NAGABARA T-268
Comnand responsibility, contributing to deakh
misappropriate Red Cross supplies, beating &
abusing, Nagoya Area pow camp, Takoka City,
Toyama Prefecture, Honshu, Japan, 9 Sept 44,
1 Sept 45.
(12-47)1
i £ IRIALREGURYD
Seo FlnF78.26.2048

DECLASSIFICATIDN Authorlty
NND 8635
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CARTER, BILL W| 40-95
Burita A Roseveare states Eva G Davis, Fred
Noble, Bill Carter and Mr Fay C Bailey were

witnesses to the killing of Duggleby, Larson.
Johnson and Grinnell. Accused Hirese.

(8-45) 45

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTER, CASEY v
US VS TERADA Seiichi et al (T-389)
Burning with lighted gasoline, handgrenading,

clubbing, etc., abusing and mistreating. Puerta
Princesa, Palawan Island, P.I. June 44 - Feb 45

15 June 1948

1IH0ES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTER, CASY v/ e
Casy Carter 60 CA was killed in the Puerto

Princesa, Palawan massacre on 14 Dec. 1944.
(5-45) 19

1 94DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




CARTER, CHARLFS EDWARD 105-21%
Ltr fr Justice Dept, Fourth Army RE enclosed is
testimony of Charles Edward Carter, James W.
Carrington, R. W. Gonzales, Jr., Philton J.
Herbert, and John N, Petersen.

(3-47)

205
Eastern Special Project.

593

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519



CARTER, CLARK L. 40~32

During later part of Uctober, 1944, at Camp
Holmes, Baguio, Leung Nang, & Chinese businegs
man of Baguic, gave the sum of Military Pesog
Twenty Thousand for the purchasing of food
stuffs for the internees. An order was pluced
for Panocha sugar and peanuts. Third transzctlion
utilized a diamond ring supplied by Clark L.
Carter.

(7-45) 25

1D B R )

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTER, DELBERT H, v
US vs JITSUO DATE

41legal trial and execution of 14 American pov
at Talhoku Formosa 19 Jun 45,

(2-48)1

CUMPLETE

See File ./ 1’ 2

SEGRET

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CART'R, DETBIRT HUGH 3/c 1

One of American officers whose ashes were
recovered at Formosa. Info taken fr Yap
records. Wers execnted 19 Jun 45 at Taihol

Cm-in-4633.

COMPLE £ )AL KeGu

oo Flo .0/ 7= /g~ %

~

12-/

~
U
~

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTFR, GODFREY GURDON 33-123
3rd Ind fr First Army RE inclosed deposition of
Godfrey Gurdon Carter fwded in compliance with
basic communication.

(3-47)

2 25
Eastern Special Project.

154939

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARTER, GODFREY G. W

Godfrey G. Carter states at Sendai 2, he
cot a few slaps and kicks and never oot
enoush to eat., "Sknll" mist»-ated some
of the TWs, MNoffatt is a witness.

(2-47) 20

N
DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTER, GODFHEY GURDON SGT.

Ltr fr SCAP RE Request interrogation of Sgt|
Godfeey Gurdon Carter RE atrocities committ
at Sendai Camp No 8, Kosaka, Honshu, Japan.

(12-56)

1633
Eastem Special Project.

194035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTER, HENRY v
Heary Clay Certer reports rs the exposure
of prisoners to gu and hazards of wa

by the Japsnese at Eatsan.

(10-45) 49

d=MDHES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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ASTER, HENRY CLAY
CATER, HEWRY CLAY

arter reports re the killing
one Pvt. Remus and an unknown Staff Sot.
Cabtanatuen.

Honry Clay

1iEPa @ E

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTER, WENRY CLAY

Henry Clay Carter

end kill two
Japanese on

Camp O'Donnsll.

W

reports re the shooti

Ame 1 Cols. by
the death march nesr

HHNOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTER, v

Henry Clay Certer reports re the failure
of the

to rro"un prisonsrs v
proper madical care, food or quarters at
Cabanatusn. !

(10-45) 583

1IHOIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTER, HENRY CLAY

Heary Clay Cert

~ reports re the shooting
of s prisoner vhile working in his garden
at Cabanatuan fl.

(10-45) 122

194045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTER, JAMES C, W 35-42

Statement of the zbove that at Yodogava, Herasal STATEMENT

beat American Navy Man Byrd until he died. 86-78-272
(3-48)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTER, JAMES C, W

Statement of the sbove that at Cabanatuan #3,
13 of 15 Jun 43 he witnessed the shooting of
3 pows by the Japs, they were allegedly trying
to escape.

(3-48)272

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTIR, TAWRENCE, CFL. v | L0-688

Cpl. Ordean Bryant Kittleson states from Jan
29, 1943 to September 23, 1944, between 5
and 600 U.S. soldiers, sailors, marines an
civilians worked on gun im;lacements and the
like at the air field at Camp iurphy. They
drove trucks, steel rollers, bulldozers, and
other forms of manual labor on the air fields,
Tagasta, Toni Morro and Cpl. Nagayema are accuced.
Crl. Lawrence Carter, Pvt. Robert L. Isom and
1st Lt. Wondell are victims,

(8-45) 6

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARTER, LAWRENCE, CPL. v 41-29

Cpl. Ordeen Kittleson states between Januany
29, 1943 and September, 1944, Jap Army re-
quired between 500 end 600 U.S. soldiers,
seilors, merines and civilians to work on
Jap eir fields at Lipa. They drove trucks,
steel rollers, bulldozers, andother forms of
menusl labor on the air fields. Tagasta,
Toni Merro and Cpl. Nagayema ®mre accused. Gpl
Lawrence Carter, Pvt. Robert L. Isom and 13t
Lt. Wondell are victims.

(8-45) 12

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




| CARTER; CPL. LAWRENCE w

Cple Ordean Brysnt Kittleson states that at
Lips sbout 500 U.S. soldiers, ssilors, snd
marines were beaten, 3 Jam. 1943 to 23 March
1944 becsuse they did not work hard emough,
trying to smuggle food, or just mot liking
the looks of some of the Americans. Names
of some of the U.S, personnell were: Camp
commander 1 Forris, lst. Lt. Wondall, Cpl
Lawrence Carter, Pvt. Robert L. Isom, and
2nd. Lt. Soupes Nagysms wes a Cpl.

(7-45) 4

1 J4OFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTER, MAEY LULU i

Yorture of an uninown Filipino at Malate,
Manila, P I, some time during April 1942,

(9-45) 181

1 4MOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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JARTER, MARY LULU

Above states that onthe 4th of web 45 she could
see the Japs burning Wgnila. On the 10th of
Feb the Yaps burned her home and she witnesseqd
the whole of Malate similarly destroyed by fine.

LA

(9-45) 115

DS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTAR, MARY LULU w 10-1281,

Mary Lulu Carter states at lfanila sometime
during April 194k, they were at the residenc|

of Mansignor G. Piani when she hear:d a wome:

in hysterics and went to inguire about what

was going on. She was told the > had seleck-
ed Nina Ferrer b cause she was white and intpnd-
ed to rape her. Sh and heard George Veﬁ:h
talking to the T.i} guard. The Japs respect the
dead and was shaned out of doing it because |
the girl's brother had been killed a short |
time before.

HSHOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

|
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CARTER, NICK w

James F. Canupp states at Sendai #5, Homma
failed to distribute BC supplies. Exposed
Pis to heavy shelling during July 1945.
Nick Carter, Sgt. Johnson and James T,
Stalvey are witnesses.

(2-47) 18

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTER, NICE, SGT. w

T/4 K. O. Thompson, Jr. states at 100 Kilo
Camp, he saw a Korean b at four American
officers with a stick of wood. Lt. Wade
Hampton and Lt. Hirnen are two of the victil
Mr. Hidahari is accused. Sgt. Nick Carter
and Lt. Keithley arewitnesses.

(1-47) 2

13403S

ms.

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

57-136
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CARTER, B Te v

US VS YAMADA, Kenzo et al (T-367)

Beating, abusing, mistreatment contributing to
death, command responsibility, Fukuoka #22

15 Jan 45 = 15 Aug 45

3 May 48

/2 L
13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authomy
NND 86351
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CARTER, RICHARD v 101-2238

US vs KEIJI NAGAHARA T-268 @

Command responsibility, contributing to death,
misappropriate Red Cross supplies, beating &
abusing, Yagoya Area pow camp, Takoka City,
Toyama Prefecture, Honshu, Japan, 9 Sept 44,
1 Sept 45.

(12-47)1

o 2

134D3s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTER, ROVAL P. w

In a letter Royal P. Carter states that in
Mindanao Japs put Chinamen in boxes, nailed
the boxes and burned them. Tied péople up in
houses and burned the houses, threw people
down wells tod rown and their babies were
thrown in the air and caught on bayonets.
(52450 10

i SMDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTER, ROBERT VAUGHN, S SGT. 33-33
S/Sgt. Robert Vaughn Carter states at
Funatsu #1, Pvt. Sterner attempted to stegl
gsome rice while at work ir the mine. Was
discovered by Fumairoy or "Chesty" and
there unmercifully beaten. He died in
Karch 45.

(6-47) 19

134038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARTER, ROBERT VAUGHN, S SGT. w 33-23
3/Sgt. Robert Vaughn Carte- states at
Tunatsu #1, for a minor inci‘ent, the ling
Guards would disrobe them, tie their handf
behind them and make them kneel upon the
rungs of a ladder at about 45 degree anglg
sometimes for as long as six hours.

(6-47) 20

JAHOIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTER, ROBERT VAUGHN W

Statement of the above that at FUNATSU #1
"FOXY" and CLAEK GABLE" looted rations which
were brought into camp for POWs also the mis
handling of RC supplies.

ORIGINAL FILED 35-64-52 (10-47)21

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTER, ROBERT VAUGHN

Re: aboves states that while he was
interned at POW Camp in Japan pvt. Mahy
uttempted to escape and as result he
was tortured and beaten until he died
several days later.
(1-48)
g2

JJ403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTER, ROBERT VAUGHYM, S SGT. w

S/Sgt. Robert Vaughn Carter states at
Fanatsu #1, Takishiti or "Squirrel Face"
beat Pvt. Marn into unconsciousness. He
beat Mann with his rible belt until bloody|
fm head to foot. Back was cut practically|
to shreds.

(6-41) X S¥

JIHIES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARTER, ROBERT VAUGHN, § SCT.

5/Sgt. Robert Vaughn Carter states at
Funatsu #1, Johnny Kekesao stole a Jap
Mess Kit while working in the mine and
was discovered by "Shorty". They rolled
an ore mar over him, bresking four ribs
and one leg, He died in April 45 as a
result of this treatment.

(6-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519

35-157¢



CARTER, ROBERT VAUGHN, S SGT.

S/Sgt. Robert Vaughn Carter states at
Funatsu #1, "Smokey Jon" or Emzrtar dumped
an ore car full of ore on Pvt. NcMahn be-
cause he could not move a heavy ore ca-

while workirg in the mine. He died as a

result of this treatment.

(e-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863!

519

w

35-1579



CARTER

=

, ROBERT VAUGHN, S SGT.

S/Sgt. Robert Vaughn Carter st:tes at
Funatsu #1, Pvt. E.C. Jones was supposed
to be on fireguard. "Clark Gable" found
him lying in his allotted bed space asleep
He beat Jones unmercifully with his bayoneft
and steel scebbard. Knocked him down a
flicht of about 42 steps.

(6-47) 1

LAYIIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1580



CARTER, UELL MAPIES, CPL. W 101-239

Cpl. Uell laples Carter states at Soerbayia

Hernandez died of tuberculosis and malnutri

ion.
Lt. Col. Koybie accused. Witnesses listed.

(6-46) 1

1 JH04S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




£zzat Lv
TCARTER, WADE A, W 33-32

Statement of the above that at TANAGAWA PRICE
CAMP, they worked on a dry dock, adjacent to
ship yard,

ORIG FILED 40-42-44 (10-47)

1IHOIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTER, WADE A., CPL. w| 35-108

Sgt. Elden Iver Childs states at Camp Tanagawa
during Nov. 1944, Sgt. Burns was beaten by Jap
gua ds and placed in solitary confinement. Hils
beating resulted from the fact that an American
Lt. who was also confined at Tanagawa, had
turned Sgt. Burns over to the Japs because Sgt
Burns ha left uneaten rice in a dish and for
trading food with his fellow soldiers. Accused
and wibnesses are listed. |

(11-45) 1

LEle B

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTER, WADE A., SGT. g w

Sgt. Wade A. Carter states at Camp No. 8,

Fukuoka, a civilian guard beat Pvt. Kelger
with a wooden rifle, breaking his left arm.
Guard claimed Keller did not rise and salute
him when he came into the mess hall.

(4=46) 1

434935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

36-80



£229T L%
W

CARTER, WADE A.

Statement of the above that at LAS PINAS, 800
Americanprisoners of war were forced to work
on constructing an airfield.

(10-47)44

434235

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARTER, W v
Loma; € Sept. 1944,

f‘orrcd to
-mt in cherzd
Japan Navall

Sgt. Leoh B.
L“O Fishe

of th‘
Landing

$J4DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARTTR, WADE A, w| 41-23

Testimony of Wade A. Carter.

At Coamp O'Donnell and at Tayabus Work Camp,
Ps/w were imprisonned under improper conditipns
as respects food, quarters, and medical care

(2-46)

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTER, WADE 4. W 41-23

Testimony of Wgde A. Carter, Sgt.
In the matter of mistreatment of American
Prisoners of war by Japanese guards at Tayabus
work Cemp from May 24, 42 to July 16 42. §/8gt.
Thomas B. Miller would have knowledge of thi
incidents.

(4-48)

22

1340HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARTIR, WADE A. SGT. Wl 67-107

Testimony of Wade A. Carter, Sgk.

In the matter of transportation of American
Prisoners of war under improper conditions from
Henila, Phillipgnes, to Moji, Japan from July 17 44 to
August 8, 44, Jepanese non-commissioned officee

in charge of the men and the food, named Eto |emiive

o
(4-26)

21

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




WALTER WABE CARTER, USN

Testimony of Walter Wade Carter, taken
at Navy Shore Patrol Hdgs., Long Beach

10/15/46

Eastern Special #m Project

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARTIR, WALTIR WADE 105-21%

Ltr fr Walter Wade Carter RE negative report.

tx (7-47)
823

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTER, WILIIAM LOUIS W 40-0

Torture of an unknown Filipino at Malate
<80Mme time during March or April, 1942,

(9-45) 180

dFHIAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTER, WILLTAM L 40-95
George Silas Ritter reports re the execution
of Grinnell, Duggleby, Larson and Johnson
at Santo Tomas in 1945.

(20-45) 99

EL SRS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTER, WILLIAM LOUIS w| yo-1286

Williem Louis Carter states that Salvador
Ferrer was killed by the Japanese at Malatq.

(10-45) 2

18O HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTER, WILLIAM LOUIS w L0-1286
Willaim Louis Carter states that Quirico
Abadilla was killed by the Japenese at

lMalate.
(10-15) 3

44804S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



=

CARTER, WILLIAM LOUIS' 40-1286-

Williem Louis Carter states that Antonia
Eguaras was killed by the apanese at Malatle.

(20-45) &

IHEDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Aulhanty
NND 86351




CARTER, WILLIAN LOUIS W | 40-1360

William Louis Carter states in lalate, he sad
a line of captives being marched down the stieet.
One of his friends, Tony Puya, was in the lige.
They were supposed to have been taken to the
home of Fafael Alunan and killed.

(10-45) 1

154045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTERBERRY, CAPTAIN

According to statement by lst Lt. Andrew T,
Buckovinsky, Chaplains Brown, Vanderheiden,
Hauserman, Lafleur, O'Keefe, Carterberry,
Baldman, Kennedy, Day and Brewster were
required to work.at Davao.
. (2-45) 1.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

v

46-18



eeear Ly

CARTMAN, CURTIS S. v
US vs JUKICHI SASAKI & KAKUJI ISHIGAKI T-363

Beating and otherwise abusing POW Camp No. 6,
Hanawan, Japan, 15 Sept 44, 15 Aug 45.

29 March 1948

1IHIES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2326




CARTWRIGHT v

In the Yapanese occupation of Ocean Island
and the Solomons the five men left behind
on Ocean Island were believed to have died
of starvgtion, Cartwright was one of them.
One man named Handley was bayonetted to
death by the Japs because he refused to
stand up to be shot.

(2-45) 1.

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

50-9



ezeaT Ly

CARTWRIGHT, ANSON H. v

File # T-187. Title of case US vsYoshio
Nakanishi. Re at Yodogawe Prisoner of war
Sub Camp beatings, abusing, torturkng Oct 10
LL to 10 Aug LS.

(11-L47)
COMPLETE TRIAL
See File 2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101~-2116

he V‘RI)

rgD&A



CARTWRIGHT, ANSON H.
1st ind fr O'Keefe RE Photograph identificatil
either of an affirmative or a negative nature
shoudd be made on the reverse side of the
inclosed photo in affidavits form by Anson H.,|
Cartwirght.,

(5-47)

30

13423S

33-185

on,

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARTWRIGHT, ANSON H.
Request for identification of photosraph

by Anson H. Cartwright.

(4=47) 5

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-165



CARTWRIGHT, ANSON H.
Ltr fr SCAP RE Request interrogation of
Anson H. Cartwright re refersnce to Notoge
POW Cemp, Japan.
(5-47)
22

114045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-165



CARTWRIGHT, ANSON H,
Ltr fr SCAP RE Request interrog-tion of
Anson H. Cartwright refercnce to Notogawa
PON Camp, Japan.

(5-47)

29

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-165



seeer Ly
CARTWRIGHT, ANSON H, W

Statement of the above that Mickie Ryan was
Severely beaten at roll call by Chaplin and
and interpreter because he falled to call out
the correct number in Japanese.

(1-48)

JIHOFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

STATEVENT
35-1844%1



seBar Ly
CARTWRIGHT, ANSCON H. v

Statement of the above that on 6 Jul 45, at
Notogawa camp, he was severely beaten with a
bamboo pole by Charlie Chaplin fa failing to
work hard enought.

(1-48)1

LIHOFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1844



sezar Ly

CARTWRIGHT, ANSOF H, v

Statement of the above that at Osaka pow camp
#1, 11 Oct 42, he, Haney, Scroggins, J. H.
Bussey and 2 pows were beaten with a bamboo
stick and hands by Maybella, because they were]
caught with a cantéen cup of alcohol. Confinad]
20 days in the guardhouse,

Hiechie alsc accused. (1- 48)1

LIHOIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1862



sgeer Ly
CARTVRIGHT, ANSCH H. W 35-423

Statement of the above that in Jun 44 at Osakg STATEMENT
Pow camp #1, Smith died from starvation and | 35-1862-1
lack of medical attention. Hoffman is also

Witness.
(1-48)

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



IGHT, 2 ﬂ 35-1612
Anson E, Cartwrizht states at Notogawa,
the man in the photograph attached, so
severely beat a ravalensign, VcGuinnes,
that his face was left swollen and his
teeth loosered.
(6-47) 1
CUMPLETE TRIALRECORD
. - e
See File 74q20: Yal]

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARTWRIGHT, ANSON H,

2nd Ind fm 4th Army Area fwding affidavit
of Anson H Cartwright also photo identifica
of Jap guard "Charlie “haplin".

(12-46) 342

Easbérn Project Div

154D5S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

10574

bion




CARTWRIGHT, ANSON H. 105-74
Ltr from Mr. O'Keefe, SUBJECT: Req. for
affidavit of Anson H. Cartwright, re knowlefige concerning
atrocities alleged to have been committed by the Japanese

(11-46) 228

Eastern

114035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTWRIGHT, ANSON H,

1st Ind fm 4th A my A fwding dep of
(1-47) 581

Eastern Special Frojeot

134035

DECLASSIFICATIDN Aulhorlty
NND 8635




CARTWRIGHT, ANSON H. . [1581-11

Ltr from SCAP requesting interrogation of
Anson H. Cartwright, re atrocities committ
at Notogawa PW Cp Osaka, Hohshu, Japan.

=%

(10%46) 1006
Eastern Special Froject

1¥303S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



JARTWRIGHT, BILL, S/SGT. W

Stanley Emshoff states at Niigata Camp he saw
st. Koyto beat Major Boyles with his sword and|
shen he was knocked down, the guards held him
there while the Lt. kicked and slapped and beg
1im. His eyes were swollen as a result of thig
>eating and he had to go to the hospital for

2 week and a half, and after this the Major
stated he had dizzy spells. Was beaten because|
1e tried to explain to Lt. Koyto that he
should not beat the boys in the camp. Lt.
laghshai and Teters are accused. S/Sgt. Bill
Jartwright is a witness.

AMOaS #et

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-209



CARTWRIGHT, THOWAS (., 1st Lt. w
1st Lt. Thomas C. Cartwright states k= at
Omori, Japan, ty" did not report bad
medical conditions of American "Ws to the
proper authorities.

(2-47) 68

1HHOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

5319



CARTWRIGHT, THOMAS C.

e interrogated and
L, for use in

(11-46)

213

HIEL: IO E |

RE Request that 2nd 4t I‘hom s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARTWRIGHT, THOMAS C. 105-73
Ltr fr @'Keefe Re Request that Thomas C.
Cartwright be interrogated RE atrocities
committed by the Japznese after a B-24 crasfed
in the Hiroshime Area, Japan and at Ofuna
and at Ofuna POW Camp, Japan.

(12-46)

229

it I E |

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTWRIGHT KK, THOMAS'C. 105-73

3rd Ind fm 3rd Army Arca fwding dep of
Thomas C. Cartwright re atrocities committed
@y the Japanese after B-24 crash in the
Hiroshima Area, and at Cfuna PW camp.

(1-47) 270

Eastern Special Project

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTWRIGHT, THOMAS C. 151-11
Ltr req dep of 2Lt Thomas C. Cortwright,
re atrocities committed at Ofuna PW Cp,
and Hiroshims Area, after a B-24 crash.

(10-48) 1023

E“sterhm Special Project

1YEDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARTWRIGHT, WIIBERT GEORGE, 8/50T. W

S/Sgt. Wilbert George Cartwri states at
Niirata, Jap:m, Camp 5-B, on 10 Aug 1945, at|
the Marutsu Docks, about 46 American Navy

bombers came over and attacked ships and war|
houses in the bay area. Air raid shelters h
been cdesignated for the use of imerican PsW
but the Jap guards would not take them there
although they were marching past tle shelter|
at the

(21-45) 1

OIS

e the U.S. phanes were first sightp

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-76



CARTWRICGHT WILEERT CHECRGE w
George Wilbert Cartwright states
that at Niigcata 5B one Shaw in June
1945 wrs severely beaten because
he made a pess at one of the Japs
incherge of his work detail. The
Commandent
Ma jor “oyleogegggsga ggggiggggd
im responsible for Shew's behavicr.
Colonel Fellows is listed as witnesd

(1=-46) s

dHM03S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-208



CARTWRIGHT, WILBERT GEZORGE Wl

Above states that J. B. Moonahan was severely)
beaten by Yamata at Niigata, 5B, when he was
caught stealing salmon. April 1945, Col.
Fellows witness.

(1-46) 1

dAH0AS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-264



CARTWRIGHT, WILL v 35-1349
Sgt. Jerrell B. Noonsyham states at Niigatal
Will Cartwright was burned with cigarettes,|
by Condo San. He had malaria and would black
out and C-'ndo San thought he was faking.
Was in Dec 43 or Jan 44.

>

(3-47) 1

13HOAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARUNGCONG, FELISA B. V | 43-29-Vel. 1

Complete trial record of Col, Akira Nagahamp,
tried at Manila, P, I.

RE: Beating and torture without cause of
Felisa B. Carungeong.

(8-47) Vol. 1

154235

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



sEEeT LY 236 7
CARUSO, Frank T. V |101-2370°

US vs SHAMATSU TWAMNALT et al (T-415)

Contributing to death by working under danger-
ous conditions while physically unfit. Tokyo
5-B and 15-D Niigata. 3 Sept 43 - 15 Aug LS.

Aug
N“PLHL \'\ t\ il u) ik
Ree F‘h.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




£229T LV

CARUSO, F. T. v
US vs KANAME SAKABA & KUNJI SUZUKI  T-348

Commend responsibility, contributing to deszths
at Omori Camp, Sept 42, Sept 45.

19 Mar 48

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2340




e2R0T L¥
CARUSO, F.T.

US VS MASATO YOSHIDA T=262

Contributing to death,. withholding rem eross
supplies, torture, beating and otherwise
abusing, Tokyo 5B, Niigata.

22 Mar 48

<

3¢ T UAT
134D03S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519

101-2345




szeat Ly
CARUSO, F. T, v 101-1858

WS ve TAKEO TAKAHASHI 7-107
At Tokyo 5B Nugata the accused did beat, abuse
and torture numerous American and Allied pows
contributing tc thedeaths of mmny of the pows,
(g-48)1
AE~ 24- Dol — ’

1JH0FS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARUSO, J. D. VY 35-1206
Complete Trial Record of Masao Uwamori tried
at Yokohama, Japan on 14 April 1947 -

28 April 1947 re the mistreatment and abuse
of J. U, Caruwo.

(8-47) Vol. I

- 134D03S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519



82201 L¥

CARUSO, John Dominic

Request for affidavits from Canedian Prisoners
of War with reference to iafo concerning
Sendai POW Camp No. 1-B Yumoto, Honshu, Japan

(9-47) 15

JIHIIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

83-150



£229T Ly

CARUSO, J. v
US vs KAWAME SAKABA & KUNJI SUZUKI  T-348

Command responsibility, contributing to deaths
at Omori Camp, Sept 42, Sept 45,

19 “ar 48
CLEIE TR
Fings- 22 g
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2340




2391 LY
CARUSO, J, vV |101-2345
US vs MASATC YOSTIDA T-252
Contributing to death, withholding R.d Cross
supplics, torture,b eating, and otherwise abusifg.

Tokyo 5B “iigata, 2 Sept 42, 5 Feb 44,

2?Jlab 48

R ey nes

AE - DE (S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




£229T LY
CARUSO, J, v 101-1858
US vs TAKEO TAKAMASHI T-108
At Tokyo 5B Nugata the accused did beat, abuse

and torture numercus American and Allied pows
contributing to the deaths of many of the pows.

(2-48)1 3514_\‘”"3‘

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




ezaer Ly
CARUSQO, JOHN DOMINIC b ¢
US ve TSURUGI KOMATSU et al T-349

Beating, kicking, abusing, Kashima Coal Mines,

Sendai, 1 B, Yumoto, Japan, Apr 43, Aug 45,

P

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2341



<

CARUTHERS, COLEMAN T. MAJ. 101-2014

War Crimes Trail Stetus Report.
Title of case US vs Toshinc, Junsaburo, et ofl.
Murder, neglect, abuse, torture, gross mistrlest-
ment. Troop trensport Oryoko Maru Dec 44 Japn 45.
(5-47)

X3

i
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARVER, JOHN W 33-121
Cpl. General L. Shelton states at Osaka Zos:
there was a civilian in charge thatwould strike
at least one ™ every day. Beatings mamally
lasted about 15 minutes. His name was Tsusyki.
John Carver is a witness.

(1-47) 7

154035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARVILLE, JOEN E., SGT. w 40-27

Sgt. John E. Carville Btates he was a jrisoner
of war at Camp Cabanatuan No. 1, irom 21 Octpber
1942 until & December 1942. Eighteer bodies
were placed in each grave, 10' x 10' x 4'.
Legs :nd arms were sticking out of old gravep;
dogs gnawed away the flesh from protruding
limbs, Lt. Col. Mohri accused.

(8-45) 386

el e

DECLASSIFICATION Aulhorlty
NND 86351




CARVILLE, JCHN E. " 40-82

John E, Carville states that while at Nichdl
Field, the prisomcrs werc forced to work o
the ruaways.

u

(8-45) 51

LAHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARVILLE, JCHN E

John E. Carville stetes that while at Nicho

Field, they were
conditions.

. w

imprisoned under impreper

(8-45) 50

NS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

fLs

40-82



CARVILIE, SGT JOHN E v

Above states. beating. 6f unknown number of Am.

soldiers on a work detail at Nichols Field
from 6 Dec 42 until 22 July 44.

(8-45) 91

14404

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519

40-82



CARVILLE, SGT JOHN E W 40-82

Sgt John E Carville states at Nichols Field
spring of 43 "The Wolf" picked out ten men
at random and beat them with his pistol. Twq
of them died. "The Wolf" name sounded like
Tukota.

(8-45) 65

1HYO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARVILLE, SGT JOHN E W 40-164

Sgt John E Cerville states at Cabanatusn a
man escaped from the hospital ward and was
shot nside of the prison compound. There
was no need to shbot this man as he was ob-
viously out of his head and could not escap
in his condition because he was naked and
111 and emaciated. Lt Col Mohri camp comm-—
ander.
(8-45) 12

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARVILLE, JCEN B W

Killing of an American soldier, while work-
ing on detail at Nichols Field, Luzon, P I,
between 6 December 1942 and 22 July 1944,

(s-45) = )q

1H404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-286

374



CARVTILE, JOMN T., SOT w

Above states at Camp Cabanatuan, he saw fiv|
men tied to & shed. Later th y .ere forced
to stand in the grave and were shot and kill
by the Japanese. Some of them were not kill
instantly and tried to crawl from theéir gra
Pired upon again and finally killed. Became
separated from rest of prisoners when the J
found them. Lt. Colonel Mohri accused.
(8p45) T <

43403S
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CARVILLE, SGT JOHN E T 40-646
Sgt John E Cerville states at Nichols Field
Pvt Peck snesked into the kitchen end was
caught stealing sugar. He was beaten and
was executed. "Cherry Blossoms" accused.

(8-45) 3

HHNOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARVILIE, JOHN Z., SGT. w

arville states at Nichols Fiel
s beaten by "The olf" for
t.r'nn/f to keep men in the hospital. Tukota i
also accused.

(8-45) 9

10 4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CARVILLE, SET JOHM E ®

Sgt John E Cerville states June 43 at Nicho
Field one of the men became so exhausted he
told "The Wolf™ that he was leaving the de~
tail and that he would have to shoot him.

Instead he was tded to a post for five days
without food or water. He was besaten sa

badly that he could not walk. Maj Bress saw
the hody.

(8-45) 1

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-858



CARVILLE, SGT JOHN E L0783
! Jo-558
Sgt John £ Cerville states June 43 at Nichol
Field Japs tried to get lajor Bress sign &
death certificate as beri-beri but Bress re
fused as the man had died of exposure and
beating. Japenese beat Bress with their fists
and he suffered lacerations and two broken
teeth. "Little dude" accused.

1

(8-45) =3

134903S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARWIOK, LT. w 421

Fugene Leo Stoll states that at Tecloban,
Lt. Bullock was taken out by the Japanese
end beheaded. Lt. Carwick is listed as a wifness.

(9-45) 6

1dHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARY, MR. W|40-84

Testimony of Ora Magelene Ellis

In the matter of the beating of Mr. John
Blair, American internee at Santo Tomas
intermment campy Manila, Luzen, P. I. in
Feb or March 44, Witnesses werc his wife, Ruth,
Mr. Cery, Mr. Stanley, Mr. Hernbustel, and Mr.
Ellis.

(2-46)
38

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARY, MR w 67-53

Father Egide Joseph Wilfred Beaudoin reporfs
re the death of Mr. Clements near Cebu.

(12-45) 26

138D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARY, MR ; W 67-53

Anne L Goldthorpe states transportetion of
civilien internees from Daveo to Santo Tomes
under improper conditions from 25 Dec 43 to
2 Yan 44. Father Ewing and Mr Cery witnesses

(9-45) 4

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARY, FRANK v

Samuel B Frank states Frank Cary was brought
back to Davao after two weeks, his lips
cracked in places. A Jap guard had taken of
fense at something he had said while doing
woad work and he was confined in a concrete
cell without bedding or mosquitc nets, was
given very little food, slept on the con-
crete without sheets, blankets or pillow.
Slapped a number of times. Accused Tanaka
and Gen Morimoto.

(8-45) 13

BEHOHAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

46-122



CARY, CRm v 40-2001
Raymond J. Provencher states at Clark Field,
CRm Cary was beaten while working on the air
field and placed a canvas cloth over his bac
for protection fm the rain.
in charge of this detail.

"Patch-Pants" also accused.

Chief Thomas wa
Fisheyes was CO.

(7-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARY, HOWARD NBATON wo| 33-0
Testimony of Howard Newton Cary, Cpl.
See P card Oimi.

(3-486)

28

434035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARY, HOWARD N. CPL. W

Howard N. Cary states that at Tanagawa,
"Horse Face" would stesl all the Red Cross
supplies and would not issue cigaretts or
food unless he felt like it. "Perch Head"
beat the prisoners for not being able to
work. "Don: Duck" a s made the sick
men work just as hard as the well men:

(1-47) 47

LIENBE S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-32



CARY, HOWARD NENTON W 33-32
Testimony of Howard Newton Cary, Cpl.
See P card Tanagawa #13,

(3-46)

10

THHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARY, HOWARD NEWTON

=4

35-285

Testimony of Howard Newton Cary, Cpl.
See P card Tanagaws #13.

(3-46)

1H4OES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




Cpl. Howard Newton Cary states at Oimi, Japar]
men were forced to work in the rock g
under conditions which were not safe . Cghen
was hit on the head by a falling rock about
6 inches in diameter, in the latter part of
October 1944. Sgt. Coher d at midnight thd
same evening. Yama an’ "Rabbit Ass" are accuged.
Sgt. Larson, Pvt. H. Tetrezella, Cpl. Carl
Hayes and Tvt. William Beasor are victims.

@

(1-46) 1

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

D REWTON, CFL.  f 35-303



CARY, t

ARD ¥EWION, CTL. v

Cpl. Howard Newton Cary states at Cimi, Japa:
a Jap Army Corporal known as "Handsome" beat
him on several different occasions. Some of
these beatings were given for legitimate
reasons, while man of them were uncalled fo
"Handsome" struck hir on the head with a che:
weod stick which was aboutl} inches in diame:
and 30 inches lone. It was necessary for him
to wear a bandage about his head for a perio
of two weeks.

(1-46) 1

it

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-304



HOWARD NEWTON, CPL. w
ard Vewton Cary states at Oimi Japan
iith and Cpl. Joe Mann were iniured
dick-% up a boulder which had been
d an explosive which had been plac

drilled an
in the charce was rot detonated, the char-e
was set off, which resulted in their injurie
Mann's right leg was amputated below the kne
and Meredith's right leg in all vrobability
will have to be ampuiated above the knee.

(1-46) 1

13453s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-305



82297 L¥
CARY, Howard Newton w

Above states: In March 1945, Corp. Boheres
had his trousers cuffed to keep them clean,
he was ordered out of line of marching and
beaten with a stick by Sumiki, He was
made to kneel on a bed of rocks holding a
stick across the back of his neck for an
hour. Capt. Bruns protested and he was
given the same punishment.

(28 Oct. 47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

Statement
35-1880-1



82291 L¥

CARY, Howard Newton v

Above states: About September 1944, I
picked up a cigarette§ from the ground; I
was beaten in the chest and face, by "Baby-
face", dislodging two teeth and knocking Statement
me to the ground; he struck my leg with his | 35-1880-1
bayonet, cutting a wound 3 inches long.
I received nok medical treatment.

(28 Oct. 47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




£229Y L¥

CARY; Howard Newton v | 35-1880

Above states: In April 1945, at Oni, I was

infected with Chinese rot and could not

X walk to any extent. Perchead ordered me
to take physical exercise, when ! refused,

he made me stand at attention in a ditch an
slapped and struck me in the face.

(28 Oct. 47) 1

L3848

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CARY, Hov

ARD NEWTON W

Ltr by 0'Keefe requesting for affidavit of
Howard Newton Cary.

(12-16) 386

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105-74



CARY, HOWARD XX NENTON

X 2nd Ind fr fr Fourth Army Area RE enclosled

is testimony of Cpl Howard Newton Cary.
(1-47)

498
Eastern Special Project.

134OHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CARY, HOWARD NEWTON 105-74
Request the interrogation of Howerd Newton
Cary re attrocities committed at 7-D Omi
POW Camp, Tokyo Aree, Japane.

(9-486)

125

T ERE

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519



CARY, HOWARD NBNTON CPL.

Regeust interrogation of Cpl. Howard Newton
Cary re regarding atrocities committed at

7D Omi POW Camp Tokyo Area Japne.

Eastern Special Project.

(9-46)
761

13404S

DECLAS:!

SIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

151-11



RALEH X, YECNAN 1/e W 4)-48
wtatement of Orville Arthur Johnson, Chisf
Storekesper.

See (P) card iUKDEN, WANCHURIA.

(3-46) 1

JHHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




* CARY, RALTH J., YEOMAN 1/C W
Statement of Orville Arthur Johnson, Chief
Storekéeper.

See (P) card NUKDEN, MANCHURTA.

(3-46) 1

43404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

44,47



" CASAD, HAIDEE LOUISE i | 40-3
Exposure of American Fs/W to the hazards
of war at Santo Tomas by the Yapancse
around 21 September 1943,

(8-45) 221

144049 :

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CASAD, HATDEE LOUISE

Beating and execution of three Ps/W by
the Japanese at Santo Tomas, around 15
February 1942,

(8-45) 55

1I4D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-126



CASAD, HAIDEE DOUISE w

Above states information in the matter of th
beating and torture of Joe Yette at the Jap-
anese Military HeadQuarters at Fort Santiagd
March 42. He died of a heart attack at Los
Banos early 44.

(8-45) 21

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-327



CASAD, HAIDEE LOUISE

Testimony of Haidee Louise Casad

In the matter of the killing of American
crew members of a B-24 as they parachutefl
to the ground on 2 Jenuary 45 cver Menilf.

134055

W | 40-1884

(8-46)

1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
519

NND 86!

3!



CASAD, JOAN W 40-31

Joen Casad stetes that while et Santo Tomes
Feb. 1944, she witnessed three Filipinos
tortueed.

(8-45) 212

154948

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CASANOVA-LLOYD

Testimony of Elizabeth Concepcion.
See P card Park Avenue School.

(3-16)

141

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-82



£229Y Ly

CASANOVE, Stanley

<t

35-1586

Above states that at Hanawa whenever he
lagged behind he would receive a blow on the

head or legs with a club, the beating left
him bruised.

28 June 48

134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




szzer Ly
CASANOVA, STANLEY v
Statement of Domenic Ferrari that in Apr 45,
the above was ~adly neaten by lanagisawa, be-
cause he was nerveus in the mine,

(1-48)

1F4D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1586

STATEMENT
35-2047-1



ezaT L¥ 74515 S~
CASANOVE, STANLEY V| amee
Statement of Stanley Casanove is that, while
he was at HANAWA, he was beaten by 2 Jap
guard "JOE COLLEGE" or "COLLEGE BOY" becausq
he wus unable to 1ift a heavily loaded ore
car back on the track by himself, He hit
Casanove with a long iron bar for at least
10 Minntes, Beatings were numerous and were
never justified,

SARSPPAAD GEEIIDGRE. (9-47)1

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



£829T Lv

CASANOVE, STANLEY v

Statement of Stanley Casanove that he was beaten

by a Jap civilian known as "THE OWL" because

he fell down a slippery hill. The Owl started
hitting the above on the head and shoulders and
started drageing Casanove down to join up with
the rest of the gp. Statement that THE OWL

always beat GASANOVE beceuse he (THE OWL) claim
that he wasn't working hard enough.

CRECATIDSLMGNSINAR] (9-47)1

13403S

35-1587

ed

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CASANOVE, STANLEY 105-21E

Ltr fm 1st Army A fwdingdep of

(1-47) 113

Eestern Special Project

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




82397 L¥

CASANOVE, STANLEY W

Statement of Stanley Casanove that he wit-
nessed lst Sgt, THEODORE B, HOUSE being
beaten up. He was carrying an exceedingly
heavy load on his back and had difficulty
going up an inclined path, The Sol with him
hit him sev times with the butt end of fifle
once across the armyand chest causing a larg
gash on arm: bled profusely, no medical atin
SGT HOUSE died at Bontoc Hosp.

SRR i L BORG (9-47)1

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-1972



82291 L¥

CASANQOVE, STANLEY v

Statment of Stanley Casanove, that at City of
BCNTEC, there was a farmer built like wrestley
who mistreatment him., Casanove was hit across
the back of the head and right ear with a wood

en pole until he was completely stunned becaug

he could not carry a heavily loaééd crate by
his self. When he came to, he was kicked in
the back several times, Was tied in chair and
made to sit up all night. when subject fell
asleep was beaten W¥th cords.

(10-47)1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-1973



62291 LY

CASANOVE, STANLEY W 67-104

Statement of Stanley Casanove aboard the S.S.
NOTO MARU, Trip from Manila to Japan was
horrible as 105- Americans were crowded into
cne hold, We were kept below for all the time
Water was extremely difficult to secure, Were
only eating twice a day.

G TARREBRS ] (9-47)54

JIHOFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




£329T Ly

CASANTOSAN, Tomas P-123 vV |101-1611
Kiyoshi Nishikawa accused of murder, torture
and cruelty to civilians at Occidental Negros
Province during period Mar 43 to Jan L5

(3-48) 1

ok
i

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CASAPES, DAVIT, REV. v 40-83

Rev. David Casares was one of the
Augstinian Fathers killed in the
Walled City.

(6-45) 3

444045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CASA US, MAX M.

Stmt. of Max M. Cassus, in re/the
beating of an Americen PW named
Trujillo about 2 June 1942 at Cab-
anatusn No. 1.

(9-46) 124

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-8



82T Ly
CASBY, ALBERT
U, S.. vs Tsunee Abe & Seiji Sekai (T-385)
Contribtiting to death, beating and otherwise
abusing. Tokyo Camp No. 5B 3 Sept. 194 $o

6 Sept. 1945.
26 Aug. 1948

352957
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2361



CASCERENY, JOSEPH MRS. v
Bullet wound in the Ieft shoulder of Mrs.
Joseph Cascereny inflicted by the Japanesd
Menila, P. I.

(7-47)

274

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519

40-18



CASCIO, PAUL-J. W 35-48%

841

Paul J. Cascio states at Camp Ofura "The
Mummy" beat and clubbed Lt. William Harrif
of the US Marines.

(6-47) 2

139035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



ezear Ly

CASCIO, Paul John v

Statement of the above that on 1 June 1943 he was
radio operator on a B-17, 64th Bomb Squadron, 43d
Group. We were hit in a gas tank near #2 engine.
The plane crashede On 21 June 1943 Lt. Naumann

and I were taken to Rabaul, where I remained for 3
days. I was tied to a post at the mess hall for
approximately 12 hours, during which time I was

stoned by passers-by and kicked by the guards. I
conteacted malaria, but received no medical treatn
despite frequent requests. I believe Cpke. Charleg
Green and T/Sgt Thomas Fox died from their woundsd

26 August 1947 (4)

144935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CASCIO, PAUL J. v 51-92

Paul J. Cascio states at Rabaul he was

retained in a camp for 21 days. Prior to
arrival he was blindfolded, bound and tied
to a supporting post under a structure whilch
served as a mess hall. At this camp he
contracted mal ria and received nc treatment
despite frequent requests.

(6-47) 1

LIHIAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CASE, W/SCT. v | 20-27

Testimony of Welter B. Lawrence, Conporal
Crowded living quarte s, insufficient
food, everybody lost weight at Cabanetuan
Camp Number Thres.

(2-46)

4340395

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




62297 L¥

CASE, A, L. v

Statement of Henry Belmont Williams that at
Hirohata Camp Moto Yashiki (THE SAILOR) severe!
beat Frederick Poeter Wells, A, L, Case, J, S,
Anderson, Frank R, Clark, Johnson, because the|
clothes were not clean.

(10-¢701

Ly

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1785



CASE, ALVIN L. WARRANT OFFICTR

Ltr fr Warrent Officer Alvin L. Case RE has
negative report.

(3-47)

997
Eastern Special Project.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105-21F



CASE, ALVIN L.

Ltr fr Hqd Eighth Naval District RE
Statement of Alvin L. Case.

(10-46) Gof &
88

Esstern Special Project.

14303S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105-7® 2/ €



CASE, CHARLES CHARLESBOIS w

Testimony of Charles Charlebois Case.

In the matter of the "Zoning™ of Philipping
Communities by the Jepanese. He remembers
definitely that Malalos, Bulcan Province,
Mariquima , Rizal Province, and Siland,
Cavite Province all on Luzon Island, were
"Zoned during this period.

(5-486)
337

444058

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-0



L

Charles Charlebois Case states H. Gonzales
witnessed the execution of three I
in the vublic plaza at Baguio about D

had been shot, one bcheaded mmit wi
sword and the third bayonetted.

(2-47) 9

13493S

DECLASSIFICATION Au!horl(y
NND 86351

40~

025



CASE, CIATI® L.

Clair L. Case
was beaten by
for six weeks

states at Sendai Camp 3, he
"The Me-ga1" and was in hed
as a result.

(2-47)" 1

COMPLETE TN Vals
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1743



229 Ly
CASE, CLAIR L. W 101-1986
US vs KATSUO ISHIZAWA T-279
Beating, abusing, torturing, contributing to
death, misapproptiation of Red Cross supplies,
Pow Camp #3, Hoslkura, Honshu, Japan,
Jan 45, Sent 45,
(12-47)3
COMPLETE ‘2@7‘}:{?
DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CASE, CLAIR L. W 105-75

4th Ind re attached are two signed copies of
desposition from Clair L. Case. In accordance
with instructions contained in basic communication
and 1st Ind. thereto, an original and two signed
copies of desposition were sent Air Mail direct to
SCAP, per enclosed copy of letter this headquarters
dated 4 February 1947,

(1-47) 665

(d
L

1ZRAES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CASE, CLAIR L. 151-11

Ltr req interrogation of re atrocities
committed at Pendai 73.

(1-47) 2069

Eastern Ppecial Pro ject

LHHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CASTAH

Testimony of Cpl. Donald Burt Armstrong
See P cerd Camp II-B.
(4-46)

24

44404

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

888



CASEFLE Jovita P-127 v 101-1620

Masakazu Yamaguchi accused of rmurder, cruelty,
torture, assault and mistreatment of civilians
at Occidental Negros Frovince during per od
Jan 13 to ur LS.

(3-18) 3

//,\'u

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




CASEPLE, JOVITC V| 45-48

Complete Tiial Record of T,nasku TAKASHASHI, RE
the mistreatment and torture of Evangellsta
ALGARVE, Ignidio APOHEN, Julian BEENAVENTURA
Jovito CA@P‘LE Buevenido BUENAVENTURA | Melch
CELIA, Pablo cmVANTES Conrado CLAVECELLAS
Diosdado MAGBANUA Paulino MESINA, Leonardo’
OCERA, Emiliano PEHOJA Pablo PIROJA Nicholap
RAFA, "Rodol fo ROELES, Felix SAPITOLA, Domingo|
TRIBELES, Serafin BINGSON, and F_,lipe YAP.

"

(4-47) 1

JH4DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Au(horl(y
NND 8635




NCASEY! A

Benjamin Franklin Comstock, Jr. states at
Nosatsu FW Camp, they lived in an old two-
story building. Ten men crowded into each
compartment. ‘ere bedbugs, lice and fleas
Open latrines in each buildine, Lt. Morgap
Barrett,J. D. Cooley and Cpl. F. F. Sheets
are witnesses. "Casey" is accused.

(12-46€) 41

HHH0HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-8



NCASEY# A
It. Cmdr. John A, Fitzgerald states at Omur
the leading sadists were a Sgt. Watanabe,
called "The Bird" and Pvt. Kono, called
"Casey".

(12-46) 44

134088

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

20°19



MCASEY! ' A

Thomas Duenas Iriarte states he saw a Jap gua
called "Casey" punish a civilian contractor
whose name he does not know. As a result of t
the man was bleeding and lay unconscious on t
ground. This occurred around June 1945 at th)
Maocetsu Camp in Japan.

(2-46) 11

HHH03S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

rd
his,

B

33-87



"CASEY" A 33-87

John S. Traux, Phl2/C, states at Naoetsu
the conditions were bad. "Casey" would noft
speak good English, and when a man didn't
understand him that man wa knocked down.
He was always beating PWs over the head
and on all rarts of the body.

(1-47) 21

154335

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




HCASEY" A 3367

Thomas Dueras Iriarte sta‘es around June 1945
at Naocetsu Camp in Japan, a Jap known as "Casey
beat him for being late to roll call. He used
a bamboo pole for about five mirutes, strikin
his head and shoulder burns received from an
American air raid.

)

(2-46) 10

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




NCASEY"

Statement of Frank Louis Blessing.
See (P) card NOAETSU.

(3-46) 7

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-87



CASEY A

Pfc Arthur A. Klein states that at Naoetsu
discipline was in charge of the Jap Army

Sgt. named Watanabe. He treated the prisore:

brutally and administered many beat ngse
Also, et Naoetsu, was s Jap interpreter call
casey.

(11-48) 38

54038

led

DECLASSIFICATION Aulhonty
NND 86351



eze9r Ly
CASEY R 35-286

Statement of Melvin Hershman Caster that Sheets STATEMENT
Was severely boaten 1 afternoon in Jul, until 35-1846-1
his eyes were swollen shut. bleeding from the
mouth and unconscious, by Casey, Babe and a
guard for allegedly stealing bread.

(1-48)

I - E

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



HCASEY" A 35-286

nen]am-'\ Franklin Comstock, Jr. states Cpl

. F. Sheetswas severely beaten at Noeatsu
Camp by "Casey". He had stolen some bread
Cmdr. Fitzgerald and J. D. Cooley are wit-
nesses.

(2-47) 2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



*CASEY™ K

Testimony of Cpl. William B, Buckie.
Buckie stated that at Naoetso Prison Camp
toward the end of May 46, & guard named
Sgt. Watanabe, called "the bird", and a

3 star Private called "Casey" who was the
officisl interpreter beat seven prisoners,
theee were: Sgt. Tipton, Dr. Barrett, and
Raymond Menique.

(5-486)

134935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

36-590



CASEY

Pfc Arthur A. Klein states that at Neoetsu
Slim Weldon had been put
he managed to steal son
when there was a raid, Weldon wag
stand in front of the guard housq
he did not get there quick enough

barges ¢
For this,
forced to
One time,
and Casey

beat him.

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 86!

3519

A

to work unloading
e rice.

(11-46) 1

1

35-1009



CASEY A 35-1069

William Joseph Brigham states at Naoetsu,
Pfe. Kiroaki Kawano, "Casey", lined up five
PHs and with his solid club beat them until
two were unconscious. They had been eating
on the platforms where they slept and had
failed to have at least one foot on thefloor

(12-46) 1

194035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




HCASEY! g A
Pfc. Walter Kidd states at Notesu one John
Carnett attempted to escape. Was sevexly

beaten by "Casey". Watanabe was second in
command there.

(6-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1651



£22aT LY

CASEY
Statement of Clinton Hudson Enyart that he
witnessed the beating of Fenton R, Quinn who
was beaten into unconsciousness and revived
about 15 times by Basey.

(4-48)

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1726

STATEMENT
62-66-6



88297 Ly

CASEY A

Statement of Stewart Gordon Barbour that on STATEMENT
15 Apr 45, he, Williem B, Canci and 4 povws werp 35-1818-1
beaten about the head and face with a slipper
by the above (Hiroaki Kawano) because in a
crowded passage way they failed to hear him
approaching and call attention,

(12-47)

LIHOFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



22T L¥
CASEY A

Statement of Stewart Gordon Barpour that on STATEMENT
Jul 45, he and 3 pows were beaten severely 35-1818-1
about the face by the above because they failed
to salute him.

(12-47)

1kl 9 E

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




£829T Ly

CASEY A

Statement of Stewart Gordon Barbour that Riley
Barr and 3 pows were severely beaten and made
to stand at attention all night by the above
because they were caught bringing beans into
camp from eargo ships,

(12-47)

4349398

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

STATEMENT
35-1818-1



82291 LY

S CASEY”

>

35-1878

Statement of Raymond Otto Nagele that at
Naostsu hie was b-aten severely by Kono and
Casey bedause he was spoken to he didn't
understand what was being maid.

(11-47)1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



"CASEY" A

T/Sgt. John Austin MacDonald states they
bailed out over Singapore. S/Sgt. Fouhier
Spratt died at 12 noon, Jan 12. Vas beaten
because he said he loved America by "Casey"|
Capt. Martin J. Gobednik and T/Sgt. Ralph
Lindley are witnesses.

(10-46) 2

149D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519

54-35



CASEY, CPL. w 57-65
Pfc. William H. Stephenson states in Burma,
Feb. 1943, Vincent Zummo was severely beaten
aMd kicked by Conoco. lizondes is accused.
Cpl. Casey is a witness.

(6-46) 10

14804S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




82291 L¥
CASEY, A, E. 5

US vs KANAME SAXABE & KUNJI SUZJKI = T-348

Command responsibility, contributing to deaths
at Omori Camp, Sept 42, Sept 45,

19 Mar 48
ton Flln 35-2205~"

Afche O E S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2340



sy L
CASEY, ALBERT EDWARD v
US vs SADHARU HIRAMATSU 123
Beating, tortuee and murder, personal use of Red
Cross supplies, 26 Nov 42, 5 Aug 44, Mitsushima
Camp #12, and ¥2 detached,

(2-48)1

101-1900

1HH05S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




segor 2¥

Y, A.E.

v

plete trial record of Shinobu Shichino et
tried at Yokohama 11-28 Aug 47.

il

14495

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-2251



CASEY, NAGR. ¥

Magr. Casey stated Mrs. Mamerta V. Ylazan sgi
and, Galicano Ylaram

that the body of her hus
was found near the Catholic Chapel at St.
Therese, Agricultural College, Laguna, on th
27th February 1945. He was killed by the Ja
anese.

(1-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-1602



CASEY, RT. REV, MSGR, EDWARD F v 41-6

Above reports reggneral conditions at Los
Banos. Witness Father John Hurly, S.J.

(1-4%) 189

1 9¥04S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




'CASEY, EDWARD F. W

In or-June 1942, prisoners of the Agri-
cultu Colleze, students over fifteen, wer
imprisoned in the collece buildings by the
Japs. Ther received neither food nor water
for a period of three days. Dean Uichanco
had been repeatedly beaten and hanged by his
hands behind his back. He had several bones
broken and was hospi
Edward F. Casey 1is a witness.

(1-46) 1

134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

ized for several months

41-131

w




CASEY, REV JOHN VINCENT W
Avove states that in Feb. 1945, 1,000 mele
Filipinos were xilled by the Yapenese at Man.
ila by the method of cozting them with geso-
line and epplying lighted torches.

(10-45) 163

1l B E 1o

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-18



CASEY, REV FR JOHN VINCENT w

Above states information in re to the killin
of Grinnell, Dugglebee, Johnson end barson

(10-45/ 100

194038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CASEY, JOHN VINCEWT v
Above reports re improper living conditions
under which An. BsW were held in the Provin-
cial Jail of Iloilo City from 18 April to
23 Yay 1942,

(10-45) 11

194904S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CASEY, REV FE JOHN VINCENT W
Above states thet Jock Henry died in St. Pauj
Hospitsl, Ileilo City, P.I. as a result of
brutel treatment by the Jepenese.

10-45) 5

*

414048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CASEY, OTHO C., S/SGT. vew

S/Sgt. Otho C. Casey states at Bicycle Camp
Japs demanded the PsW sign a declaration not
to escape. Japs started to force them to
sign it by beating, cuffing and knocking th
around. Sakaloski, I ndy and Whatly were
badly beaten. Lt. Suziki and "Brown Bomber|'
are accused.

(5-46) 19

R

DECLASSIFICATION Authorlty
NND 8635

-]



CASEY, OTHO C. w

Testimony of Otho C. Casey, S/Sgt.

In the matter of the cruel mistreatment of]
an American Prisoner of war named Whatley,|
several other American and Australian Prig
of war at Bicycle camp, Batavia, sometime
»f 42. A Japanese guard who took part in
beating and the mistreatming of these men |

5233

and

oners

in August
ithe

was called

"Brown Bomber™. The CO at this camp was & Jap Lt.

by the name of Suziki. [

(4-486)

1948045
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CASEY, OTHO C. |

Testimony of Otho C. Casey, S/Sgt.

57-61

In the matter of the severe beating of Ameripsan

Pvt, V. P, Zummo a2t 80 Kilometer Camp, Burma

in about Mey 1943. Col. Tharp knows the namp of this

Jap commandant of 80 Kilometer Camp.

(4-46)
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CASEY, OTHO C. S/Set.

Testimony of Otho C. Casey, S/Sgt.

In the matter of the beating of S/Sgt. Oth
Casey, at 100 Kilometer Camp in Burma in
July 43 by a Korean guerd by the name of

Hirona.

(4-46)

148048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519
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CASEY, OTHO €. $/Sgt.

Testimony of Charles A. Cook, T Sgt.
In the matter of the kicking and beating

of some 40 unknown American and allied

w

prisoners of war at 100 Kilometer Cemp in
Burma in about August of 43 by two Korean

guards known as "Mockan" and Hitahira.

(4-46)

4 4404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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¥, 36-24

CASH, BILL Wi lenos O.
Cpl. Steve Alex Salay states that at Tobata
Camp in January 1945 Bill Cash was seized in
his cobbling shép and put into the guardhouse.
After the c.o., Major Rikitaki had left the
camp & guard, Manino and an interpreter, Asano
and other Japs toock Cash out and tied him to p
stretcher and beat him for 3 hrs. across his fac
and body. He was then returned to the guard-
pouse, made to kneel in the corner while the

guards stuck burning cigarettes into his face
(1-46) 1

He was selzed because & pair of shoes was
missing.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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JASH, BILL

George Dee Stoddard states that at Fuluoka,
Camp #§ in August 1943 hLe and a civillen
named Bill Cash were strapped to stretchers
and war water poured down their nostrils
until they almost passed out. A Japanese
two star sergeant named Menino with the help
of two other Jepenese guardsdid this.
(2-46)1

COMPLETE TRIAL RECpRD
See File L1911 3..

13403S
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CASH, BILL v

Riley Huntsman Keysor states at the Tobata
Camp some one stole a pair of trousers from
a Jap guad. 32 of the men from the USS GTN

were singled out just before chow and accusdd

of the theft. Pvt. Woodall, Jack Slagle and
Bill Cash were forced to confess they stole
the trousers. Were kept in the brir for ebo
15 dayc. They were not members of the USS
GRENADIER.

(11-45) 1

COMPLETE TRUAL

134DTS o e A
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ezear Ly

CASE Bk v 36-12

Statement ofRobert S, Cook that on 5 Apr 44 STATEMENT
he witnessed the severe beating of the above 36-424-1
and Woodhall with bamboo poles by Amano and guafds

until they were unconsdious. Cash suffered havipes
his fingernail burned off with a cigarette,
Both were put in the guardhemse for 20 days,

(1-48)

COMF ﬁ-“%"“" é %/f

See Flle 2. .m.n...-

13403S
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CASH, BILL v 36-12

Statement of Ben Howard Fulton that in Mar 45, |STATEMENT
The above and Woodall were beaten by Hads with |36-466-1
a bamboo stick because they stole some clothing
to keep warm,

(12-47)

13403S
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CASH, WILLIAM v 36-380

Robert M. Peterson states at Yawata, Asano
iam Cash.

(7-47)
Orig. 36-380-1 ::CORD

See ri

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CASH, WILLIAM OL V| 36=68

Complete trial record of Seizo Nagakura,
tried at Yokohama, Japan 10 May 1946.

RE: Unlawfully brutally mistreat and tortupe
Williem 01 Cash.

(9-48) Vol. I

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



<

CASH, WILLIAM Q. 101-1€89
War Crimes Trisl Status Report.

Title of case US vs HATA, Seitearo et al.
Between 30 Nov 42 end 1 Sept 45, at or near
Fukuoka prisoner of war camp No.3, Fukuoke,
Kyushu,Japen, the accused did misapproprizte)
Red Cross supplies, fail to provide edequate)
medicel zttention,mistrest,beat and possibly
responsible for deatis of Prisoners of War

(5-47) 3

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519
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CASHIO A

Cpl. Gerald Chancey Blackner states at Camp
Kawasaki many beatings of American soldiers
occurred by order of Lt. Hiashi. Cpl. Jack
Jones, Pvt. Raymond Rehman and Sgt. Dick
Huff were beaten. No explanation or just-
ification were given. Cashio is accused.

(12-46) 31

-<-1;1‘ui

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CASHIO

Cpl Sumner L Kaplan reports re the beating o
Am. PsW at Mitsui. Accused: Shosawa, Misak
Cashio and Cotoni. Witnesses: Pvt Arthur
Akullisn, Pvt Jeck Grady, M/Sgt Kovel, '!‘/Sgt
Siedas and Pvt Max Arnold.

(12-45)}/

/&

13HO4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



"CASHIO" A
Cpl. Herbert C. Lewis states at Camp #5, Tok|
Area, Cpl. Donroy Shangreau was beaten by

Sgt. Masiki, "Cashio” and "Shoziwall". Lt.

Palmery is a witness.
(s-46) X 2 |

HHdO=S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CASHIO

stmt. of T/Sgt. Williems H. Thomss,
in re/the matter of the beating end
mistreatment of American Priosner
et Cemp Number Two B, Kawasaki,
Tokyo Areas, Japan, February 1943.

(9-46) 23

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CASHIO

Stmt. of T/S-t, Williem H. Thomas,
re/the matter of the beating and
mistreatment of American Prisoners
of War at Camp Number 2B, Kawasaki,
Toyko, Area, Japan, in January 1945,

(9-146) 3

194DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CASHIO, S/SGT CARLO Tl 3315
Above reports re the use of Am. POWs on an
enemy military work near the Omori Prisom
Camp, from July 1943 to July 1944, lst Lt
Joseph Mills witness.

(1-48) 7

4-1403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CASHIO, CARL?, £/SCT. W

S/Sgt. Carlo Cashio states at the Sumida Gdwa

prison camp cn the night of lo Markh 1945,
5 bombs fell abaut 250 feet from th
Capt. B.G. Martin asked the Japs to
them with air raid shelters but they
any for the first 6 air raids. Tezuschosh
is accused.

(10-45) 1

M OHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-4d



CASHIO, CARLO w 33-63

$/Sgt. Carlo Cashio reports re the beating| of
an Am. private at Keawasaki Mitsie Prison
Camp.

(11-45) 2 |

1H440HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CASHIO, CARLO, S/SGT. w

S/Sgt. Carlo Cashio states at the Kawasaki
liitsie Prison Capp they were not furnished
beds and =ach man was given 5 blankets. Werg
not furnished with stoves during the winter
months and the puilding was constartly col” |
Were given 3/L of a canteen cup full of riced
3 times a day and % canteen cup of wetery
ree times a day.

(11-45) 1

M OIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CASHIO, CARLO S7Sst.

B

67-132

Testimony of Carlo Cashio §/Sgt.
See P card Mindanso.

(3-486)

$34DHS
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CAST YAVA A 62-48

Ralph Rentz states at the Bandoang frison
Camp, Pfc. De %ott was given about 15 or 20
blows and then made to kneel on the ground
because he was caught playing cerds in thei
cell. David Nelson is a witness. “asi Ya
ia accused.

(6-46) 1

494045 ERe

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CASHMAN v 40-1181

Cpl. Bruce I, Choate states at Fort Area, Manila,
Lance Cpl. Hiahsi beat Sgt. Duke about the face,
head nd shoulders for about three minttes with
a wooden subre. Hizhsi beat Cashman with the|
same sabre that he used on Duke until Cashma:

was wobblingz and almost in a stupor. He then
made the rest of the Americans line up and he
and another enlisted man slugged each of them
with their fists. Witnesses are listed. Lt.
Oka and Sgt. Hiahsi are accused. |

(9-45) 1

4804S ?

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CASHWAN, REV.
Testimony of Edward F. Casey.
See P card Los Banos.

(3-46)

137
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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2291 LY
CASHMAN, L. J. PVT v
File Number T-282
Title of case Us vs Akira Yanagizawa, et al
RE Kicking, beating, abusing, contributing
to death. Naoetsu Prisoner of war Camp
4B, Niigata, Honshu, Japan.

(11-47)
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CASHMAN, MICHAEL w

James Joseph McCann states that the Japs
failed to provide proper food resulting in
meny deaths. Michael Cashmen is listed as
a witness.

(9-45) 94

134048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CASIIIO, T/5GT. w

Sgt. Jerry W. Ahern states at Camp Omori abo
15 June 1944, he was beaten by a civilian
guard, about the head and chest. He was re-
quired to stand at full attention and was hi
at least 40 times in the head and chest by
the cuard, with his fist. Suziku, Watanabe,
Lt. Kato and Hue are accused. T/Sot. Casilio
ds a witness.

(2/46) 1

194945
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CASTMATI, MADAME SLANCHE v

Agnes Fitz-Gibbon states the Japs came to the
dormitory of the Church on the 3rd of Feb 194
Manila was on fire in 3 directions. Japs mad¢
the 8 of them stand against the wall 4 deep.
She was nearest the wall. She heard 2 eepcrtg
benind ner :ndheard some of the women moaning
and she realized uhe Japs were shooting at t!
She fell down moaning with the rest of them
was not hit. Mrs. Myr: Johnson Peredes and
hersel. are the only ones living. Victims are
listed.

(9-45) 1

13403S

40-1193

5s
23

em,
ut

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CASINO ESPANOL AND LIBRARY 40-18

Father 'romes Tascon states that on Dec. 27
and 28, 1941, after lanila hed been declered
an open city, the Japanese bombed and des-
troyed more ~han 90 percent of the Spanish
convents, churches and religious houses.
In the first three weeks of ieb. 1945 the
Japanese burned and destroyed suplematicall
the churches, convents and charitable in-
stitutions of Instramures.

(6-45) 48

134D49S
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CASIPLE, JOVITA

Complete Trial Record of Akiro Takeshita
tried at Manila on 4 October 1946.

(8-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CASKILL, ROBRT C. COL. w

Testimony of Robert C. Caskill, Col,

At Cemp 3B, Sendai Area , Cpl. Allen éeath
was due to neglect on the part of the Japa
senior medical detachment man. 1st. Lt. K
Isizews the cemp cormander. Lt. Hiroshi K|
was responsible for the shortage of medici:
Witnesses: Major Willism Wilson, Major Le:
Zimmermann, and Major Hugh Wandell.

(5-46)
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CASPAR, JUAN w | 41-12

Herry C. Lolliot reports that he was told
by Jusn Caspar of Nasugbu, that in 1942,
Americens were gsthered in the town pleza
of Nasugubu, and tied to trees. Filipinos
were made to spit on them and slep them.
Several prisoners were then bayoneted to degth.

(7-45)4

194035
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CASSFLL, HENRY G. MRE. W| 40-148
Testimony of Mrs. Henry G. Cassell.

In the matter of the killing Of Mrs. G. Frankel,
end others in Manila, PI, in early 45, by thg Japanese.

(4-46)

13403S
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CASSELL, HENRY G.

Testimony of Henry G. Cassell.

In the matter of the killing of Mr.s G.
Franka#l, and others in Manila, P,I. in
early 1945, by the Japsnese.

(4-48)

{El B E L
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CASSEL, ROBERT PERSHING. w

Statement of Robert Pershing Cassel, that the
civilian Guard in charge of the Civ Guards was
ROKUJI NAKAMURA commonly known as "EGG HFAD®
who permitted his other civilian guards to do &
they daw fit and administered beatings himself
daily. Cassel was beaten with the open hand or
both sides of the face for a period of 15 min,
until his face was swollen for a couple of dayg
Reason: (1) did not answer loud enough when
called, (2) was caught with a few beans in his
possession,

ORIG FILED 40-78-238 (10-47)16

IS e o

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CASSEL, ROBERT PERSHING W

Statement of Robert Pershing Cassel that SAMUEL
BAREFIELD was being punished by Jap cuard by
standing him at attn in underdrawers for a per-
diod of 1 hr outside in a blizzard at that time
I intevened and persualed the guard that I woul
get nec, confessions,, BAREFIELD wes being
punished because he had a samll amount of Hean
in his mess kit bag, All prisoners were starvin,
and many had died form malnutrition and the
deliberate starvation forced upen them prémo to
this time,

ORIG FILED 40-78-238 (10-47)4

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




€291 L

CASSEL, ROBERT PFRBHING v

Statement of Robert Pershing Cassel that while
working at Shintetsu Iron Foundry, NIIGATA, we

were turned over daily to civ guards who carrigd

large hickory sledge hammer handles which they
used for beating prisoners, I was struck over
thehead with aboe mentioned handle repeatledly
until it broke in half, Then he proceeded with
new stick and beat me several times until m-mJ
consclous, Guard s name SATO, nicknamed., WONDI
BOY. Witness, JOHN BRESLEN,

ORIG FILED 40-78-238 (10-47)1

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CASSEL, ROBERT PERSHING W |40-78

Statement of Robert Pershing Cassel, that at
Cahanatuan #3 I witnessed the beating and shoof
ing of 4 men, whose names are unknown to me,
who were stragglers from a wood gather ing

detail, Officers and men committing these acts |of

eruelty are unknown to me,
(10-47)238
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CASSELL, ROBERT P. CTM

Ltr to CAD, forwarding affidavit of Robert
P. Cassell, CTd, USN - for Lastern Special

Projects,

vy

17 September 1946

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CASSIANI, 1st LT. HELEN M,
Stmt of above re Sgt. Provo.

(4-47) 14

13403S
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CASSIANI, HELEN w

Major John J. Duzan states Field Hospital
No. 1 was bombed by Jap planes. One ward
was completely wiped out and most of the
buildings were damaged. Was bombed by 7
Jap bombers. Father William Cummings was
gne of the victims. Lt. Helen Cassiani is
a witness.

(1-47) 85
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CASSTANI, HELEN M, w

Helen M. Cassiani reports re the misconduck

of and collaboration with the Japsnese by
Sgt. Provo, U. S. Army on Corregidor.
(10-45) 15

H3M0HS
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CASSIAS, JOE

U, S, vs Tsunee Abe & Seiji Sakai (T=385)
Contrituting to death, beating and otherwise
abuamg. Tokyo Camp No. SB 3 Sept. 194 to
6 Sept. 1945.

26 hug. 1948

352257/,
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IND 863519
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CASSIDY, PVT. Ve

2nd Lt. Jack King Wisener states he was in-
terviewed by a Yap Maj. along with Maj. Cox,
Lt. Martindale and Pvt. Cassidy. At Bunka,
School, Lt. Hamemoto addressed them, telling
them they had no rights. Piis were being
forced to make radio broadcasts to the US.
Major Wallace E. ince and Emsign G:oorge
Henshaw are witnesses. |

(7-46/ 1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CASSIDY, F. L. V| 35-565

Testimony of Edward Dewayne Wadley

In February or Merch 45 at the Fuji-Natata

factory near the Tsumori Camp, Robi, a Japanese

guard nicknamed "Jesse James™ called up several

men including F. L. Cassidy, and Pfo. Delapp

and beat them severely because they had eaten the

rations assigned them for lunch during the

morning. {
(5-48)

1
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CASSIDY, GMR.

Statement of Major Ralph S. Fralick.
See (P) card CHOLON.

(3-46) 1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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GASSIDY, JACK W| 41-6

Gordon Langford Lawry reports the mistreat.
ment of Filipino Prisoners at Los Banos,
between July and Sept 1943, Jack Cassidy
and Tom Forney are both listed as witnesses
The Lt. in charge of the guard named "Porky
is aecused.

3.

(8-45)71

1JHOIS
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BASSIDY, JOHN P, L0-1521

Bugene Joseph Faggiano stztes =t Santo Tomas
he was subjected to shrapnel from Anti-Aircraft
fire and bombs which lasted the entire day.

Two Japanese guards within 150 feet of him were
killed outright and znother wounded by ex- |
p.osive shells which were landingall around
that section of the camp. Witnesses and |
accused are listed.

(11-45) 1

13403 |

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CASSIN, JOSEFH : 105-21%

Ltr fr Vet Admin RE enclosed please find affidavits
in triplicate by Joseph Cassin.

(3-47)

288
Eastern Special Project.
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CASSIN, JOSEPH

2nd Ind fr Fifth Army Area Re enclosed is
testimony of Jeseph Cassin, formerly T/Sgt

(1a7)
263

Eastern Special Project.

14993S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CASSIN, JOSEPH 151-11

Ltr fr Scap R¥ reguest interrogation &
Joseph Cassin and photo identify re atrooilties
committed at Fukuoke camp 17, Kyushu, Japap.

(10-46)
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US vs Toshitaro Habe et al.

File No. T-211.

Kicking, beating, abusing, contributing to
death. Taisho Camp, Tanagawa Camp and Camp
Sakurajima. 1 Mar - Afig 45. Victims listec

(7-47) 2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519
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CASTANVADA, BENNY w

Gretchen Blessing statesshe was present on

101-57

several occasions when EVANGELISTA, a Filipigo,

talked with groups of American civilian inte

Imees.

On at least two occasions Mrs. Lois Lynch Spering

and Yr. Ambrosia Tangco were present. He boa
he met the Japs outside of Manila and welcom
them to the city; saw to it they were quarte:
and cared for. Boasted he was working for the
Japs. Evangelista was able to keep and opera
a very good coupe &t all times. Jap officers
were constantly in his quarters, according t

Benny Castannada, a nurse.

1 . W E

(7-45) 48
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CASTANON, FR. ANICETO w 40-18

Father 'l'omas Tascon states that on Dec. 27
and 28, 1941, after lianila had teen declarefl
an open city, the Japanese bombed and des=
troyed more than 90 percent of the Spanish
convents, churches and rcligious Louses.
In the first three weeks of Ieb., 1945 the
Japanese burned and destroyed suplematicall
the churches, convents and charitable in-
stitutions of Instramures.

(6-45) 48
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CASTANO, Jose del 105-36

Jose del Bastano, Spanish Consul General of
Manila just arrived in the United States, an
desired to know whg he was classed as a war
criminal., The Consul General of the Spanish
Govennment collaborated with the Japanese.

(6-45) 2

4H403S
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CASTEEL, ORVILLE F,

Statement of the above that at NOJI Japan 4 Ay
44, he witnessed the severe baating of PETERS(
by 14 Jap guards: YEGI SAN, FUJTAMA SAN,
SAKATUCHI SAN, ANUI SAN, CALI SAN,

(10-47)1
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CASTEEL, ORVILLE F.
3rd Ind fr Second Army Area RE inclosed
is testimony of Orville F. Casteel, and
Steve Pete Kaminsky.
(9-46) §20
"

Eestern Specisl Project.
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CASTELEYN, LEON V. w | 40-0

The above reports the beeting of a Filipino
on Carriedo Street, Manila in January 194.

(8-45)145
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CASTELEYN, LEON V w 40-17
Above states information in re to the killing
of an unknown number of Am. Ps" while on thq

merch from Bataan to O'Donnell April 1942.

¢11-45) 310

144035
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CASTELEYN, LEGN V W

Beating to death of two unknown American
soldiers, Nichols Airfield, “anila, P I, 44,

(8-45) 94
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CASTELEYN, LEON V w

Above states POW at Nichols Airfield were
used as laborers in enlarging and improving
the run-ways. Mrs Westly witness.

(8-45) 68

13¥03S
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CASTELFYN, LEON V. W 67-1

Leon V. Casteleyn stetes that at Manile,
prisoners werc kept on & ship with no mark ngs,
Oct. 1944, American bombing plenes senk
this ship.

(8-45) 13

JHI¥OHAS
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CASTILLO, PATRICI® v 101-2135
Case of Junzo Natsuta alias Matsuda alias Valtsudo.

File No. P-177.

Victims are listed.

Case transferred to Philippine Government.

(7-47) 1

13423S
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CASTENEDA, TOUAS V| 40-33
Franz J Weissblatt states that Tomas Casteneda
died, 28 April 1942, of maleria and lack of
medical care. " Accused lst Lt Kusimoto.

(9-45) 161

13453S
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CASTER, MELVIN HERSHMAN W 35-286

Statement of the above that Sheets was seve-| STATEMENT
rely beaten 1 afternoon in Jul, untilhis eyes 35-1846-1
were swollen shut, bleeding from the mouth and]
unconscious, by Casey, Babe and a guard for
allegedly stealing bread.

(1-48)

JIHO3S
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CASTILE V| 40-2000

Testimony of Reymond J. Provencher.
At Clark Field an American soldier by the ndme
of Castile was beaten across the kidneys with
a pick handle by five Japanese soldiers. THis

act was witnessed by the entire group of prisoners

including Capt Flanning and a Lt. Kirk. Thq

Japanese Commending Officer was a Capt nicknamed

Fisheyes, another officer in charge was a Capt.
nicknamed "Patch rants.

(6-47)

13¥03S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CASTILLE, PVT. v

T/5 Joseph W Hough states thut o/a June 15,
1944 at the Airfield Stotsenberg, Clark
Field, a soldier, Pvt. Castille told the

Japs that the Americam officers were stealing

food from bhe enlisted men, and he did not
like them and wanted them punished. Instaed
of punishing the officers, the Japs punishe
Castille vepy severly. About 25 enlisted Japs
beat this man until the American C.0.,Capt. |

Fleming, told them to stop. Hewas then confined

to quarters for approximately 3 days.

194OHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

(5-45)1
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CASTILLIO, MRS. v

Helen- Abanes Hartman states at Los Banos bhe
Japs herded about 50 women and children into
a buildine in Barrio Anos. Japs bayoneted al
of them until they thought they were dead.
Apnes Hartman, Cristeta Manzanilla Libon,
Mrs. Castillio, Mrs. Orillio, lMrs. Honrado,
Isabel Manzanilla, Agapita Manzanilla and
Lilina Faisan are victims. Conese and Seito
are accused.

(2-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

41-140



CASTILLO, 2nd It. Frank v
Memo by Major Knight to Capt. Frank B Gary
Navy Div. - AGO informed this office that

seven members were in the plane that was
down. Names listed.

(5-46) 2

4 1MOIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CASTILLO v

Testimony of James Matthews.

In the early morning of Jenuary 13, 45, he
was residing with his familyin Burwel home
San Jose Street in an Francisco del Monte.
Japanese were rounding up all men who lived
on the street. They were taken to the hous
Cowper. They were taken to the house of
of Castillo scream from the servants guerten
One man was slapped he was Joe Flood. All
that night he could hear the men who had beg
kept in the servants querters screaming and

shouting for mercy. (6-46) 213

1 H4404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CASTILLO, v | 1w01-731
US ve ISAMO MORIMOTO et al P-3

Murder of Pow and ¥ilipino civilians at « near
Cebu City, Cebu Province, P, I, Mar 45,

(z
COMPLETETBIA‘ RECORD e4a)a

//
See File /474 -

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CASTILIO (FNU) vV | 119-18-22

Complete trial record of Igamo Morimoto
RE: Did wrongfully and unlawfully kill Cestillo (FNU)
by striking him with a sword and bayoneting|him.

(12-46) 22

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CASTTLLO, MONSIGNER v L1-77

Mildred A. Long states in March 45, the Japs
burned and destroyed most of the ‘town of Bauan.
500 persons were herded into a wooden structure
which had been used for manufacturing purposes.
Thks group included Monsigner Castillo and his
two assistants, Father Gran and Father Isipin.
Japs saturated the building with gas and set
it on fire. They were eith-r burned to death
or machine gunned if they attempted to escapel.
This was related by Mother Mary of Our Lady
of Victory.

(9-45) 1

494045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CASTILLO, FELIBERTO

Radiogram sent to Pres., Roosevelt states:
Pres. Osmena asked for advencement of indepex
ence., News was received by Filipino Youth wit

101-100

d-
h

indifference. Asking reexamination of indepeddence

question end to submit the issue through
Plebiscite.
(6-45)37

dH40HS
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CASTILLO, FRANK,ZdLT 9 48-54

Refer your investigation made Sep, Oct 44
by Lt. “mmett C. Cook, Jr. case 5 Americq
Airmen survivors crew B 25 shot down ¥ill
Atoll “arshall Islands 19 Jan 44, executd
by Yapanese Feb 44.

=

o

RE¥ CM IN 64881

(2-463 1 i

1H403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CASTILLO, JUAN v | 41-120
Juan Castillo, Fillipino, whose left ear
was mutilated by Japs at (Lipa, Batanges,
P. I.

(7-47)

20

13423S
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CASTIE, C/BOATSWAIN'S NATE v
Harry Rodenburg states at Tanapawa, C:stle, a

CBl, was struck with a shovel on the back and
head by one of the bosses on the job.

(3-47) 1

NEMES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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T (w)

Jap bomber identified as "Jill" type on 3
Dec 1944 in SPA, leunched torpedo in dirs
of hospital ship HOPE, which was observing
full hospital procedure. The ship maneuveg
and avoided the torpedc. No Allied or US
were in the vicinity. On é Dec 1944 unidq
plane was lard above the ship and an expld
occurred near the ship shortly after. Thi
is believed to have resulted from a bomb d
by the plane, «nother explosicn was heard
after from an unknown cause. No damage td
which was observing full hospital procedun

14D HS

Gk
67-2

tion

red

ships
ntified
sion

s explosion
rouped
shortly

the ship
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CASTLE, LESLI}

Ltr fr SCAP RE K
Leslie A. Castle
at Umeda #nd X Tsu¥
Area, Japan.

(1-47)

1916

Eastern Special Project.

LIHOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CASTLE, TESLIE ALLEN v 35-1249

Leslie Allen.Castle states at Umeda, he
was one of six or seven PWs who were made
to stand at attention and beaten by Mariyama
because they did not see him come ‘ntc the
dormitory and therefore did not salute.
Other victimsare listed.

(3-47) 1

134038° | 25-341

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CASTLE, LESLIE ALLEN v

Leslie Allen Castle states at Umeda, they
were given rgugh treatment because they
were unloading some bottles and sore of
them were broven. Marigama is accused.

“(3-4m) 1

COMPLETE

8ee File &j)/;u?ﬁ/& Z’I/‘(/:Z
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1250



£229T LY
ASTLE, Ledlie A. v

Complete trial record of Yukinaga Kimura,
tried at Yokohama, 17 April 47 - 18 April 47.

Vol-1

134035

DECLASS| IFICATION Au(horlly
NND 8635
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£2201 L¥
CASTLE , L, A. v
Statement of Weldon Charles Cahoon, that in
Autumn 1943 the above was stripped and made

to sit on cememt walk and doused with water
because he got drunk, CANARIE is the accused.

ORIG FILED 40-78-267 (10-47)

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




88297 LY

CASTLE, LESLIE A.

<

L01-2247
US VS Ichiji KINART et al (T-275)
Beating, abusing, kicking, contributing to death,

command responsibility. Umeda Buncho POW, Osaka
Area, Honshu, Japan. Jan 43 - June 45«

14 October 1947

AEb R

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CASTLE, LESTER i w| 33-32

Testimony of Paul Albert Bell

In the matter of the failure of the Japanese
to provide Americen Prisoners of war with proper
food at Tanagawa, Japan from Nov. 42 to May.|43.
Witnessess Dr., Camel, Dr. Marsico, Lester Castle,
and Major Orr.

(5-46)
23

144OAS
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CASTLE, IESLIE ALLEN w

Leslie Allen Castle states at Umeda, durirdg
an air raid, Crocker asked the civilian ig
charge for a match. Tsuda or "The Emperon"
heard this request and hit him over the
head with a large stick and beat him acrogs
the face with a leathe~ belt.

(3-47) 6

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CASTLE, LESLIE A.

Ltr of 26 Feb reguesting interrogation of
Mr. Leslie 4, Castle.

(3-46) 25

43HOHS

DECLASSIFICA
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CASTLE, LYLE 151-11
Ltr fm SCAP req interrogation of Lyle
Cestle, re atrocities committed at Sendal
#8

W8

(12-48) 1564

Eastern “pecial Project

LROFS
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CASTIE, LYLE W. w 33-123

Lyle W. Castle states at Sendai Camp &,
Shigeru Osanai was responsible for the
lack of clothing. Were 50 overcozts in
the shop that were never issued. A numb-
er of RC articles also werenot distributed.

(3-47) 29

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CASTLE, LYLE W,

lir, O'Keefe transmitts affidavit
of Lyle W, Castle.

3/47  (46)

IHHO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CASTLEVAN, PVT. v 40-7
Cpl, Howard W. Browning states that at
Cabanatuan, Pvt. Fred Reed, Pvt. Castlema
and Pvt. Pembose were found to be trading
with the Filipinos, Because of this, the
whole barrack was punished by the cutting
of the food in half for three days. Then
the four men were tied outside the boundary
line and executed.

(11-48) 221

LIYOAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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GASTLETON, JOHN VALLIE, CPHM

=

62-60

John Vallie Castleton, cphm, states at
Woosung Prison, in Aug 42, Lt. Huizenca
was severely beaten with the handle of a
hoe by Ishihara. William T. Foley was
called to treat him. He was unconscious.

(#=47)

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



62-68

=

CASTLETON, JOHN VALLIE, CPHM L

John Vallie Castleton, CPHI', states at
Camp Kaingwan in Jan 44 or 45, Sgt. John
Minnick, Sgt. Henry Stowers and Ambrose
Lum were given the watercure and beaten
by Ishihara. Punishment lasted for about
three weeks.

(4=47) 20

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CASTLETON, JOHN VALLIE PhMl/c 105-77

Ltr from Mr. 0'Keefe, req deposition.

(10-46) 9

1349048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




88291 Lv

CASTONGUAY , Bernard (7-73) v

Abused and turtured by being forced to stand
at attention for long periods of time and
then sent out 'do manual labor immediately

after. Fukuazka Camp #5 Omine Japan...Apr.il
Takio KANEKO & Teshiharu UCHIDA accused.

(2-18) 8

AP
1J403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CASTOR, JACK L
Beating and killing of a US soldier of
Mexican ancestry, name unknown, at Camp

1, Cabanatuan, &pr or May 1943,

(9-45) 90

dIHOIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




8e89T Ly

CASTOR, MELVIN HERSHMAN W

Statement of the above that at Somrie Osaka
Sept 44, Gersser who was suffering from beri
beri was severely beaten by Misery with a pix
ax handle for picking up a dicon, He died

in Dec 44,

(1-48)1

1lch D E[

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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MELVIN HERSHVAN CASTOR USMC

Testimony of Melvin Hershman Castor, taken
at U.S. Marine #ir Station, El Toro, Cal

10/15/46

Eastern Special Project

14303S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CASTRO, ANCEL

Roque T. Olivera gives statement in the mattgq
of the possible slaying of four Filipinos,

Antonio Mendoza, ace 17, Angel Castro, Cbiao
and another individual, name unknown, one mil
from the town of Gumoea, Province of Tayabas

(12-454 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CASTRO, MANUAL

Testimony of Manual Castro, taken at
Navy Electonics “aboratory, San Diego.

16 Oct 46

Eastern Special Project

1¥303S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CASTRO, MANUEL W| 57-8

Manuel Castro- states at Burma, Col. Nagatomo
was the officer in charge of all Prison
Camps and is directly responsible for the
lack of supplies, medical and clothing,
which caused the majority of the deaths
among prisoners of war.

' (11-46) 173

HHHOIS
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CASTRO, RAYMOND w 25-272

Reymond Cestro states that at Hitechi Camp
#8 during the month of May 1944 Pfc Gererd
was beaten for an hour and a half about the
face and head because he had punched a Kored
in the mouth. Lt. Ivan J. Renka is listed
as a witness.

B

(2-46)1

JH4DHS
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CASTRO, RAYMOND W | 35-499

Testimony of Raymond Castro
During the month of April 45, at Hitachi Camp
#8, he witnessed the beating of Chief Warramt Officer
W.0. Reardon,

(4-26)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CASTRILLO, GATUDONCIO, REV. v

Rev. Ceudoncio Cestrillo was one of
the Augstinlen Pathers killed in the
Walled City.

(6-45) 3

134955

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CASTRILLO, CARLOS, REV. v

Rev. Carlos Castrillo wes one of the
Augstinien Fathers killed in the
Walled City.

(6-45) 3

19MDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CASTRO, JOSE v

Joseph Garrick Eisenberg states that while
at Fort Santiago the food, medicine and

housing querters were inadequate. Beating
end mistreatment of PWs occurred quite re-
gulerly. Jose Cestro is listed as a victin

(8-45) 18

L4238

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CASTRO, JULIO

v

Testimony of Armand Hirtz

In an air raid shelter in Manila were; Mr
Hirtz, her daughter Martinez, Mrs. Julio
Castro, and Mrs. Dampier. While they wer
the shelterxshad® hand grende was thrown,

injuring all but two of the people present.

(3-46)

202
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CASTRO, RICARDO v 40-1592

Ildeforso S. Reyes states at Taray, Felix Fexrer,
a guerilla, shot a Jap who was stealing one gf
his chickens. Japs tortured and best him
until he pave the names of 33 other guerillag,
Basilio Fornilda and Julio Catolos are wit-
nesses. 9 of the 33 were apprehended by the
Japs. Dr. Artelio Arciaga, Dr. Anihin, Dr.
Santos, Alphonso, Ricardo Castro and Na> Adel
are victims.

(12-45) 1

434045
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CASTR0, JULIAN M, w 40-370
25 or 30 Jap marines, including 2 officers,
entered the National Psychopothic Tospital,
Mandaluyong, and tortured and killed inmates
and employees by tying, beating, suspending
on ropes from the ceiling and d@ropping,
bayonetting or shooting and throwing t.em oyer
the eliff. ‘heir posse sions were looted.
Dead bodies were partially burned by the
Japs.

" (6-45) 1

liEl e
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de CASTRO, MAXIMINA- w
25 or 30 Jap merines, including 2 officers,
entered the lational Psychopothic Hospital,
..andaluyong, and tortured and killed iamate
end employees by tying, beating, suspending
on ropes fram the ceiling and dropping,
bayonetting or shooting and throwing them o
the cliff. Their possessions were looted.
Dead bodies were partially burned by the
Japs.

(6-45) 1

444O3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CASUALTY LIST 67-20

Casuelty list of Naval personnel from ‘the
sinking of the SS Jean Nicolet in the Indian
Ocean. |

(8-45) 15 |

\
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WIHE CAT"

Orig. 35-646-7

13423S
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NND 8635




WTHE CAT" A 33-9

Jesse Paul Gilleland states at Hakodate,
Kudo Teijuro (The @at) and Sato Suekichi
were the worst offenders. Teijuro took
great delight in double timing the TWs for
great lengths of time. It was his policy
to have the Tlis beaten on the slight st pre-
text, no matter how trivial the cause or re-
ason might be.

(1-47) 28
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LTl 4 33-10

Testimony of Benjamin Wayne Babcock, Slec

At Yakima Prison Camp, they were billetted
in an old livestock barn. We lived in this
barn from June 4% to Nov. 43. Lt, Kudo was

in charge of the camp and he was nicknamed the
"CaT" .

(5-46)
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CATA, LT, A

Junior ladd states at Orori, Cpl. Watanabe
was in charge of discipline at the camp.
Lt. Cata or "The Bird" was CO, Watanabe
beat him 2% hours across the throat, body
and on his bare feet with a saber and a club
because he did not count milk bottles he
had taken fm his office to the guardhouse.

(6-47) 1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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S8EAT LY
CATADA, Maria P-145 v 101-2207
US vs SATOSHI OIE

Murder, cruelty, torture and other mistreat-
ment of Chinese and Filipino civilians at
Negros Oriental Province during the period
May L4 to July LS.

(3-48) 2
Af -42 7
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CATALA, LOURDES w 40-33

Adom Joseph Ipekdjian reports re general
conditions at Bilibid, latter part of 42.
fiitness and victim: Dr ?Waterous. Victim
Baldwin. Witnesses: Fernando Gorostiaga
and Lourdes (}:tala.

(1-28) 227
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829 Ly
CATAN, Angeles P-1L5 v
US vs SATOSHI OIE
Murder, cruelty, torture and other mistreatment
of Chinese and Filipino civilians at Negros
Oriental Province during period May Lk to
July LS.

(3-48) 2

P4

IH4DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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£229T Ly
CATAROJA, Alejandro P-115 v

US vs SATOSHI OIL
Murder, cruelty, torture and other mistreatment
of Chinese and Filipino civilians at Negros
Oriental Province during period May Ll to
July LS.

(3-48) 2
AR
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8TTAT LY
CATAROJA, Forcuata P15 v | 101-2207
US vs SATOSHI OIE
Murder, cruelty, torture and other mistreat-
ments of Chinese and Filipino civilians at
Negros Oriental Province during period May Ll
to July LS.

(3-48) 2
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ez29r Ly
CATAROJA, Librada P-1l5 v
US vs SATOSHI OIE
Murder, cruelty, torture and other mistreatmen
ofChinese and Filipino civilians at Negros
Oriental Province during period May Ll to
July LS.

(3-48) 2

S5 I8
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8T29T LY
CATAROJA, Peregrina P-145 v 101-2207
US vs SATOSHI OIE
Murder, cruelty, torture and other mistreat-
ment of Chinese and Filipino civilians at
Negros Oriental Province during period May Ll
to July LS.

(3-k8) 2

194338

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CATARUS, JOHNNY v

Testimony of David Johns

35-988-
1354

At Sendai Prisoner of war Camp No #8, Kodaka
Johmny Catarus was caught stealing fish hanging
to dry in a Japanese civilian's yard., Thdse fish
were hung out to dry and as the PW's passdd by on

their way to work in the mines they would

pull them

off the lines. These men were caught by Ogata
and put in the guard house on one meal a dhy and still

do their regudar daily work.
CRIG DEP: 35-933-2

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"CAT EYES" A

Pfc. Prank Pasquel Prater states at Kianswan
Sgt. Stowers and Sgt. Shick were severely bed
by Ishihara, "Tiny Tir" and "Cat Eyes". We
given the water cure. Were accused of deali
with the Chinese.

(10-46) 26

134048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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WCAT EYES"

Statement of S/5gt. Warren Thomas Atkinson,

See (V) card 67-138-9.

(3-46) 9

19HDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519
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CATGCHINGS, VIRGIL L., ¥ 2GT. W 35-1182
¥/Sgt. Virgil L. Catcrines states at
Kosaka in Mar 45, Sgt. Kamada just walked

in and started beatinz Pvt. lamm and curs:
ing him. Seemed to be n~ apparent reas¢n.

(6-47) 12+/9

JERDES
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£2391 Lv

CATCHINGS, Virgil L.

=

35-1435
Virgil L. Cetchings M/S states that at
Kosaka, he saw the Skull beat Pvt. Owens
for breaking a dish.

(10-47) 2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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83291 Ly
CATCHINGS, VIRGIL L.

US vs YASUMASA YAMAMOTO

T-297

Beatng and abusing, command responsibility,
contributing to death, withholding Red Cross

supplies.

Sendai fow camp #8, Kosaka, Japan.

Jan 45, Sept 45.

134D3S

(12947)1

357 729 T

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519
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CATCHINGS, VIRGIL L. T/Sgt.

Ltr fr SCAP RE Request interrogation of
T/Sgt. Virgil L. Catchings re reference to

Sendai POW Camp No 8, Kosaka, Honshu, Japah.

(2-47)

—2526
Bastern Special Project.

13403S
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CATCHINGS, VIRGIL L. 105-74

2nd Ind fr Fourth Army Ares re fwding testisony

and photo Identy of Virgil L. Catchings.

(10-46)
EASTERN SPECIAL PROJECT.

13403S
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CATCHMIYER, STEVE, CPL. v

101-225
Cpl. Clayton I. Swanson states at Mukden,
Jones died from pneumoria, Pvt. Volcen died
on the train going to Nukden from dysentery
Cpl. Steve Catchmeyer died of malaria, dysentery

and pneumonia, Cpl. Ground died of mal ria,
Pvt. Gmlvin Miller died cf beri ber:

Accusec and witnesses are listed.
(1-47) 95
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UALELR, JAUK ALEN

Ltr fr Barry BE Request that Jack Alan Cater be
interrogated re concerning atrocities allegg
to have been committed by the Japanese whilg interned
as a prisoner of war in the Philippines and
Japan.

o

(12-46)
367
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CATER, JACK ALAN
Jack Alan Carter states he does not desir:
to make any stmts in re to WC which he sa

or have knoledee, committed against him ox
other PWs while he was a PW of the Japsl

(4-47) 1146

43404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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82201 L¥

CATES (extract) v

Testimony of Sgt. Lester I. Tenenbsrg

At Omuta # 17 the camp interpreter was 0i call
O0i Sam. Cates lost his leg becsuse of not hav
strength to 1ift it out of the way of the chai
conveyor in the mines . He was ordered to wor
although not physicelly able to do that type
work, having declined in weight fr about 185 1
to 98 lbs at the time he lost his leg.

(10-47)
1

13403S
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sgEaT Ly

CATES v

Statement of William J, Chapman that at STATEMENT
Bicycle Camp Java, 28 Jun 42, Luther J, Anderslon52-76-1
T, J. Spencer, Willie B. Jordan, Luther J, Kong
Jimmy J. Ledbetter witnesses the beating of
Cates, Rogers, Thorp, Clyde Fillmore, Heinen,
and Lattimore by the Brown Bomber because they|
failed to call attention when he came up un-
noticed, during a volly ball game.

(1-48)
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CATES, CAPT.

w
Cpl. William J. Chapman states Capt. Cates
took some pictures at Priok showing the tre

ment of PWs. Capt. Heckins of the Dutch Am
also took some picture.

(2-47) 165

LAHIH8

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CATES, ROBERT v

Russell E. Beasley states at Fukuoka 17,
hé worked for a year and a half shoveling
caal in the Jap coal mines. Robert Cateq
lost his leg in a cave in. Sandeveul log

t
his right lec in a similar manrer. Dorig
had both ankles broken in a cave-in. Vay

suffered a broken back in a cave-in.

W=47) 45

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CATFIELD V| 33-46
Sgt. Keith T. Myers states that at Sendei
Prison Camp #3, about the latter part of
May 1945, Catfield was csught stealing
supplies and was severely beaten.

(12-46) 26
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CATHEDRAL

Father Tomas Tascon states that on Dec. 27
and 28, 1941, after lianila had been declared
an open city, the Japanese bombed and des=
troyed more than 90 percent of the Spanish
convents, churches end religious nhouses.
In the first three weeks of ieb, 1945 the
Japanese burned and destroyed suplematically
the churches, convents &nd charitable in-
stitutions of Instramures.

(6-45) 48
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CATWEDRAL OF MANILA

Father Tomas ascon states that on Dec, 27
and 28, 1941, after lianila had been declare:
an open city, the Japanese bombed and des-
troyed more then 90 percent of the Spanish
convents, churches and religious houses
In the first three weeks of Feb. 1945 the
Jepanese burned and destroyed suplematicall;
the churches, conven.s and charitable in-
stitutions of Instraiuros.

(6-45) 48

434D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-18



CATHINGS, G. L., SGT. w
3/Sgt. Ansel H. Clifton states at Kosoka No
Pyt, Lamb was brutally beaten and stomped by

Jap guards. He had broken a dish at the eve
ing meal. Sgt. . L. Cathings is a witness

£6-48) 1

T AHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CATINDOY, DEMETRIO v

Complete trial record of Sgt. Mitsugu Ue
RE: Killing f Demetrio Catindoy.

(12-46) 3

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

119-18-3
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CATINDOY, RAYMUNDO v 119-18-3

Complete trial record of Sgt. Mitsugu Ueda,
RE: Killing of Raymundo Catindoy

(12-46) 3

4804S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CATLOW, SGT. v

Testimony of Jsmes Allen Burnett

Sgt. Catlow was caught in the camp kitchen
by a Jap guard. He was taken to the guard-
house and severely heaten. The next morning
he was egain beaten by Ishizawa who confined
him to the guardhouse x£ for 10 days on a ra
of one rice ball and one canteen cup of wate
day.

(6-47)
filed in 35-1639-1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




PUBNT LY
CATLOW, LLOYD v | 35-1908

Statement of “harles C, Blount that the above [ STATEMENT
was confined in the guardhouse, accused of the 35-1222-3
theft of food from the warehouse, with no blan~
kets or coats.

(2-48)

1 54039S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




seTov 2y
CATLOW, LLOYD A.

Statement of thé above that Cox bruised his
foot while working, No medical treatment was
given, 2 weeks later his leg had to be amputate
by the Japanese, as a result of no medical attn

(1-48)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

W

<3

35-231

STATEMENT
35-1836-1



szzex Ly
CATLOW, LLOYD A, W

Statement of the above that Herman Barger was
severely beaten about the face and head by
Katsuo Ishizawa and guards because he was
caught smuggling a small lump of sugar into
Ppov quarters.

(1-48)1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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8z29T LY

CATLOW, LLOYD A. v

Statement of the above that at 3-B Bendai, "Joe
Louis" beat me because I had fallen during working
hours due to extreme fatigue and malnutrition. He
beat me with a pickhandle until I was wnable to ge|
up; I found that I had a broken rib from this beat
ing. This beating occured in one of the mine shaf]
I had to be carried into quarters by my fellow pril

5 February 1948

13¥03S
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eez9t Ly
CATLOW, LLOYD A, N

Statement of the above that at Sendai 3 B, Hos-
okura,he was beaten severely with a pick handld
resulting in a broken rib, by Joe Louis, becausg
he had fallen during working hours due to mal
nutrition and fatigue,

(1-48)1

e

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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82291 LY

CATLOW, LLOYD A,

=

35-1836

Req. from SCAP that Lloyd A. Catlow be
contacted and affidavit taken with ref.
to matters occurring at Sendai Camp #3
Hosokura, Honshu.

(9-47)2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



ezzar Ly
CATLOW, LLOYD A, v

Statement of the above that he was severely
beaten severely and made to hold a concrete
block over his head all day, and suffered a
broker mose because he was caught taking rice
out of the sterehouse,

(1-48)

13¥D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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£229T LY

CATLOW, LLOYD A. v 35-1908
Testimony of M/Sgt. Joseph M. Romanelli
I remember the incident cmncerning the beating and
confinement by the Japsnese of Lloyd A. Catlqw,
following his theft of rice fr the storehous
in June 45 at Camp 3B Sendai Area Hosokura, Japan.

(10-47)

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




seear Ly
CATLOW, LLOYD A, v
Statement of the above that he was struck of thp STATEMENT
head with a pick handle by Joe Louis for not 35-1826-1
bow ng upon entering the mine where they wokked|

(1-48)

J3HO3S
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sceey Ly
CATLOW, LLOYD A, v
Statement of the above that he was beaten by
Yasushi Takasago for stealing a pocketfull of
corn out of sacks which they were carrying.

(1-28)

1JH0HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CATLOW, LLOYD A. 106-76
4th Ind fr Sixth Army RE enclosed is testimeny
of Lloyd A. Catlow.

(1-47)

€66
Eastern Special Project.

1 HHOHS
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NND 863519




CATLOW, LLOYD A.

Ltr xmg fm SCAP req dep of Sgt. Lloyd 4, Ci{
re atrocities committed a® Sendai #3, Hosok

Honshu.

Sgt

(11-48) 1251

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CATO A 33-17
Slc B. V. King states at Ichicka Stadium,
both his feet were partly amputated as the
result of frost bite and gangrene. Cabd,
Nicono, Vando and Col. Moroda were responsille
for robbing American RC pkgs. Dr. C. A.
Jackson is a witness.

(10-46) 7

LJ4DES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




CcATO, LT. A

. Carl Joseph Ronollo states at Camp
ri, in Dec 43 enough RC packages were
received for each prisoner to obtain one.
Jap officers took two packages apiece

and Jap NCO&s took one apiece. Lt. Cato
was CC. Col. Kasuka and Col. Sakaba are
accused

(11-46) 52

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33~19



CATO, IT. A 33-25

Statement of S/Sgt. Bernard J. O!'Brien.
See (P) card NIIGATA TRISON CANP,

(3-46) 2

134D HS
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CATO

Stmt. of Andrew Jemes
re/Gemersl Conditions
Prisoner of War Camp.

(9-

w

Carrillio, in
et Zentsuji

46) 79

13¥D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519
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CATO A 41-23

Imprisonment under improper conditions
of American Ps/W at a road camp at Tayabas,
P I, in the summer of 1942.

(9-45) 14

1H403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CATO, LT. A 67-100

Sgt. Donald W. NMark states he was transferjred
from lanila to Japan on the Tattori Maru wilth

two thousand other American PWs. Lt. Cato
is accused.

(10-46) 34

14403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




John A. McAlister reports re

of Am. prisoners of war during

in Sha ai, Chine-at Woosung.
(1lo-45) 22

13494S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CATOLOS, JULIO w 40-1592

Ildefonso S. Reyes states at Tanay, Felix Ferper,
a guerrilla, shot a Jap who was stealing one of
his chickens. Japs tortured and beat him
until he pave the names of 33 other guerillas
Basilio Fornilda and Julio Catolos are wit-
nesses. 9 of the 33 were apprehended by the
Japs. Dr. Artelio Arciara, Dr, Anihin, Dr,
Santos, Alphonso, Ricardo Castro and Vax Adel
are victims.

(12-45) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




NCATS! v 36-242

Cpl. Lawrence Sears states at Fukuoka Camp 3,
"Cats" was beaten to death on about 25 Dec 44.
He was either too sick to work or had comm-
itted some minor offense. Beaten with pick
handles until unconscious or dead. "Blue-
shirt" is accused.

(3-47) 1

)

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CATT, SIDNEY E.

British Flight Lt. Catt was internee at
PW Camp #2, Kawasaki, Japan. MMan of
confidence.

(2-45) 1.

LIHDHES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CATT v

Cpl. Vinton Jennings Wilson states at Camp
Hoten, he slept on a straw m:t placed on
wooden planking. Housing and heating fac-
ilities and food supply were inadequate.
85 Plis died. Tvo of whom are Marvin Gale
and Catt,

(12-4¢) 80

144035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CATRONI v

8/Sgt. Purvis Wendell Moore states at Nichold
Field, "The Wolf" beat Catroni over the head
and across the face with a board. Catroni wasg
brought in in a daze and semi-conscious con-
dition. He had been in the hospital two or
three days when in this delirious condition,
he got up out of bed, stood up and fell,
stri’ing his head against the wall, About 30
minutes later he died. "Cherry Blossom" was
in charge of the camp. Pvt. Linbaugh and Cap
Haynes are witnesses.

(12-45) 1

1IHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CAUDELL, GLENN THIPPS W

Glenn Phipps Caudell states at Camp Three,
on Luzon he personally saw four American
PHs tied to a 2x4 with their hands behind
them. Exposed to the hot rays of the
tronical Bun for a d-y and a alf. Were
ordered to dig their own graves anc then
stood in the graves and shot. They had
escaped and were apprehended. Col. Morrid
was in charge of this prison.

134595

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-78



CAUDELL, GLEFN PHIPPS

w

Glenn Phipps Caudell states at Lipa Batandas,

Ichimorue was in comm

and. He knocked down
Lt. Derrick three times and kicked him whifl

on the ground, He did nothing tc provoke

this Jap officer.

(6-47) 1

1HMOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519
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CAUDELL, GLENN PHIPPS

Glenn Phipps Caudell
in Jan 44, two boyd e

411 members of his squad were taken out and
made to kneel and were beaten at frequent
intervals with butt of guns. "Hog Jaw" and
"Clark Gable" are accused.

13403S

w

states at Lipa Batangas
scaped out of his sgyad.

(6-47) 1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519
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CAUDELL, GLENN PHIPPS w 67-104

Glenn Phipps Caudell states they were put
aboard the lNoto Morue which had no identity
Were absolutely no sanitary accommodationg
during the 12 day voyage. The hatch was
closed.

(6-47) 55

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




sear Ly
CAUDLE, ERNEST E. v 36-485

Missing Air Crew Revort of B-29A 42-93829 last
contacted by radio,

(2-28)2

15403
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ezzar Ly

CAULDWELL, Francis Bertram (1-73) Vv

Beaten and abused at Fukuaka Camp #5 Omine
Japan between 23 Jan L3 and #2 Mar L5.
Takio KANEKO & Teshiharu UCHIDA accused

(e-18) 8

LE-F 57
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LIEO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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82291 LY

CAULIFLOWER A

Statement of Ferdinand Wolpert Jr. that at the
Tanagawa camp, he and other pows were subjected
to mistreatment by Cauliflower, Sergeant, and
Postmaster because they would not work hard
enough,

(3-48)66

13H03S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519
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CAUNTIC, VICENTE v 119-1e-3

Complete trial record of Sgt. Mitsugu Uega,
E: Killing of Vincente Cauntic

(12-46) 3

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAUSEY, FRED ODELL w| 33-30

Testimony of Fred Odell Causey

In the matter of food, living quarters, and
medical supplies furnished American
prisoners of w ar at Umeda Bunsho, Osaka,
Umada Shoi a colonel seemed to be in charge

the area.
(4-46)

16

4340HS
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CAUSEY, FRED ODELL, CGM w 33-37

CGM Fred Odell Causey states their quarters
wereburned down by incendiary bombs dropped
during an Ameeican air raid. Were then
quartered in an old abandoned brick factory
in the middle of a rice field, close to a
military objective. "The Pig" accused.

(4=46) 14

1 3404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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~ CAUSEY, FRED ODELL, C/GUNNER'S MATE W

Fred- Odell Causey, C/Gunner's Mate, states
at Umeda Bunsho, in Feb 1943, 3 men were
caught stealing glucose. Beaten with open
fists and rifle butts. Stood at attention
for 48 hours without food or water. One man
was taken to the hospital and died a couple
of days later. Bruner and Parks are two
who lived. "OK" is accused.

Lkt
18 Tan He
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CAUSEY, FRED ODELL, C/GM

W

Fred Odell Causey states at Cabanatuan #3,

he witnessed the torturing and execution of
four American PWs mk in about June 1942.

(12-46) 124

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 86!
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CAUSEY, FRED ODELL

w

Testimony of Feed Odell Causey
In the matter of conditions experienced by
0

Amsrican prisoners of war while being transp

by ship from the Philippine to Japgn, 6 Nov

to 26 Nov, 42,

(4-46)
8

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Au(honty
NND 86351
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CAUSEY, JAWES D., SGT. w

Sgt. James D, Causey states at Niigata,
Japan, a two story wooden frame building
collapsed and 10 American soldiers were
killed. Pvt. Glenford Mann had his arm
broken. Witnesses are listed.

(2-47) 8

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CAUSEY, JAMES D., SGT. w

Sgt. James D. Causey states at Niigata in
Nov. 1944, 200 boxes of food and supplies
arrived at the camp via theRC for Zhmkmms
thebenefit of the American scldiers. A
Jap 1st Lt. carme to their area and took
away 50 of these bo'es. Witnesses listed.

(2-47) 9

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CAUSEY, JAMES D. w

Testimony of James D. Causey

At Niigata, Japan, in November 44, approximat
200 boxes of food and supplies arrived at the
camp via the Red Cross, for the benefit of th
American soldiers. About noon, one day a Jap
1st, Lt., the Camp Commandant, came to our arn

33-54

ely

&
anes e
ea and

took away 50 of those boxes. Witness Sgt. Charles

Reed, Bvt. Charles and Henry Rankin, Pvt. Chg
Doyle, and Chief Petty Officer Dixon.

(4-46)

rles F.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CAUSEY, JAMES D. W| 33-54

Testimony of James D. Causey
At Niigata, ebout November 20, 43, Pvt. Smith was
taken from the barracks to the guardhouse, stripped

of all his clothing and tied to a stake. It [was

very cold end there was Binches of snow on the ground,
He was left there for 30 hrs. finally released, carried
toa hospital where he died four hours later.| A Jap
pvt. named Ecuda tied Smith to the stake, Witnesses;
Sgt. Charles Ree, Pvt, Charles F. Doyle, Pvts Charles
Rankin, and Pvt. Henry Rankin.

(4-46)

YO HS 5

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CAUSEY, JAMES D. SGT. w| 33-78
Testimony of James D. Causey, Sgt.
See P card Camp 15B.

(3-48)

18
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CAUSEY, JAVES D., SGT. w

Sgt.-James D. Causey states at Niicata, Pvt
Smith was taken from the barracks to the

35-325

puard house, siripped of all his clothing anpd tied

to a stale. There was 5 inches of snow on
the ground and he was left there for 30 houfs.
He died four hours later. Witnesses are
listed.

(12-46) 2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CAUSEY, T. J., §/SGT. v
li/Sgt. William L. Naber states S/Sgt. T. J.
Causey died of malnutrition in Cabanatuan
prison @l in Yctober 1942.

(8-4¢) 358

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAUSEY, TRUMAN, SCT.

¥/Sgt. Jesse J. Hucks states Sgt. Truman

Causey lost his mind and could not eat. The
had to tie him down in the bed end eventual

he died.

(10-5) 1

13448

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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ezzar v

CAUSIN, Maria Noel Vi 101-982
US VS ONISHI, Seiichi et al (P%47)

Murder, cruelty and torture, other assaults
and mistreatments of filipino eivilians
near Berili, Cebu, P.I. 2 Sept 44.

3 Jan 47

Y=t Z 2/
13403S
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ezear Ly
CAUSIN, Frocopio V] 101-982

US VS ONISHI, Seiichi et al (P-47)

Murder cruelty and torture, other assaults
and mistreatments of filipino civilians
near Berili, Cebu, P.I. 2 Sept 44.

3 Jan 47

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAUSING, LT. (W)

The Japs discovered that Captain Bullock,

a PW in camp at Tacloban, planned to escape
and decided to execute him publicly which
was done at Tacloban Cemetery, date not
given. Jap officer named Anaka beheaded

Bullock and a Filipino at the same time.

19H04ES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAUST, MRS. BELLA

Ltr of 25 Feb to above in reply to her ltr
concerning #fiate of German responsible for
death of her soh.

(3-460 155

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CAVA, FEDERICO - v

27 or 30 Jap marines, including 2 officers,
entered the National Psychopothie Hospital,
l‘andaluyong, and tortured and killed inmatel
and employees Ly tying, beating, suspending
on ropes from the ceiling and dropping,
bayonetting or shooting and throwing them
over the cliff, Their possessions were
looted. Dead bodies were parit:lly burned
by the Javs,

(6-45) 1

134D HS
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CAVANASAN A

Cpl.Edward Frank Hlavinka states at Camp
Los Pinos, Cavanasan or Igamman would
carry a fan belt and beat a r
to foot and pick out one man
him all day. He beat Sgt. William:
unconsciousness.

(6-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Au(hortty
NND 86351
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CAVANAUGH v

Col. Edwin E. Aldrich states they had three

prisoners in camp die, Beckman -Smith, ¥/Sgt

Cavanaugh and Col. Faul Bunker.

(7-45) 1

4HHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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| CAVAYAUGH, JANES, S/SGT. f ‘j 33-¢

Sgt. Vincent James Didio states at IMitsuil
2B, their ordinary rations amounted to about)
505 grams of rice a day and half a canteen
cup of thin soup three tiges daily. Sgt. Wajil
lezzno is resporsible. S/Sf-t. James Cavaraugh
is a witness.

(2-46) 18

134338

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CAVAN' UGH, JAMES, S/SGT. W

Sgt. Vincent James Didio states at litsui 2B
Cpl. Donald Armstrong was beaten severely
enough to cause him to bleed from the ears a
he bel* eves it affected his mind. Hyashi and

Vaj. lezzno are accused. 1i/Sgt. Wylles,
l\"/Sgt. Ortich, S/Sgt. James Cavanaugh, Cpl.
Louis Silverman and S/Sgt. Johnson are wit-
nesses.

(2-46) 7

434235

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519
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CAVANAUGH, WILLIAM W | 33-28

William Cavanaugh states that at Ofuna,
from July 8, 1945, to 8ept 1945, he saw three
men died from lack of medical attention.
One of the men was badly burned. He was
Jocked in a room and given no medical

treatment. The accused is James Saski.

(12-46) €9

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CAVANDER, MRS. H/WAPD

Letter concerning a bound set of documents
published at Santo Tomas Interrment Camp in
the Philippine Islands, given to the parent
of Mr. E. R. Gegole by “rs. Howard Cavander

(7045) 80

194D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

4L0-31



CAVANDER, HOWARD WARTON, MAJOR v

Mrs. Ina Elizabeth Ohnick states the pricst
smuggled a note out of the camp which was wr:
ten by Major Howard Marion Cavander, a Ps¥ a
Cabanatuan Prison Camp and formerly a member
of the U,S. Armed Forces. This note was hand
to the Philippine Underground by the jriest.
eventually reached her husband, Benjamin Ohn:
Note said the Japs found extra funds on him
a poker game which was forbidden according
the camp rules, he was tied to a wooden cros;
and beaten by the Jap guards until he was re
ndered unconscious.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CAVANS, JUAN, .BRO. v

Bro. Juan Cavans wes one of the Augs-
tinlen killed in the Walled City.

(6-45) 3
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-83



CAVE, GLENN E., CAPT. W 33-30
Capt.. Glenn E. Cave states at Osaka the Offi
were compelled to work as stevedores in the
railroad station. Lt. Yamada accused. Lt.

Sam Goldblith and Lt. Frank Bruwell witnesses

(4=46) 12
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CAVE, GLENN E., CAPT. wo| 333

Capt. Glenn E. Cave states their imprison-
ment was under improper conditions at both
Osaka and Zentsuji. Temperature ranged
around twenty degrees and there was snow
on the ground. No heat was provided. Lt.
* Sam Goldblith and Lt. Frank Bruwell witnesses.

(4-46) 15
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CAVE, GLENN E., CAPT. w

Capt. Glenn E. Cave states at Zentsuji, off:
were placed in confinement for three or fouw
days at a time without food or water as pun
ishment for infraction of the rules. Lt.
J. P. Powell and Capt. Jzck Curtiss were so
punished. Witnesses listed.

(12-46) 329 0
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CAVE, GLENN E., CAPT. W
Capt. Glenn E. Cave states at Zentsuji group
punishment was of ten administered for the

offenses of one man. Lt. Sam Goldblith and
Lt. Frank Bruvell are witnesses.

(4-46) 21
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CAVE, GLENN E., CAPT.

Capt. Glenn E. Cave states at Zentsuji one
man died of starvation in Nov 1944. Improps
dietwas provided for all the prisoners.

14038

w
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CAVE, GLENN E., CAPT. w|  é7-109

Capt. Glenn E. Cave states they were trans-|
ported under improper conditions aboard the
Nagata Maru. There were no washingfacilitip
and the mess gear was never sterilized. Lti.
Sam Goldblith and Lt. Frank Bruwell are wit-
nesses.

w

(12-46) 16
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CAVE, GLENN E. CAPT. Ww| 67-109

Testimony of Capt. Glemnn E. Cave.
Prisoners were exposed to torpedoing and bombing
while enroute from Manila, PI to Umeda Bunsho
eboard the Nagata Maru. Witnesses Lt. Sgm Goldblith,

and Lt. Frank Bruwell.
(4-46)

17
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CAVE, GLENN EDNARD w
The above states that as he was only
interned at Umeda POW Camp for a short
timeshs did not have the occasion to
ow Kinari and Fusao Shinya.

(1-48)
19
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CAVENDER, MAJOR

1st Lt Jullan W Adems reports re thd
misappropriation of money, food end
clothing and the practice of Usury
by Major Cotnrane, Maj. Cavender, P.
D. Rogers, Ted Lewin, Robert Fields,
Jackie Hare and Capt. Ed Short at
Cabanatuan.

(3-46) 130
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CAVENDER, HOWARD M. WAJ

<

War Crimes Trial Status Report.

Title of case US vs Toshino, Junssburo, et g
Murder, neglect, abuse, torture, gross mistr]
ment. Troop transport Oryoko Maru Dec 44 Js

(5-47)
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CAVENDER, JACK v 33-68
Statement of Lawrence Cooke that the above STATEMENT
died of starvation and malnutrition. A, R, 35-1847-1

Mudge died of pneumonia andmalmutrition,

(1-48)
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CAVERLY w 3519

CBM William Rudolph Leibold states at Omara
PsW Camp, Conoh had them sign statements that
they would not try to escape. Pvt. Author G{ill
died from dysentery and malnutrition. Lt.
Savadkin was severely beaten because he had
a pair of pliers in his pocket which belonged
to a civilian, "Silver Tcoth", "Jumping Jac!
are accused. Caverly is a witness.

(5-4¢) 38

139404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




b A
CAVERLY v
US vs KANAME SAKAZA & KUNJI SUZUKI T-348

Command responsibility, contributing to death
at Omori Japan, Sept 42, and Sept 45,

19 Mar 48

19393S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CAVERLY, F. }., RT1le vw 67-170

William Rudolph Leibold states F. M. Caverly
RTlc, was a member of the crew of the
U.S.S. TANG that was sunk in the Formosa
Straits by the Japs on 25 Oct 1944.

(10-46) 2

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAVERLY, F. M. RT lc

Stmt. of Williem Rudolph Leibeold,
in re/desth end mistreatment of
Richard Funt Lt. (Jg) Lt. Hund hed
been shot down over Hong Kong suffer-
ing from broken right arm and other

body injuries.

(9-46)

o
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CAVERLY V  [35=521

Complete trial record of Tsugio Nishica
tried at Yokohama 5 Mey - 7 May 1947.

Vol-1

1I4038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CAVERLY, FLOYD MUREL W
Floyd Murel Caverly states he was captured

20,000 yards from the coast of Formosa on tI
Tang. Larsen was left on the bottom of the
Tang. Japs refused to let them take him
aboard the DE-34. Last time he was ever se
They assumed he had been thrown overboard by
the Jap sailors. Witnesses listed.

(8-46) 6

67-170

Ne
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CAVERLY, F. M.

Stmt. of Williem Rudolph Leibold,
in re/beating of Emo who died. Emo
wes beaten by Segete snd Silver-
Tooth."

(9-26) 1

134038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CAVIEDES.

Caviedes,

written by Antonio Sagarras, reletin
horrors of Japenese occupation in

Menila.

victim in the letter

(6-45) 4

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CAVILE, LOURDES MISS 1

Testimony of Karl Schaelchlin

Miss Lourdes Cavile, who comes fr a very ri
Filipino family was taken to the prison at]
Baguio several times in 44. On last being
taken there she was reportedly shot by the

(8-46)

1

LHUOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CAVIN, JANTS T., SGT. w

Cpl. Harvey Harry Boeck states the Japanese
killed eleven unknown Tilipinos near the
town of Balanpa, Bataan. Capt. Noel and Sgt.
James T.Cavin are witnesses. Accused are
listed.

(12-46) 6

SEGRET

DECLASSIFICATION Au(honty
NND 86351
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CAVITT, CLARENCE A . V| 35-889
Complete trial record of Masashi Sato, tried
Yokohama, Japan, 24 March thru 10 April 1947
RE: Did fail to provide heat, food, cdothing,

medical treatment thus causing the death of
Clarence A Cavitt.

(7 Nov. 47) Vol.l

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




I CAWLEY v

Rev. John J. Sheehan advised that during his
internment at the Happy Life Blues Cabaret,
Matina, Davao, between 15 Sept. 1942 and 1
llarch 1943 a man named Cawley died. Were im-
properlyinterned by the Japs.

(3-46) 1

HAN0AS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CAWTHON, HUGH DANE
Form submitted by Hugh Dane Cawthon has alre:

submitted affidavits coverning the War crime
Navy Intelligence Officers aboard the USS Re:

10-16-46

Eastern Special Project.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CAWTHON, HUGH DANE

Ltr fr US Naval Hospital re negative report
fr Hugh Dene Cawthon.

(7-47)

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CAWTHORNE v
T/Sgt. William John Hamilton states at

Kawsaki Camp 1, Rosi and Cawthorne unloaded
acid from cars and all the skin was eaten
from their hands. MNr. Kanaguchi allowed
Piis to drink wood alcchol and without tellil
them what it was. Two died and five others|

ruined their vision. Major Woodward is a
witness.

(1-47) 8

54345
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DECLASS!FICATION Authonty
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CAZCARRO, PASCUAL C.

v

Complete trial record of Jyunji Saseki,

RE: Wrongful and unlawful mistreatment g

torture of Fascual C. Cazcarro.

(12-46) 6
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CESAR

<

US VS ONISHI, Seiichi et al (P-121)

Murder, torture assault and mistreatment
of civilians near Dumanjug and Foledo, Ceby],
P,I. 7 April 44 and 1 Oct 44.

19 Kug 46

—

134¥03S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-981



CECEL, BOB W 40-126

Williem John Towne reports that “r. Leacogk
end two British seamen were caught attempiing
to escape and were executed and buried by
the Japanese. Bob Cecel is listed as a witness.

(9-45) 65

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CECHA, ALBIN HASTINGS, COMDR. w 33-59
Comdr. Albin Hastings Cecha states at Omi
PsW Camp, Japsmade the prisoners suffering
from dysentery and other illness, work at
fertilizer and carbide plants in the area.

Quarters were not properly heated. Lt. Yos-
imura and Lt. Yoizawa accused.

(4-46) 6

1 J¥D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CECHA, ALBIN HASTINGS, CMDR.

=

Cmdr. Albin Hastings Cecha states the
Shinagawa Camp was the worst one at which
he was interned. Pfc. Summers was severely
beaten twice. Japs refused to take Summex
word that he had given milk to a sick negrd
member of the British Merchant Service. L
Takeda is accused. Lt. M. L. Gottlicb is
a witness.

(12-46) 2

14404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CECHA, E. A. Comdr.

<

35-1949

Nathen Case Nalls Jr., CPhm, states that at
Shinegawa on July 12, 1943, Comdr Cecha told
Lt Tokuda he preferred to have someone else
to to abdominal surgery. Tokuda kicked Comdr
Ceche in the abdomen with both feet.

(10-47) 1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CECIL, MRS. v
Paul Albert Legrand states in Manila, Nrs.|
Cecil and Mr. Brucisser disappeared at thed
hands of the Japanese. Military Police
arrested them and took them away.

(5-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CECIL, PFC+ GEORGE A. w

Pfce. George A. Cecil states thet at Cabanatug
he was familiar with the shooting of two U.Sd
Army Cols. and one U.S, Naval Lt. Vhile try-
to escape they were discovered in one of the
ditches along the side of the fence by an
American guard snd were turned in to the Amer
ican Provost Marshsll in the Camp. They raig
such & fuss thet the Japs came over to find
out what wes wronge They took them out and
beat them snd tied them to themain gete for
s day. The next day they were loaded on a
truck and the other prisoners were told that

they were shot.
13¥D3S -+

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CECIL, P¥C uEQO A W L4o-6

Pfc Geo A Cecil states at Cabcaben Airfield
about 100 men were in a field next to sever
batteries of Jap 105's when they started to
shell Corregidor and Corregidor started to
shell back. When the shells got close the
men got up and left. 13 xpr 42. A Colonel
was wounded.
(7-45) 21
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CECIL. PFC. GEORGE A. W

Pfc, George A. Cecil states that at Cebanatug
seven enlisted men had been going through th
fence getting food from the Filipinos and
coming back in. They had been bribing the
Jap guards and one night the guard wss changd
while they were out and they were caught comd
ing backe They tied them up sgainst the post
that held up the barbed wire fence with theix
hands behind their back, no hat or shirt.
They had nothing to eat or drink until just
before they took them out to shoot them, then
they were each given e drink of water and s
cigerettes They were shot the next morninge

This wes in Julyfﬁgoas (7=48) 58

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CEULL, P¥U GEU A v

Pfc Geo A Cecil states on the march to 0'Don-
nell Japs in trucks would pass the columns of]
men end strike them. Column usually marched
10 kilometers a day with one or two rest per-
iods. The only shooting Cecil witnesses was
A Filipino who was sick- Jap guard shot him

three times .
(7-45) 108

1JHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CECIL, PFC GEO A W

Pfc Geo A Cecil states at Lubao Maj Vaughn,
Signal Corps, stopped to rest and the guard
shot him. Americans carried him into camp.

Pfec Rosenswieg was a witness.

(7-45) 2

1I49S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CECIL, PFC GEO A Vi

Pfc Geo A Cecil states his trip from 0'Donnelll

to Cabanatuan. About 1500 men volunteered to
go they were loaded in box cars 80 men and 20|
officers to one car. The cars were steel- all
day trip in the hot sun without any clouds.

(7-45) 2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CECIL, PFC GEO A w
Pfc Geo 4 Cecil states at Balanga 2Lt Frank
Evans went to get a drink of water and a Jap

guard came up behind him and stuck him with
a bayonet. Lt Evens was treated by a US Army

Medic.
(7-45) 1

1 IHOIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CECIL, PFC GEO A W L4o-670

Pfc Geo A Cecil states Cpl Smith of the Or-
dnance got stuck a couple of times with a
bayonet at Balanga. Cpl Charles Smith

(7-45) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CECIL, ROBERT w| 6

Murray Baker Heichert states that he interned
at Los Banos from 15 May 1943 to 23 Feb. 1945
and members of the Internees' Administration
Committee at the Internment Camp from Sept.
1944 to 23 May 1945 were: L.T. Watty, George
Gray, AJD. Calhoun, Robert Cecil, George
Harris, and Judge DeWitt.

(8-45) 55

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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JECIL, ROBERT E W 41-11
George James Louis was shot while attempting

to reenter Los Banos after obtaining food

which the Japs failed to provide. Medical

aid was denied. Louis was later executed by
shooting. Robert £ Cecil. was a witness.

(7-45) 9

13403S |
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CELEBRADO, ATTY. v 41-96

Edilberto Platon, linalabac, states Atty.
Celebrado was taken and killed by the Jaranege.

(10-45) 1
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CELESTINE, Barney v [36-12
Complete trial of Yaichi RIKITAKE ,
was forced to stand outdoors in freezing

weather and to hold heavy weights oWer theii
heads for four hours.

Vol-1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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o291 4
CELIA, Melchor P-127 v
Masakazu Yamaguchi accused of murder, cruelty,
torture, assault and mistreatment of civilians
at Occidental Negros Province during period
Jan i3 to Mar U5.

(3-48) 1

134935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CELTA, MELCHCR q

Complete Trial Record of Tanasku TAKABASHI, o
the mistreatment and torture of Evangglista
ALGARME, Igmidio APOHEN, Julian BUENAVENTU}YA
Bievenido BUENAVEN URA,’ Jovito CASEPLE, Pabld
CERVANTES, Conrado CLAVECEL.LAS Dlosdado MAGH
Paulino MEESI“A Leonardo OCERA Emiliano PER(
Pablo PIROJA, Nlcholas RAFA Rodolfo ROBLES,
Felix SAPTTOLA, Domingo TR-BELES, Serafin
VINGSON, and Feliue YAP.

(4-47) 1

19HDHS
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CELTA, WELCHOR

Complete Trial Record of Kkiro Takeshita
tried at Manila on 4 October 1946.

(8-479

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CELESTE, JOSE, MRS. w 40=1745

Ricardo Hiceta Sabella states Jose Celeste wq
machine gunned by the Japanese. A living witd

ness to this is his wife, Nrs. Jose Celeste,
of Manila.

(2-46) 1

HIEr: B | :
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de CELLIS, FAT ER BELARVINO, AUSTINIAN Wi

Father 'omas Tascon states that on Dec. 27
and 22, 1941, after ilanila had Leen declare
an open city, the Japanese bombed and des-
troyed more than 90 percent of the Spanish
convents, churches and religious nouses.
in the first three weeks of reb. 1945 the
Japéanese burned and destroyed supleratieall
the churches, convents and charitable in-
stitutions of Instramures.

(6-45) 48

138035
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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de CELIS, BELARMNO FATHER w

Hon. Carlos P Romula's statements concerning
destruction of Manila. 150 guerillas were di
posed of one night. 1,000 were burned to ded
the same nicht. When Filipinos are to be kil
they are gathered in one place and disposed 4
because ammunition and manpower must not be Y
to excess. Because disposal of dead bodies i
bother, they should be zathired into houses
which are scheduled to be burned or demolishe
Japs believe that all of the people on the
battlefield will be put to death with the e
ception of the Japanese.

13403S

(7-45) 62

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CEILUN, JACK T., SGT. W

Sgt. Jack T. Cellum states at the Bicycle
Camp, a Jap guard nicknamed the BrownBomber|
took one American sailor behind the hut
and beat him for over four hours with rifle
butt and bamboo sticks. Such things as
this went on all the time.

(12-46D 32

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CELLUM, JACK T., SGT. W

Sgt. Jack T. Cellum states in Burma the camp
was located in the jurgles. Housed in bambpo
huts. W:s no sanitation. All the water ha@
to be boiled. Were building a railroad for
the Japs. Some American w:s badly beaten

each day. Arai nicknamed 'Ollie' is accusefl.

(12-46) 128
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CELLUM v
Testimony of John W. Lee, S/Sgt.

In the matter of the mistr -atment of Cpl.

Cellum of the 131st FA, at "106 Kilometer

Cemp"™, near Moulmein, Burma. The Japamese
Commanding officer was Col, Ishie.

(6-26)

88
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CELLUM, JACK T. SGT. W

Sgt. Jack T. Cellum states that at the &0
Kilo Camp in Burma in Msy 1943, Zummo trie
to talk one of the guards out of some brown
sugar. He was called out of line and sent
to the guaerd house. He was then beaten, h
eyes were black, his face, legs and body wg
swollen and had a number of open cut that
were bleeding. Aguard named Hirohari is
accused.

(12-46) 15

1H8039S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CELLUM, JACK T., SGT. w

Sgt. Jack T. Cellum states the 18 Kilo Camp
Lt. Robert Wade Hampton was beaten because
one of the men is his detail took too long
to bathe. "Liver Lips" is accused.

(12-46) 2

HHMDAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CELLUM, JACK T. SGT. W |67-92
Testimony of Jack T. Cellum, Sgt.
In the matter of the beating of American
Prisoners of wer at the 100 Kilometer Camp
Burma.

(6-46)

{IE L I |5
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CELLUM, JACK T. SGT. W | 57-107

Testimony of Jack T. Cellum, Sgt.

In the metter of the improper treatment of
Bill York and Jack T. Cellum, American prisdners
of war, in The 105 Kilometer Camp, Burma.
EREY Commanding Officer Col, Iishi.

(6-46)

J3404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CELLUM, JACK T. CPL. V| 57-107

Testimony of Kelley Bob Bramlett, Pfc.

In the matter of the beating and torture of
Pge, Bill York and Cpl. Jack T. Cellum by
the Japanese at 105 Kilo Camp, Burma, on or |about
1 March 44.

(6-46)
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CELLUM, JACK T., SGT. W 10I=<13

Sgt. Jack T. Cellum states American Pis

were beaten at Tamarkan, Thailand by CO
Noumari.

(2-47) 3

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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SELO, JAVIER W

Olive E. Alianza states on 19 Dec 1943 she sa
smoke coming from the valley where the Amer-
ican camp was located near Fatipunan. Thes
Americans were stab ed to death and thrown
into the house which was then set on fire:
Javier Celo and Emiterio Alianza are witnesses

(4=46) 29

144D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CELSO, CPL. W

Espeedie C. Ruiz states that on the march f]
Camp 0'Donnell to Butong Buhai Gold iline,

prisoners were forced to carry ammunition f
the Japanese. Cpl.(ge%gs: is listed as & witf

134045
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CELUSNIAK, LEWIS, THC. v 67-108

Statement of M/Sgt. Arthur M. Baclawski.
See (V) card M/SGT. ARTHUR M. BACLAWSKI.

(3-46) 5

1HHOHS
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CELUSNIAK, LOUIS BILL, S/SCT. v 35-214

S/Sgt. Louis Bill Celusnisk states at Senfai
Camp 8, they were unloading a car of coal
and the ice was frozen in the coal. A buddy
offered to relieve him and vhen he cot doyn
out of the car "Jumbo" hit him in the mouth
with his fist.

(2-47) 1
LUMPLETET?IALHECU D -
Soe File .3 TAS, ; 7/ /
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CELUSNIAK, Louis B. v

US VS TAKAHASHI, Fukuji (T-374)
Beating and otherwise abusing. Sendai No. 8,
Kosaka, Japan. 25 Jen 45 = 1 Sept 45.

J3H¥DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CELUSNIAK, LOUIS BILL 105-74

2nd Ind fm 4th Army A fwding affid of Celusniak.

(1-47) 523

Eastern “pecial Project
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CELUSNTAK, LOUIS BILL

1st Ind by Okeefe to 4th A my Area reg
interrogation of Celusniak.

(12-46) 384

4 S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

106-74~384



CELUSNIAK, LOUIS BILL 151-11

Ltr fm SCAP req dep of Louis “ill Celusniak
re atrocities committed et Senddi #%.

( 12-46) 1463

Eastern Specidl Project

13403S
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CRMELA, CAPTAIN

Kenneth R Hale states that at Tokyo #7
Leonard Johnson died from malnutrition,
working in the steel mill and having to
march to and from work in snow and cold
weatker, about May 19L4. Witness Capt.
Cemela. Accused: Zenzo Neko.

(3-47) 15

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CEN, EDWARDE USN. W | 101-218

Stmt. of Joseph Albert Feley, in re/Hhe matter
of impreper medicel care, erters, snd food
fer Americen Prisoners of War et Macdkkaser
City Celebes, Islands from Merch 1944 until
Octeber 1942.

(9-46) 25

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CENIDO, NODESTO w

J. H. Alley states the particulars of the re-
moval, damage, sale and use of indust ial
property by the Japanese. Possible establiph-
ment of war damage claims. Witnesses and
ictims are listed.

(10-25) 1

1HHDHES
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CENIDO, MODESTO W 40-1312

J. H. Alley states the particulars of the r¢-
moval, damage, sale and use of industrial
property by the Japanese. Possible establ:gh-
ment of war damage claims. Witnesses and
vicuims are listed.

(9-45) 1

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




CENSUS

Photostatic copy of the census for 1941
in the French and International Settle-
ments of Shanghai, made from copies in
possession of H.G.W. loodhead .

(3-45) 8

43403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CENTO, FRANK w

Harold Eugene Thomas, BM2 /c, states at
Osaka Prison Camp if1, Hess was severely
beaten by Kenichi Kondo and it resulted in
his death. He was ill and could not answer
hick call. Frank Cento is a witness.

(g-46) 2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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CERNA, VERONICA DELA W

In the summer of 1944 the Japanese landed oy
the Island of Bohol near the village of Beg-
acey and took tnto custody Veronica Dela

Cerna and two others. The three were bound
together and kept in the open in the village
for 60 hrs. They were then teken to Cebu and
confined in a emall cell (men & wmen togeth-
er) under very unhealthful anditions.

‘(2-46)1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

43-26



CERRUTI, JULIUS E., CPC

Julius E. Cerruti, CPO, states at Fukuoka 3,
he was unable to recal" any specific case of]
mistreatment of allied "Ws.

(6-47) 24

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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CERRUTT, JULIUS ELMER CPO 105-71=

Ltr by Benedick to lst Army A req interrcgation
re atrocities committed by Japs.

(1-47) 273
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CERVALES, Roberto P-127 v
Masakazu Yamaguchi accused of murder, cruelty
torture, assault and mistreatment of civiliang
at Occidental Negros Province during the perid
Jan L3 to Mar L5

(3-48) 1

13403S
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CERVANTES, Pablo P=127 v
Masakazu Yamaguchi accused of murder, assault,
cruelty, torture and ristreatment of civilians

at Occicdental Negros Province during period
dJan L3to Mar LS.

(3-48) 1

1Ep 0B
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CERVANTES, PARLO W 45-48

Complete Trial Record of Tanasku TAKAHASHI, rp
the mistreatment and torture of Evangeliata
ALGARME, Ignidio APOHEN, Julian BUENAVENTURA,
Bieverudo BUENAVENTURA, Jovito CASEPLE, Pable
CERVANTES, Melchor CELIA CONR ADO CLAVECELLAS,
Diosadado MAGBA‘VUA Paulino MESINA, Leonardo PCERA,
Emiliano PEROJA, Pablo PIROJA, Nlc.holas RAFA,
Rodolfo ROELES, F‘Elix SAPITOLA Domingo TRIBEJES,
Serafin VINGSON and Felipe YAP.

abuy goUcin) 1
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CERVENI, ANDREW F w 40-18

Above states that at Santo Tomas from 24 Dec
43 to 3 Feb 45 the Japs were shooting at Am.
planes that came over after the first bomb-
ing began 21 Sept 44.

(9-45) 123

134D3S
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CERVENI, Father w 40-26

Father Cerveni states that Dr. Waters inforped
him that Dr. Stevenson was put in solitery
confinement because he refused to chenge a
death certificate. This happen at Santo Tomgs.

(9-45) 22

134045
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VEN]
CERVENO. AMDREW F?, Father W 40-188

Father Mndrew F. Cerveni states that at
Mlenila, Luzon, he saw prisoners working near
the docks loading and unloading supplies
from ships.

(9-45) 19

444045
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CERVENI, ANDREW F., Father W 46-0

Father Cerveni states that bir. B. Hagens stites
that at Iligan, ilindanao, he found several
dead bodies of Filipino native men, women
end children who had been killed by the
Japanese. The Japanese were guided by Bill
Tate, a collaborator.

(9-45) 18

1H4D3S
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CERVENI, ANDREW F., Father W 46-17

Fether Bndrew F. Cerveni states that “t. Chuse
informed him that Col. Robert Besey, Capt.
Challnor and Sgt. Frice were bayoneted to
death sfiber four soldiers escaped from
Dansalsn, Linso. 7

(9-45) 15

149404S
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CERVENI, ANDREW F., Father w 46-122

Father Andrew F. Cerveni reports re the
failure of the Japenese to provide prisoners
with proper querters while at Davao from
10 Aug. 1942 to Vet. 1942.
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'CERVENT,. FATHE" ANDREW F v
Fathe~ Andrew F Cerveni states the corditiong
under which two hundved and fifty men, women
and children, all internees, were transport-

ed from Davao to Manila from 24 Dec 43 to
2 Jan 44.
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CERVENI,. ANDREW F., FATHER V| bt
b7-63
Father Andrew F. Cerveni states 125 men, women

and children internees, plus ten U.S. Army é
nurses were put in the hold of a small trarp-
port ship taking them from Cagayan to Davaol
Hold had absolutely nothing in the way of
corfort; such as beds, running water or blapkets.
liiss 0'Neil, Niss Jenkims and l'iss Allen s:r‘s
witnesses.
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OERVENT, ANDEEY ¥., FATHER W]

Mr. B. Hagens of Cincinnati, Ohio told
above of incident which occurred near Ilig
Mindana@, P.I. in Jun 42, While making tr
to Iligan he came upon several dead bodies
of Filipino native men, women & children,
who had been mass:cred by a Jap band prior
to his arrival. Jap band was guided by on
Bill Tate, colored American Filipino coll-

aborator. Father Cerveni stated Bill Tate|.
'[i'ar

was son of a veteran of Spanish- &merican
& had become angry at the American office.
& begun to collavctate with Japs in Linea

rovinde. -LHHDHS (9-45) g8
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CERVINA, ANDR ‘1 45-122

Testimony of Rev. John Joseph Sheehan
See P card Immaculate Conception Institute.
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CERY, ALLEN M. MAJ. 35-178

Testimony of Paul Richard Spencer
See P card Matsua Semba Camp.
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CETESAN

13

35-156
Testimony of Hal H. Potts, Cpl.
See W card Hal H. Potts, Cpl.
(4-46)
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C. CFOTH w
Drawing by C. Cfoth showing general conditio
at Cabanatnan under gol. Mauri, Japanese
Commanding Officer.
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C. CFOTH w 101-219-
Drawing by C. Cfoth showing exectition of escaped
prisoner under Col. Mauri, Japanese Commnanding
Officer, Cabanatnan.
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	1670340-11-0620 resized
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	1670340-11-0645 resized
	1670340-11-0646 resized
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	1670340-11-0649 resized
	1670340-11-0650 resized
	1670340-11-0651 resized
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	1670340-11-0653 resized
	1670340-11-0654 resized
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	1670340-11-0656 resized
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	1670340-11-0660 resized
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	1670340-11-0663 resized
	1670340-11-0664 resized
	1670340-11-0665 resized
	1670340-11-0666 resized
	1670340-11-0667 resized
	1670340-11-0668 resized
	1670340-11-0669 resized
	1670340-11-0670 resized
	1670340-11-0671 resized
	1670340-11-0672 resized
	1670340-11-0673 resized
	1670340-11-0674 resized
	1670340-11-0675 resized
	1670340-11-0676 resized
	1670340-11-0677 resized
	1670340-11-0678 resized
	1670340-11-0679 resized
	1670340-11-0680 resized
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	1670340-11-0694 resized
	1670340-11-0695 resized
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	1670340-11-0697 resized
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	1670340-11-0704 resized
	1670340-11-0705 resized
	1670340-11-0706 resized
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	1670340-11-0775 resized
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	1670340-11-0781 resized
	1670340-11-0782 resized
	1670340-11-0783 resized
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	1670340-11-0793 resized
	1670340-11-0794 resized
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